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Man Funds plc

Fund and Class of Shares

Man GLG Global Convertibles Class D USD
Man GLG Global Convertibles Class D H EUR
Man GLG Global Convertibles Class DL USD
Man GLG Global Convertibles Class DL H EUR
Man GLG Global Convertibles Class DL H GBP
Man GLG Global Convertibles Class | USD
Man GLG Global Convertibles Class | H EUR
Man GLG Global Convertibles Class IL USD
Man GLG Global Convertibles Class IL H EUR
Man GLG Global Convettibles Class IM USD
Man GLG Global Convertibles Class IM H EUR
Man GLG Global Convertibles Class IM H GBP
Man GLG Global Convertibles Class IU H EUR
Man GLG Global Convertibles Class | H GBP

Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders Class D EUR
Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders Class D C EUR
Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders Class D C USD
Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders Class D H USD
Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders Class | EUR
Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders Class | C EUR
Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders Class | C SEK
Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders Class | H USD

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class D EUR

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class D EUR G Dist
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class D JPY

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class D USD

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class D H CHF

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class D H EUR

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class D H GBP

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class D H USD

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | EUR

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | EUR Dist
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | GBP

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | JPY

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | JPY Dist

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | SEK

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | USD

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | USD Dist
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | H CHF

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | H EUR

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | H EUR Dist
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | H GBP

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | H GBP Dist
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | H USD*

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | H USD Dist
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class IXX JPY

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class IXX H EUR
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class IXX H EUR Dist
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class IXX H GBP Dist
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class IXX H CHF
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class IXX H USD Dist
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class IXX H USD

*Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | H USD is listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange.
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IEOOBVRZB126
IEOOBVRZB456
IE00B01D8285
IE00BO1D9113
IEQOB7510G27
IEOOBVRZBP67
IEOOBVRZBS98
I[E00B2920B02
IEC0B2920C19
IECOB4Q68161
IECOB4Q68831
IECOB4Q69243
IEOOBMWBBB24
IEOOBVRZBTO06

IEOOBO1D9G6
I[EOOBYVDZ334
I[EOOBYVDZ664
IEOOBO1D9D31

IE00B2920J87
I[ECOBYVDZ003
IEO0B403VD68
IE00B29Z0HE63

I[EOOBYVDZH74
IEOOBZ7PFO68
IEOOB5649C52

IEOOBP4VM748
IEOOB46RNT22
IEOOB5648R31
IEOOB665M716

IEOOB56CKP98
IEOOB45R5B91
IEOO0BZ655189
IEOOB62QF466
IEOCOB5649G90

IEOOBJ3VGK40
I[EOOB43JT264

I[EOOB3QXQG18
IECOBJ3VGL56
IEOCOB464TQ22
IEOOB578XK25
IEOOBD82R418
IEOOB64XDT64

IEOOBJ3VGMEB3
IEOCOB5646799

I[EOOBJ3VGNT70
IECOBF255G73
IEOOBF2S5F66
IEOOBDFF1S55
IEOOBDFF1T62

IEOOOFRITS42

IEOOBDFF1V84
IECOBF2S5H80
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Fund and Class of Shares (continued)

Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity Class D CHF
Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity Class D EUR
Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity Class D USD
Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity Class | EUR
Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity Class | JPY
Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity Class | SEK
Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity Class | USD
Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity Class IMU USD
Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity Class | GBP

Man Numetric Global RI Climate Class D EUR *
Man Numeric Global Rl Climate Class D USD
Man Numeric Global Rl Climate Class | EUR
Man Numeric Global RI Climate Class | SEK
Man Numeric Global Rl Climate Class | USD
Man Numeric Global RI Climate Class | H EUR

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates Class D C EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates Class D C USD
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates Class | C EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates Class | C GBP
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates Class | C SEK
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates Class | C USD

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates Class | C USD Dist
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates Class | H EUR Dist

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates Class | H GBP

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond Class D C EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond Class D C USD
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond Class | C EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond Class | C SEK
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond Class | C USD
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond Class | H EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond Class IF H EUR

Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth Class D C EUR
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth Class D C USD
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth Class DF C EUR
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth Class | C CHF
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth Class | C EUR
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth Class | C SEK
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth Class | C USD
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth Class IF C EUR
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth Class DV C USD
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth Class IV C USD

Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Class D C EUR
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Class | USD

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Class | C EUR

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Class | C GBP

Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Class | C SEK

Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Class IU FH NOK
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Class | H (BRL) USD

Man Numeric Europe RI Climate Class D C EUR *
Man Numeric Europe RI Climate Class | C EUR
Man Numeric Europe Rl Climate Class | C SEK
Man Numeric Europe RI Climate Class | C USD
Man Numeric Europe RI Climate Class | H GBP
Man Numeric Europe RI Climate Class | C GBP
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[EOOBTC1N590
[EOOBTC1N152
[EOOBTC1NK44
IEOOBTC1NQO6
IEOOBTC1NN74
[EOOBTC1NF90
I[EOOBHJYB976
[EOOBTC1NL50

IECOBYYJYWO02
I[EOOBYYJYR58
I[EOOBYYJZ947
I[EOOBYYJZD87
IEOOBYYJZ509
I[EOOBYYJZK54

[ECOBYQP7726
[ECOBYQP7B68
I[EOOBYQP7387
[EOOBYQP7494
[ECOBYQP7502
[ECOBYQP7619
IEOOBGLSNPOO
I[EOOBDHF1S36
IEOOBDOQOH86

IECOBYQP7G14
[ECOBYQP7R29
IEQOBYQP7C75
I[EOOBYQP7FO7
I[EQOBYQP7H21
IEOOBD 1MB807
I[EOOBDQZFF92

IEOOBYVQ5HG2
I[ECOBYVQ5L09
IECOBYVQ5M16
[EOCOBYVQ5326
I[ECOBYVQ5433
I[ECOBYVQ5763
I[ECOBYVQ5870
[ECOBYVQ5B01
[ECOBMG8TZ99
IEOOBMGB8V088

I[EOOBYPK8977
IEOOBYPK8530
I[ECOBYPK8Q48
I[ECOBYPK8S61
IEOOBYPK8WO08
IEOOBMD7ZD95
I[EOOBNXH7B80

[ECOBYXG3D65
I[EOOBYXG3479
IEOOBYXG3818
IEOOBYXG3925
I[EOOBKY53C33
IECOBYXG3693

*Effective from 31 January 2022, Man Numeric Rl Global Equity and Man Numeric Rl European Equity changed their names to Man

Numeric Global RI Climate and Man Numeric Europe RI Climate, respectively.
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Fund and Class of Shares (continued)

Man GLG Rl Sustainable European Income Class D C EUR

Man GLG Rl Sustainable European Income Class DF C EUR
Man GLG Rl Sustainable European Income Class | C EUR

Man GLG Rl Sustainable European Income Class | C EUR Dist
Man GLG Rl Sustainable European Income Class | C USD

Man GLG Rl Sustainable European Income Class IF C EUR

Man GLG Rl Sustainable European Income Class IM C EUR
Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income Class | C EUR Dist Q

Man Numeric China A Equity Class D C EUR
Man Numeric China A Equity Class D H EUR
Man Numeric China A Equity Class | USD
Man Numeric China A Equity Class | C EUR
Man Numeric China A Equity Class | C GBP
Man Numeric China A Equity Class | C SEK

Man GLG Strategic Bond Class D GBP

Man GLG Strategic Bond Class D GBP Dist
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class D H CHF
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class D H EUR
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class D H USD
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class DV H USD
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class DY H EUR
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | GBP

Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | GBP Dist
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | H CHF
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | H EUR
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | H EUR Dist
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | H JPY

Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | H USD
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | H USD Dist
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class IV H USD
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class IXF GBP
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class IXF GBP Dist
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class IXF H USD
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class D H USD Dist A
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class DY H USD
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | GBP Dist A
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | H EUR Dist A

Man GLG Asia
Man GLG Asia
Man GLG Asia
Man GLG Asia
Man GLG Asia
Man GLG Asia

ex Japan
ex Japan
ex Japan
ex Japan
ex Japan
ex Japan

Equity Class | USD
Equity Class | C CHF
Equity Class | C EUR
Equity Class | C GBP
Equity Class IF C EUR
Equity Class IF C GBP

,.\AA,_\,_\A
222222

Man Numeric US High Yield Class | USD

Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities Class IF H EUR
Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities Class | H EUR

Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities Class | H GBP

Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities Class | USD

Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities Class | H EUR Dist
Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities Class IF H GBP
Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities Class IF H GBP Dist
Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities Class IF EUR Dist
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I[EOOBF4RW051
I[EOOBF4RW382
I[EOOBF4RW499
IEOOBF4RW838
IEOOBF4RWB69

IEOOBFARWW72
[ECOBMC79X81

IEOOBFMXM619
I[EOOBMWBB894
IEOOBFSHMGO0
IEOOBFMXM494
IEOOBJCWB252
IEOOBFMXM502

IEOOBGT6GQ84
I[EOOBGTEGWA5
IEOOBKBDPF78
IEOOBKBDPD54
IEOOBKBDPH92
IEOCOBLGVL772
I[EOOBKBDPJ17
IEOOBGTEGRI1
I[EOOBGV1JX91
IEOOBKBDPL39
I[ECOBDVJ9GSE0
I[ECOBGV1JQ25
IEOOBKBDPM46
I[ECOBGTEGS09
[ECOBGV1JY09
IECOBLGVL889
[EOOBGT6GT16
IECOBGV1JZ16
IECOBGTEGV38
IEOOBKBDPP76
IEOOBKBDPK22
IEOOBKBDPR90
IEOOBKBDPQ83

IEOOBK810371
IEOOBK810603
IEOOBK810595
IEOOBK810488
IEOOBMWBB563
IEOOOED2SMQ8

IEOOBMDNRN13

IEOOOFTP52Vv4
IEOOOVA5WOHO
IEOC0OXKM2Z8
IEOOOXOE1GES
IEOOOHUNJLV8
IE0006C92Y45
IEOOOUFXFSI1
IEOOONPI3I93
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Fund and Class of Shares (continued)

Man GLG China Equity Class | C EUR
Man GLG China Equity Class | C GBP
Man GLG China Equity Class IF C EUR
Man GLG China Equity Class IF USD
Man GLG China Equity Class | USD

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water & Circular Economy Class | C EUR
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water & Circular Economy Class | C GBP
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water & Circular Economy Class |1 C USD
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water & Circular Economy Class IF C EUR
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water & Circular Economy Class IF C USD

Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income Class IF H EUR
Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income Class IF USD
Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income Class | H EUR
Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income Class | H GBP
Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income Class | USD

Man GLG Dynamic Income Class | USD
Man GLG Dynamic Income Class IF H EUR
Man GLG Dynamic Income Class IF USD
Man GLG Dynamic Income Class |H EUR
Man GLG Dynamic Income Class | H GBP
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I[EOCOWMBYWE5
IEOCOVPJAJHI
IEOOOFUCUTW3
IEO00U1R2633
IEO00J4K3DA2

IEOOON80O3582
I[EC00JPQQO84
IEQ007JLMJ6
I[EOOOCLHEGF4

I[EO002YJBIJ7

I[EOOOULCE9A2
IEOOOB8VRZT6
[ECOOK7D8CA7
IECOOAIARQES3
I[EO007LQCP82

[EOOONS7XVU2
IE000230XXL4
IEO0068B59K2
IEOOOE4XZ7U3
IEOOORA2Z145
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Unaudited periodic disclosures for the EU Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (“SFDR”) 311

This annual report and the audited financial statements (the “Report and Financial Statements”) may be translated into other languages.
As such translation shall only contain the same information and have the same meaning as the English language Report and Financial
Statements. To the extent that there is any inconsistency between the English language Report and Financial Statements and the
Report and Financial Statements in another language, the English language Report and Financial Statements will prevail, except to the
extent (and only to the extent) that is required by law of any jurisdiction where shares are sold, that in an action based upon disclosure
in a Report and Financial Statements in a language other than English, the language of the Report and Financial Statements on which
such action is based shall prevail. Any disputes as to the terms of the Report and Financial Statements, regardless of the language of
the Reports and Financial Statements, shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of Ireland.
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Directory

Board of Directors:

Ronan Daly (British citizen, Irish resident)*
Samantha McConnell (Irish)*

John Morton (British citizen, Irish resident)
Bronwyn Wright (Irish)**

Manager:

Man Asset Management (Ireland) Limited
70 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay

Dublin 2

Ireland

Depositary:

The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch
Riverside Two

Sir John Rogerson’s Quay
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BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated Activity Company
One Dockland Central

Guild Street

IFSC

Dublin 1
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Legal Advisers as to matters of Irish law:
Matheson

70 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay
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Ireland

Secretary and Registered Office:
Matsack Trust Limited

70 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay
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Ireland

Investment Manager in relation to the Man GLG Portfolios:
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Riverbank House

2 Swan Lane

London

EC4R 3AD

England

*Independent, non-executive.

**Independent, non-executive and Chair.
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Investment Manager in relation to the GLG LLC
Portfolios:

GLG LLC

452 Fifth Avenue

27" Floor

New York

NY 10018

United States of America

Investment Manager in relation to the Man Numeric
Portfolios:

Numeric Investors LLC

200 Pier 4 Boulevard

5" Floor

Boston

MA 02210

United States of America

Distributor in relation to Portfolios:
Man Investments AG

Huobstrasse 3

8808 Pfaffikon SZ

Switzerland

Independent Auditor:
Ernst & Young
Chartered Accountants
Ernst & Young Building
Harcourt Centre
Harcourt Street

Dublin 2

Ireland

Swiss Representative:
Man Investments AG
Huobstrasse 3

8808 Pfaffikon SZ
Switzerland

Swiss Paying Agent:

RBC Investor Services Bank S.A.
Esch-sur Alzette
Zweigniederlassung ZUrich
Bleicherweg 7

8027 Zurich

Switzerland

Listing Agent:

The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV,
Luxembourg Branch

2-4 rue Eugene Ruppert

-2453 Luxembourg

Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

A detailed list of investments purchased and sold during the year is available free of charge upon request from the registered office of the

Fund.
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For each of the sub-funds that form a part of Man Funds plc, details of their performance returns during the financial year ending 31
December 2022 are tabulated below.

Man Funds plc

Investment Managers’ reports

Performance table

The individual share classes for which we have reported the performance figures on this page have been selected by the respective
investment managers, as their investment manager commentaries throughout this section of the financial statements best reflect the
performance of these particular share classes.

To an extent, the investment managers’ reports also incorporate their views and analysis on the other share classes belonging to their
portfolios, however the performance return for these other share classes during the financial year may differ to what is reported in this
sub-section of the financial statements.

Further details of the returns generated for all other share classes belonging to the various sub-funds of Man Funds plc can be found in
the Directors’ report.

For any sub-funds which launched part way throughout the financial year, the information tabulated below represents performance from
the date of launch to 31 December 2022.

Share
Class Benchmark(s)
Sub-fund Share class Return  Benchmark Return
Man GLG Global Convertibles Man GLG Global Convertibles Class  (14.73%) Thomson Reuters Global Focus (16.00%)
DLUSD Convertible Bond Index
Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders Man GLG Rl European Equity (13.55%) MSCI Europe index (9.77%)
Leaders Class | EUR
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity 18.88% (1) TOPIX (JPY, GDTR) (1) (2.45%)
Class | JPY (2) Russell Nomura Large Cap (2) 10.83%
Value Index (JPY, GDTR)
Man Numeric Emerging Markets Man Numeric Emerging Markets (20.25%) MSCIEM Index (20.09%)
Equity Equity Class D USD
Man Numeric Global RI Climate Man Numeric Global RI Climate (19.78%) MSCI Word Index (18.14%)
Class D USD
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets ~ Man GLG Global Emerging Markets (8.70%) JP Morgan GBI-EM Global (11.69%)

Diversified Composite Unhedged
Index

Local Currency Rates Local Currency Rates Class | C USD

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets ~ Man GLG Global Emerging Markets ~ (10.26%) .P. Morgan EMBI Global Composite (16.45%)

Bond Bond Class D C USD

Man GLG Pan European Equity Man GLG Pan-European Equity (25.73%) MSCI Europe Index (9.50%)

Growth Growth Class | C EUR

Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Man GLG RI Global Sustainable (26.78%) MSCI World Index (18.00%)

Growth Growth Class | USD

Man Numeric Europe RI Climate Man Numeric Europe RI Climate (16.05%) MSCI Europe Index (9.50%)
Class D C EUR

Man GLG Rl Sustainable European Man GLG Rl Sustainable European (10.40%) MSCI Europe Index (9.50%)

Income Income Class D C EUR

Man Numeric China A Equity Man Numeric China A Equity Class  (22.83%) MSCI China A (EUR, NDTR) (21.05%)
D CEUR

Man GLG Strategic Bond Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | GBP  (7.59%) |A £ Strategic Sector (11.70%)

Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity Man GLG Asia ex Japan Equity (13.04%) The MSCI Asia ex Japan (USD, (19.67%)
Class | USD NDTR)

Man Numeric US High Yield Man Numeric US High Yield Class|  (11.09%) ICE BofA US High Yield Index (11.22%)
usb

Man GLG Global Investment Grade Man GLG Global Investment Grade (9.61%) ICE BofA Global Large Cap (14.08%)

Opportunities Opportunities Class | USD Cormporate Index (USD, TR)

Man GLG China Equity Man GLG China Equity Class lUSD  (18.13%) The MSCI China (USD, NDTR) (21.93%)

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water & Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water & (7.25%) MSCI World Net Dividend Total (13.65%)

Circular Economy Circular Economy Class | C EUR Retum EUR

Man GLG Sustainable Strategic N/A - Under MIFID Il regulations Fund performance can not be shown until the Fund has been trading

Income for 12 months

N/A - Under MIFID Il regulations Fund performance can not be shown until the Fund has been trading
for 12 months

Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, and does not take into account sales and redemption charges

where such costs are applicable. Retumns are calculated net of management fees and any applicable performance fees for the

share classes referenced in the performance table above. Other share classes may charge higher fees.

Man GLG Dynamic Income

For further details regarding the specific management and performance fee rates chargeable by each sub-fund (and their various
share classes), please refer to Note 8 of the financial statements.
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man GLG Global Convertibles — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary
2022 was a difficult year for global markets though the fourth quarter did at least bring some relief. There were few areas to hide for

investors with both interest rates moving higher and credit spreads moving wider and many areas of credit posting some of their worst
returns since the late 1990s. Global convertibles fared a little better and also outperformed global equities, though logged their worst
annual return since 2008. Energy names outperformed during 2022 but their small allocation led to little top-line impact for convertibles.
Conversely, Tech and high growth segments contributed to the majority of the asset class’s negative return, driven in particular by the
pivot in central bank policy, the rapid increase in inflation and higher yields which hurt both the equity and credit components of
convertibles'.

Performance review

The Fund closed the year down negatively (net of fees), but outperformed the benchmark? which declined by -16.00%. Stock selection,
regional and market attribution all contributed meaningfully to positive performance over the year, while sector attribution was also
slightly positive. On a sector and regional basis, gains were led by positioning and stock selection in the US Technology, Consumer Non-
Cyclical and Communications sectors as well as in EMEA Communications and Technology sectors. Conversely, positioning and stock
selection in the Asia ex-Japan Industrial and Consumer Cyclical sectors weighed.

On a relative basis, top performing single name contributors were Yandex, Delivery Hero and Microstrategy. The Fund made money with
an underweight in Yandex — a Russian internet firm — at the start of the year, though also made money with a tactical overweight position
after the bonds dropped from the benchmark and bonds subsequently rallied on restructuring expectations. An overweight in Delivery
Hero and an underweight in Microstrategy also contributed positively. Conversely, an overweight in German real estate firm Tag
Immobilien was the largest detractor while overweights in Redfin and Hon Hai also weighed with the latter impacted mainly by a
weakening TWD versus USD towards the end of the year.

The Fund’s equity delta stood at 40% at the end of the year, in line with the benchmark index at 40%. The average YTM/P at month end
was 0.17% while the reference index read -0.03%. While issuance picked up in the fourth quarter, global CB issuance totalled just under
$40bn in 2022, down sharply on 2021 levels.

Future outlook

In 2022, the convertible bond asset class was impacted by its high-growth bias, soaring inflation and the large shift in global monetary
policy. Rising interest rates impacted not only bond values but also valuations of underlying equities. However, bond floors have found
support as credit spreads have stabilised and convexity has improved markedly, therefore offering attractive risk/reward opportunities
ahead.

The market now finds itself trading closer to bond values and the market is characterised by out-of-the-money bonds offering attractive
yields in the context of an environment where balance sheets in general remain healthy. Having said that, there remain plenty of
opportunities to gain upside exposure to growth names that have repriced sharply to the downside, while M&A provides further
opportunities for investors after an active year in 2022.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recornmenadation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" Source: Financial Times and Bloomberg
2 The Fund is actively managed. The Fund does not intend to track the Thomson Reuters Global Focus Convertible Bond Index and is
not constrained by it. The Benchmark is being used by the Fund for risk management purposes to ensure that the Fund is managed in a
manner consistent with its investment objective and risk profile.
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Man GLG RI European Equity Leaders - Annual Report commentary

Market summary
Beset by war, soaring costs and higher interest rates, 2022 was a year many European companies — and stock market investors —

would prefer to forget. Carefully crafted investment strategies were thrown into disarray, first by Russia’s invasion of Ukraine and the
subsequent energy crisis, then by surging borrowing costs that lifted Germany’s 10-year bond yield, Europe’s benchmark, to the highest
in over a decade.

Performance review

The Portfolio Manager left the firm in mid-November 2022, subsequently the Fund was wound down and the last available NAV was
published on 12" December 2022. Up to this point, the Fund achieved a negative total return in 2022, reflecting the wider pain
experienced in European equity markets throughout the year. The Fund’s benchmark, the MSCI Europe index', also returned negative
performance over the same period.!

Unsurprisingly, in line with Russia’s invasion of Ukraine, the Fund suffered during Q1 2022 and delivered negative performance on the
quarter, with Industrials and Energy stocks in particular contributing to negative performance. However, the Fund outperformed the
benchmark by a small margin due to stock selection positives in Healthcare and Financials. In Q2, the Fund performed negatively on
both an absolute and relative basis, underperformance was largely led by the Portfolio’s Industrials and Communications Services
holdings.

The Fund did not recover from underperformance in H1, going on to suffer its worst relative performance of 2022 during the third
quarter. Looking at the wider universe, Eurozone shares experienced further sharp falls in Q3 amid the ongoing energy crisis, rising
inflation, and consequent fears about the outlook for economic growth. Every sector posted negative returns, with the steepest falls for
Communication Services, Real Estate, and Healthcare. During this period the Fund underperformed the benchmark, albeit both of which
posted negative returns. Healthcare holding contributed to underperformance over the period, but again it was driven by Industrials.

Future outlook
N/A

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations ana/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" The MSCI Europe Net Total Return Index EUR Hedged is an official benchmark for the Fund.
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity - Annual Report commentary

Market summary!
2022 was another successful year for the Fund, as Value! stocks continued to outperform Growth stocks in Japan. The Value style

exhibited reassuring resilience against this backdrop of volatile macro conditions. The Fund outperformed substantially at the start of the
year, as inflationary forces benefitted the energy and commodity space, and financials performed well as global bond yields moved
significantly higher. January saw notably strong performance, the single best month for Value relative to TOPIX? since May 2000.
However, given the inflationary environment, many cyclical and defensive areas of the market came under pressure due to rising input
costs and growing concerns of margin compression.

2022 was a year marked by growing inflationary pressures and consequential central bank response. Inflation increased significantly in
the US and Europe, and as a result, global central banks looked to tighten policy. For much of the year in Japan it was different. Despite
rising inflation, Governor Kuroda of the Bank of Japan remained resolute and refused to alter Japan’s ultra-easy monetary policy. He had
two requirements for changing policy: sustainable wage growth and sustainable 2% inflation. Wages, whilst highly anticipated to increase
at the spring 2023 Shunto negotiations, had not yet reached sustainable levels of growth. Inflation (excluding the impact of consumption
tax hikes) hit the highest level since 1990, but the Bank of Japan forecasted that this would fall back below the crucial 2% level in 2023.
Because of this increasing divergence in monetary policy between Japan and other central banks, the depreciation of the yen was
significant. In September, the Ministry of Finance spent an estimated $20bn to prop up the yen, their first supportive intervention in 24
years. Despite this, during October the yen declined to a 51 year low in real, trade weighted terms and breached the key psychological
level of 150 against the dollar.

This prompted the Ministry of Finance to make a second intervention to defend the yen, spending an additional estimated $42bn. Yen
weakness is generally positive for large Japanese corporates but given the negative impact on the Japanese public, and the
consequential downward pressure on PM Kishida’s popularity, a change in monetary policy from the Bank of Japan started to appear
inevitable. With Governor Kuroda’s upcoming retirement in April 2023, market consensus was for a change to be announced around this
time. However, on the 20" of December the Bank of Japan shocked markets by widening its target band for the 10-year JGB vyield,
lifting the upper ceiling to 0.5% from 0.25%. This change was announced despite Kuroda’s two requirements for monetary policy
alteration not being met. Two conclusions were drawn from this. Firstly, the reasoning that Governor Kuroda would prefer the market to
believe that this is merely a tweak “to improve market functions” and that it is “not a rate hike”. Or alternatively, the conclusion that the
Japan CoreAlpha investment team are more inclined to believe, that this is the beginning of monetary policy normalisation in Japan.

Performance review®
During the financial year the Fund delivered a positive return. Activity within the Fund is a function of investment success. The normal
process comprises rotation away from stocks that have produced good returns into those offering greater potential. In a year such as
2022, a strong year for the Fund given the continued rotation to Value!, it is no surprise that turnover was high. Changes in stock
weightings totalled over 41%, only slightly lower than the total in 2021. Within that total, there were eighteen complete disposals, and
fourteen new holdings.

Fund exposure was increased into this share price weakness during the opening months of 2022. But as volatility and global market
uncertainty increased through Q2 and Q3, defensive areas of the market (including telecoms, retail and beverages) performed well,
aiding performance of the Fund. At the outset of Q4, cyclical sectors and financials performed well as continued strong economic data
and the possible re-opening of China boosted market sentiment. The Bank of Japan surprised the market in December as they widened
the yield curve-control policy on 10-year government bonds. Performance during the closing weeks of the year was therefore primarily
driven by financial stocks. As a significant overweight position for the Fund, financials were a large contributor to positive performance
this year. Highly priced, technology-related sectors continued to underperform throughout 2022, an area of the market that the Fund has
no exposure to, which also contributed materially to performance.

Detractors were generally few and far between in such a strong year of performance. As Japan experienced their delayed reopening
from the Covid-19 pandemic in the second half of the year, underweight positions in domestic areas of the market, such as the railways
and retail, were negative. At the stock level, the performance of Nissan Motor and Panasonic proved disappointing over the year. Overall,
conditions continued to be beneficial to the Value' style. Although, in this environment, advantageous stock picking and concentrated
sector exposure resulted in the Fund also adding significant additional alpha relative to the Russell/Nomura Large Cap Value Index.

Given the volatile macro environment in 2022, positioning within the portfolio was actively managed in response to thematic
performance. In the first half of 2022, positions in financials and resources were reduced into strength given rising commodity prices and
global yields. Profits were redistributed into both cyclical and defensive stocks whose share prices had come under pressure due to
higher input costs. In Q3, these defensive names were some of the best performers within the portfolio as price hikes started to be
implemented and rising recession fears further aided relative performance. Good examples of this include the telecoms (NTT and KDDI),
convenience store operator Seven & i, consumer goods producer Kao Corp and brewer Kirin*. With the tragic death of former Prime
Minister Abe, the pending retirement of Governor Kuroda and the public’s growing frustration with the government’s response to rising
inflation in Japan, the possibility of change in monetary policy appeared highly likely.

" Source: Man GLG, Refinitiv Datastream and Nomura.
2 Companies listed on the Tokyo stock market are divided into two groups by size: Large and Small; with Large further subdivided into
Top (largest) and Mid (medium). Japanese listed companies are also divided into two groups by valuation - showing how high a price
investors are prepared to pay for their shares. The measure used is the Price to Book ratio (PBR), which compares the company's share
price with the accounting value of its assets. Companies whose PBR is low are known as Value (cheap), while those with high PBRs are
known as Growth (expensive). Japan CoreAlpha targets stocks in the Large and Value segments. The share price performance of
companies in these two groups is therefore key to the Fund’s performance.
3 Top, Large, Mid, Small, Growth and Value all refer to Russell/Nomura indices. Value stocks are generally defined as having a lower PBR
than the market whereas Growth stocks have a higher PBR than the market. TOPIX and the Russell/Nomura Large Cap Value Index are
official benchmarks for this Fund. Please consult the Prospectus or KIID for more information. Certain indices/measures mentioned on
this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide a comparative indication of particular asset
classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop"). Unless indicated otherwise, the investment process
of the fund is independent of these indices/measures.
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity - Annual Report commentary (continued)

As a result, the portfolio’s position in financials, predominantly banks but also life insurance companies, was increased ahead of the
December announcement. The Fund’s position in autos was reduced considerably following strong performance on the weak yen,
alongside a change in conviction due to growing uncertainty on the outlook for electrification of the industry.

Future outlook

The portfolio remains more diversified across the Value spectrum, with an increase in the number of holdings and a reduction in the
proportion invested in the top 10 positions, compared to the Fund’s positioning through the Covid-19 pandemic. As a result, tracking
error has been reduced. At the year end, the Fund’s three largest overweight positions relative to TOPIX are industrial/manufacturing
cyclicals, banks and real estate. Technology-related sectors continue to be the largest underweights.

The investment team are optimistic on the Japanese market for 2023, valuations remain low, particularly relative to the US market. The
Japanese economy continues to recover from the Covid-19 pandemic and Japan is projected to have the highest GDP growth rate
among G7 countries in 2023. The on-going improvements in corporate governance are also a major positive. Despite a strong 2021 and
2022, Value remains depressed relative to the overall market and there is still a large mean reversion opportunity. With signs of
normalisation in monetary policy in Japan, the era of global negative rates is seemingly behind us. In this environment, the Value style has
the potential to continue performing well going forward.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations andv/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recornmendation for their purchase or sale. Weights may be subject to change at any time.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity - Annual Report commentary

Market summary
After a prolonged rally since the bottom of the Covid-19 crisis in March 2020, markets finally took a breather with the MSCI World Index

falling 5.2% in the first quarter of 2022. The year started on a bright note with strong Q4 earnings, strong employment numbers and
Covid-19 cases finally tapering. However, the economy was unable to shrug off high inflation and with the Fed hinting at aggressive
action, markets took a turn and the MSCI World Index ended the month of January -5.3%.

In February, markets continued their slide downwards following Russia’s invasion of Ukraine, and were further aggravated by uncertainly
around the geopolitical positioning of China and offshore delisting fears. In March, the markets eventually shrugged off these worries with
a recovery of 2.7% in the MSCI World Index following market friendly comments by Chinese authorities. From an ESG factor
performance perspective, the first quarter of 2022 was the perfect storm for ESG-oriented strategies. After posting strong relative returns
in 2021, ESG indices lagged their standard counterparts in the first quarter.

The threat of persistent inflation became very real in the second quarter of 2022. Markets reacted, as they should, as investors flocked
from everything risky. The MSCI World Index fell 16.2%, trending downwards for most of the quarter. Despite brief mini reversal rallies in
mid-May and again in mid-June, markets ended the quarter close to new year lows. With the macroenvironment looking bleak, inflation
running amok and a recession possibly in sight, it has certainly not been a smooth ride for investors. From a factor performance
perspective, it was not surprising to see value’s continued positive performance given rising interest rates. In fact, the factor outcomes
for the first half of the year played out almost exactly as one would have expected. After a weak first quarter, we saw a bounce back in
the MSCI US ESG index versus its standard counterpart. However, outside the US (EAFE and EM), the MSCI ESG Indices continued to
lag.

The third quarter of 2022 began rather optimistically with markets rising after their slide the previous quarter on the back of stronger-
than-expected corporate earnings. However, towards the end of July, economic indicators began to suggest concern, causing investor
outlook to darken and dragging the market into negative territory for the quarter.

All eyes remained on the US Federal Reserve’s (the ‘Fed’) policy again during the fourth quarter, with investors, visibly desperate to find
the market’s bottom, going on a buying spree after the slightest signs of the US economy slowing down. Notably, lower than expected
inflation numbers on November 10th triggered an extreme risk rally. However, despite a lower rate hike in December, the Fed has yet to
signal any significant slowdown of its aggressive monetary tightening, creating a persistently unstable environment. In emerging markets,
market volatility was exacerbated by expectations of China relaxing its Covid-19 restrictions, again acting as a catalyst for a sharp risk
rally on December 5th.

For the YTD period overall, within developed markets, the MSCI World Index was down -18.1% while the S&P 500 Index was down -
18.1% year-to-date. Elsewhere in developed markets, the MSCI Japan Index was down -4.5% and MSCI Europe Index was down -
9.5%, in euros for the period. Within Emerging Markets, the MSCI Emerging Markets Index was down -20.1% in USD. The MSCI China
A Index was down -25.9% in USD year-to-date.

Performance review
For the twelve-month period ending December 31, 2022, the Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity Fund generated a negative return
(net of fees).

Model performance: Man Numeric seeks to add value through a fundamentally driven, quantitative, bottom-up stock selection process.
Stocks are selected based on the output of our quantitative investment models. The Fund had positive model performance overall for the
year-to-date period with all models performing positively. The Value model produced the most positive returns followed by the Factor
Selection, Informed Investor, Quality, and Momentum models.

Contribution breakdown: Stock selection was positive, led by positive stock selection within Communication Services, Energy, and
Health Care. Sector allocation was negative for the period. An overweight to the Information Technology sector detracted and an
overweight to the Industrials sector contributed.

Stock selection among countries contributed to performance. Stock selection was positive in China, Mexico, and South Korea, whereas
selection in Taiwan and India detracted from performance. The Fund’s country allocation detracted from performance. An overweight to
Brazil contributed while an underweight to South Africa detracted.

At the security level, the Fund’s top three contributors were in a Brazilian Energy firm, an Indian Industrials firm, and Chinese Information
Technology firm. The Fund’s top three detractors were a Russian Financials firm, an Indian Energy company, and a Russian Energy firm.

Future outlook

While we do not know what 2023 holds, we believe the recent enhancements to the process allows our portfolio to better weather the
uncertain macroeconomic environment. We remain absolutely dedicated to improving our process and strategies to better navigate
macro uncertainty and future market inflections. There is no obvious reason to think that the environment will change in the foreseeable
future, with investors split between hope of a soft landing and fear of a recession in the US in 2023.

Volatility will most likely remain elevated, highlighting the importance of risk management and especially how to best control for our
exposure to market inflections, an area of research that we are decidedly committed to. We focus on bottom-up stock selection, and we
do not attempt to time interest rates, sectors, countries, maturities or other broad factors, or take large deviations from the benchmark
on any of these measures.

Past performance is no indicator of future performance. Returms may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase

Numeric Investors LLC
200 Pier 4 Boulevard

5™ Floor

Boston

MA 02210

United States of America
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man Numeric Global RI Climate (formerly known as Man Numeric Rl Global Equity) - Annual Report commentary

Market summary
After a prolonged rally since the bottom of the Covid-19 crisis in March 2020, markets finally took a breather with the MSCI World Index

falling 5.2% in the first quarter of 2022. The year started on a bright note with strong Q4 earnings, strong employment numbers and
Covid-19 cases finally tapering. However, the economy was unable to shrug off high inflation and with the Fed hinting at aggressive
action, markets took a turn and the MSCI World Index ended the month of January -5.3%.

In February, markets continued their slide downwards following Russia’s invasion of Ukraine, and were further aggravated by uncertainly
around the geopolitical positioning of China and offshore delisting fears. In March, the markets eventually shrugged off these worries with
a recovery of 2.7% in the MSCI World Index following market friendly comments by Chinese authorities. From an ESG factor
performance perspective, the first quarter of 2022 was the perfect storm for ESG-oriented strategies. After posting strong relative returns
in 2021, ESG indices lagged their standard counterparts in the first quarter.

The threat of persistent inflation became very real in the second quarter of 2022. Markets reacted, as they should, as investors flocked
from everything risky. The MSCI World Index fell 16.2%, trending downwards for most of the quarter. Despite brief mini reversal rallies in
mid-May and again in mid-June, markets ended the quarter close to new year lows. With the macroenvironment looking bleak, inflation
running amok and a recession possibly in sight, it has certainly not been a smooth ride for investors. From a factor performance
perspective, it was not surprising to see value’s continued positive performance given rising interest rates. In fact, the factor outcomes
for the first half of the year played out almost exactly as one would have expected. After a weak first quarter, we saw a bounce back in
the MSCI US ESG index versus its standard counterpart. However, outside the US (EAFE and EM), the MSCI ESG Indices continued to

lag.

The third quarter of 2022 began rather optimistically with markets rising after their slide the previous quarter on the back of stronger-
than-expected corporate earnings. However, towards the end of July, economic indicators began to suggest concern, causing investor
outlook to darken and dragging the market into negative territory for the quarter.

All eyes remained on the US Federal Reserve’s (the ‘Fed’) policy again during the fourth quarter, with investors, visibly desperate to find
the market’s bottom, going on a buying spree after the slightest signs of the US economy slowing down. Notably, lower than expected
inflation numbers on November 10th triggered an extreme risk rally. However, despite a lower rate hike in December, the Fed has yet to
signal any significant slowdown of its aggressive monetary tightening, creating a persistently unstable environment. In emerging markets,
market volatility was exacerbated by expectations of China relaxing its Covid-19 restrictions, again acting as a catalyst for a sharp risk
rally on December 5th.

For the YTD period overall, within developed markets, the MSCI World Index was down -18.1% while the S&P 500 Index was down -
18.1% year-to-date. Elsewhere in developed markets, the MSCI Japan Index was down -4.5% and MSCI Europe Index was down -
9.5%, in euros for the period. Within Emerging Markets, the MSCI Emerging Markets Index was down -20.1% in USD. The MSCI China
A Index was down -25.9% in USD year-to-date.

Performance review
For the twelve-month period ending December 31, 2022, Man Numeric Global Rl Climate (the “Fund”) generated a negative return (net of
fees) and underperformed its benchmark.

In February 2022 the Fund transitioned from Man Numeric RI Global Equity to Man Numeric Global RI Climate. The goals of this and
other Man Numeric climate strategies are to insulate from the risks of climate change, capitalize on the alpha opportunities from the
transition to cleaner energy, and maintain positive exposure to ESG and fundamental investment concepts through a fully systematic
process. The Fund incorporates a suite of complementary alpha models tied to Climate, ESG and Fundamental Investment Themes to
build a portfolio that incorporates a holistic view of the world. The multi-faceted Climate alpha model was a new addition to this strategy
upon its conversion in February 2022, and with that the strategy began to feature Paris Accord 2-Degree alignment and also increased
the portfolio’s carbon emissions reduction to 50% of the benchmark’s emissions. The ESG alpha model is the same as it was prior to
the conversion, just at a higher weight. At the time of the conversion, the Fundamental Investment Themes model shifted from the
previous alpha model to one that is focused more on long term (five years or more) signals that are more aligned with the time horizon of
the Climate model.

Model performance: Following the conversion to a Climate focus in February through the end of December, overall model performance
was negative. The Fundamental Themes model produced positive returns driven by the Earnings Quality signal. The Climate Model was
negative with Temperature Rise performing the worst. The ESG model performed slightly negative with the Environmental signal
performing the worst for the period.

Contribution breakdown: Stock selection detracted from performance in the year-to-date period, with selection most negative in the
Energy, Materials, Information Technology sectors. The portfolio generated positive stock selection in the Communication Services and
Consumer Discretionary sectors. Sector allocation was positive for the period. An overweight exposure to the Health Care sector
contributed to performance while an overweight exposure to the Information Technology sector detracted from performance.

From a country perspective, stock selection was negative with picks in the UK detracting and picks in the US contributing to
performance. The Fund’s country allocation was also negative with an overweight in the Netherlands detracting.

From an individual stock standpoint, the Fund’s underweight holding in a US Consumer Discretionary, US Communication Services
company and US Consumer Discretionary firm were the largest contributors. The Fund’s overweight holding in a Dutch Health Care firm,
Norwegian Energy, and German Industrials firm detracted from performance.

Future outlook

While we do not know what 2023 holds, we believe the recent enhancements to the process allows our portfolio to better weather the
uncertain macroeconomic environment. We remain absolutely dedicated to improving our process and strategies to better navigate
macro uncertainty and future market inflections. There is no obvious reason to think that the environment will change in the foreseeable
future, with investors split between hope of a soft landing and fear of a recession in the US in 2023.
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Man Numeric Global RI Climate (formerly known as Man Numeric Rl Global Equity) - Annual Report commentary
(continued)

Volatility will most likely remain elevated, highlighting the importance of risk management and especially how to best control for our
exposure to market inflections, an area of research that we are decidedly committed to. We focus on bottom-up stock selection, and we
do not attempt to time interest rates, sectors, countries, maturities or other broad factors, or take large deviations from the benchmark
on any of these measures.

Aside from the MSCI World Index, the indices shown are selected by the Investment Manager for performance illustration and
comparison purnposes only. They are not formal benchmarks and do not form part of the Fund'’s investment objectives or investment
policy.

Past performance is no indlicator of future performance. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations ana/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase

Numeric Investors LLC
200 Pier 4 Boulevard

5™ Floor

Boston

MA 02210

United States of America
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates - Annual Report commentary

Market Summary

In 2022, strong inflationary pressures persisted in most places, while global growth expectations were gradually revised lower. The
Russian invasion of Ukraine kept energy costs elevated and China’s zero-covid policies delayed the normalization of supply chains
disruptions. Additionally, labor market tightness meant labor costs remained high and caused markets to price in greater policy rate
hikes. Impacted by the war in Ukraine, commodity prices soared, though price rises were tempered in the last 6-month period by softer
demand, with energy prices leading the way. Developed (DM) and Emerging (EM) countries advanced in the tightening cycle, and
financial markets came to terms with the fact that lower economic activity may no longer be a catalyst for dovish changes in policy, as
policy makers accept the risk of a recession in order to bring inflation under control. US Treasury yields rose and the US yield curve
flattened, while USD strengthened against most DM and EM currencies. Volatility remained high by historical standards.

Performance review

In 2022, the Fund returmned negative performance (net of fees) but managed to outperform its benchmark. Gross relative outperformance
stood at 8.75%, with the largest contributor for relative performance being local rates exposures, followed by currency positioning. The
elevated contribution from local rates versus currencies reflects the portfolio’s defensive positioning and the dynamic adjustment of
exposures to benefit from the prevailing higher market volatility in a period where the increase in EM yields caused the index to loose-
11.0%, while EM currency depreciation led to a comparatively smaller-6.1% loss.

Country selection was also key to alpha generation. The Fund’s zero exposure to Russia at the time of the invasion of Ukraine and of its
exclusion from the index, was the largest relative contributor to performance. Similarly, the zero exposure to Egypt (the second bottom
performer in the index) meant it was the second largest relative contributor to performance, despite the small weight of the country in the
index. Also, the initial underweight in Poland and Hungary, and subsequent timely HUF and PLN overweights, once valuations had
adjusted, catapulted these countries to be the 3rd and 4th sources of alpha in the period.

Conversely, the zero exposure in Turkey and Colombia, and the underweight in Chile were the largest detractors from performance.
Despite the rally in these assets particularly towards the end of the year, we kept the underweight exposure as we do not think risk
reward supports the increase in exposure.

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates Fund (‘Fund’) started the year with a defensive positioning, as we believed
that key investment themes that dominated 2021 — the monetary and fiscal normalization led by the U.S., the risk of higher for longer
inflation and increased global economic uncertainty posed by the Covid pandemic, as well as the headwinds faced by China's economy
— would be carried over into 2022. These added to EM idiosyncratic vulnerabilities including the debt overhang in many countries,
geopolitical uncertainties (Russia versus the West/Ukraine and U.S.-China tensions), and political risk from a busy election calendar, and
crowded market positions.

During 2022, as vyields increased, EM currencies weakened and market positioning in selected assets improved, we took profits and
gradually reduced the portfolio’s underweights. Most of the reduction occurred in March (as local rates valuations started to adjust to the
developments in the Russia/Ukraine war and to the fact that the central banks’ reaction to the conflict was swinging towards heightened
inflation pressures rather than the negative growth shock), June (noting the strong move in USD and the negative positioning around
EMFX), and in October (following the meaningful sell-off in EM currencies leading to, and in the aftermath of FOMC September’s
meeting). Conversely, in July and November, when the bounce in valuations in certain currencies or local curves overran what we
thought was justified by fundamentals, we rebalanced or reduced the exposure of the portfolio.

As of December 31, 2022, the Fund’s duration weighted exposure (DWE) underweight stood at -1.7 years, from a low of -2.0 year
underweight at the end of 2021 and a high of -0.9 years in May. The Fund’s main DWE exposures were an overweight in Mexico and
underweights in low-yielding China and Thailand, in addition to South Africa, Malaysia and Colombia.

In currencies, as of December 31, 2022, the portfolio’s EM FX underweight stood at -12%, and ranged from a -18% underweight low in
January and February and -9% underweight in June, September and October. The Fund’s main FX exposures were an off-benchmark
long exposure in SGD, an overweight in PEN, and underweights in COP, MXN, CLP, MYR, BRL, EGP, and TRY. The composition of the
overweights and underweights also varied meaningfully during the year as the team rebalanced the portfolio to changes in valuations,
fundamentals and market position in certain currencies.

Country wise, it is noteworthy to mention that the Fund had no exposure to Russia as of the date of its exclusion from the benchmark.
The Fund was zero weight exposure in Russia since early December 2021 as we did not view the military and sanctions risks were
adequately priced in. We kept the zero exposure throughout the months that followed, as valuations only corrected after the invasion of
Ukraine. By that time, however, the atrocities unfolding at the war zone, the associated sanctions and the realization that a long war
could lie ahead, deemed the country uninventable for the foreseeable future, in our view. The portfolio remained zero weight in Egypt
throughout 2022, in light of its expensive real effective exchange rate that, in our view, was likely to be challenged in a rising global
interest rate environment. To this point, the country allowed its currency to weaken twice in 2022Q4 (and increased rates by 800bp to
17.25% in 2022), eventually helping to secure a USD3bn facility from the IMF partially due to a pledge in October to pursue a flexible
exchange rate regime. The Fund has been running zero weight in Turkey, since the government has been running a mix of unorthodox
monetary, fiscal, and public banking policy that, in our view, is unsustainable. In October we took Colombia from market weight to zero
weight, following President Petro's remarks about capital controls, alongside concerns about the fiscal rule.

Future outlook

In our view, EMD still faces challenges ahead. Namely, its high levels of debt, DM monetary policy squeeze, China’s structural
deceleration and still extended market positioning. Moreover, there is the risk of a tighter policy induced recession in the US, while
European growth is impaired by higher energy costs, as well as the adverse effects of the escalations of the war in Ukraine as the
Northern Hemisphere advances into winter.

12



Man Funds plc
Investment Managers’ reports (continued) Man GI_G

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates - Annual Report commentary (continued)

Having said that, select currencies and local yield curves have begun to offer value. Valuations ranges have become much more
dispersed versus what they use to be in the Quantitative Easing period when easy liquidity suppressed volatility and correlations
converged towards one. On the macro front, we are also seeing significant divergences in countries’ post-pandemic economic outlooks.
Lastly, high volatility is likely to continue to create pricing dislocations and originate investment opportunities.

Taking all this together, in our view, the outlook for EM Debt is much less one-sided than it has been for the last few years. Thus, we
believe more balanced portfolios with combinations of overweight/underweight exposures, seeking to generate alpha by picking the
winners and avoiding the losers, will be required to navigate this environment. The team’s investment process is designed to outperform
beta risk during periods of higher volatility such as inflection points of the market cycle, something that the team expects to continue to
experience in the coming months.

Past performance is no indlicator of future performance. Returms may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations ana/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG LLC

452 Fifth Avenue

27" Floor

New York

NY 10018

United States of America
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond - Annual Report commentary

Market summary
In 2022, strong inflationary pressures persisted in most places, while global growth expectations were gradually revised lower. The

Russian invasion of Ukraine kept energy costs elevated and China’s zero-covid policies delayed the normalization of supply chains
disruptions. Additionally, labor market tightness meant labor costs remained high and caused markets to price in greater policy rate
hikes. Impacted by the war in Ukraine, commodity prices soared, though price rises were tempered in the last 6-month period by softer
demand, with energy prices leading the way. Developed (DM) and Emerging (EM) countries advanced in the tightening cycle, and
financial markets came to terms with the fact that lower economic activity may no longer be a catalyst for dovish changes in policy, as
policy makers accept the risk of a recession in order to bring inflation under control. US Treasury yields rose and the US yield curve
flattened, while USD strengthened against most DM and EM currencies. Volatility remained high by historical standards.

Emerging Markets sovereign and quasi-sovereign hard currency (HC) debt accumulated a loss. Negative performance was driven by the
increase in developed countries (DM) core rates, with the average HC vyield increasing 2.84% to 7.77% (-14.3% treasury return); in
addition, EM spreads widened by 0.44% to 3.74% (-2.5% spread return). The investment grade (IG) sector underperformed, given its
longer duration, although the high yield (HY) sector also experienced meaningful losses (-18.4% and -13.5%, respectively), as EM
sovereigns repayment capacity remained in the forefront given the high leverage ratio of some of these countries and more prohibitive
refinancing conditions. Sri Lanka fell into arrears on its foreign debt in May. Russia defaulted on its foreign debts in June, and Belarus in
July, as sanctions cut both countries off from international financial markets. Ghana announced the suspension of payments on most of
its foreign debts in December.

Performance review

GLG Global Emerging Bond (‘Fund’) started the year with a defensive positioning, expressed via duration-weighted exposure (DWE) and
the credit spread DWE (spread DWE) underweights of -2.0 years and -2.2 years, as we believed that key investment themes that
dominated 2021 - the monetary and fiscal normalization led by the US, the risk of higher for longer inflation and increased global
economic uncertainty posed by the Covid pandemic, as well as the headwinds faced by China's economy — would be carried over into
2022. These added to EM idiosyncratic vulnerabilities including the debt overhang in many countries, geopolitical uncertainties (Russia vs
the West/Ukraine and US-China tensions), and political risk from a busy election calendar, and crowded market positions. The risk
exposure had a bias towards the high yield segment.

The Fund had no exposure to Russia and Belarus as of the date of their exclusion from the benchmark. The Fund was zero weight
exposure in Russia since early December 2021 as we did not view the military and sanctions risks were adequately priced in. On Feb
9th, we brought Ukraine to zero weight to take advantage of the bounce in EM risk.

Noting the increase in DM yields and widening in EMD spreads during 2022 9M period we gradually reduced these underweights in 1.2
years and 0.7 years, to -0.8 years and -1.7 years by September. Most of the reduction in the credit spread underweights occurred in
March, as valuations started to adjust to the developments in the Russia/Ukraine war and to the fact that the central banks’ reaction to
the conflict was swinging towards heightened inflation pressures rather than the negative growth shock, and in September. Most of the
exposure increase was in selected names in the high yield segment in issuers that had already come under stress (Turkey, South Africa,
Ecuador, Argentina, Angola, Pemex, Argentina, Sri Lanka and Ukraine). Similarly, the biggest reductions in the DWE underweight were in
March and September as core yields repriced higher.

Conversely, in Q4, we increased the DWE underweight by -1.1 years, as we gradually exited the Fund’s UST position, since we viewed
the UST rally in the period as excessive. Additionally, we increased the Fund’s credit spread DWE underweight by -0.6 years, as we did
not think that the rally on EM spreads during the period was sustainable and consistent with fundamentals. Thus, we reduced exposure
in countries that had meaningfully outperformed, such as Ecuador, Romania and Dominican Republic, Angola, and Mexico. We also took
Colombia to zero-weight from overweight in October, given increasing unorthodox comments from President Petro hinting at capital
controls, exacerbating policy risks under the new government (including the preservation of the Fiscal Rule) in conjunction with a wide
current account deficit. We had exited Egypt in May, given our negative view regarding the sovereign’s fundamentals, but it increased it
to market weight in October, after the country allowed its currency to depreciate thus advancing in the negotiations of an IMF
agreement. Similarly, we brought Ghana to market weight from zero exposure as default risks got priced into valuations.

As of December 31, 2022, the Fund had a duration-weighted exposure (DWE) and the credit spread DWE (spread DWE) underweights
at -1.9 years and -2.1 years, respectively. Most of the spread duration underweight was on the IG side (-1.3 years), with the largest
underweights being in China (-0.4 years), and the GCC region (-0.7 years). The underweight to HY stood at -13.8% - (down from -8.9%
in-September) driven by the underweight (no exposure) in Turkey1 (-6.9%) where we think idiosyncratic risks are high.

In 2022, the Fund retured net of fees -9.78%, outperforming its benchmark2 by +6.68%, with the Fund originating positive alpha in
every quarter, except for 2022 Q4. Gross relative performance stood at +7.31%. Except for 2022 Q4, when the EMD HC rallied, both
the underweight in spread DWE and DWE supported relative performance. Country wise, the zero exposure to Russia was the largest
individual source of alpha. Additionally, the zero/exposure to Ukraine (3rd bottom performer in 2022 FY after Russia and Belarus) and
Belarus at the beginning of the war; security selection in Indonesia, Mexico, Chile, United Arab Emirates; and underweight to Egypt, and
Ghana at the time the credits were at most stress were also significant sources of alpha. Conversely, the underweight in Turkey, Bahrain,
China and Brazil that outperformed; and security selection and overweight in Ecuador during 2022 Q3, were the largest detractors.

Future outlook

In our view, EMD still faces challenges ahead. Namely, its high levels of debt, DM monetary policy squeeze, China’s structural
deceleration and still extended market positioning. Moreover, there is the risk of a tighter policy induced recession in the US, while
Europe growth is impaired by higher energy costs, as well as the adverse effects of the escalations of the war in Ukraine as the Northern
Hemisphere advances into winter.

" We exited Turkey in June given our negative view regarding the sovereign’s fundamentals.
2 J.P. Morgan EMBI Global Composite (Bloomberg ticker: JPEGCOMP Index)
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Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond - Annual Report commentary (continued)

Having said that, several EM sovereign HY issuers have begun to offer value while valuations ranges in the EMD asset class have
become more dispersed versus what they use to be in the QE period when easy liquidity suppressed volatility and correlations
converged towards one. On the macro front, we are also seeing significant divergences in countries’ post-pandemic economic outlooks.
Lastly, high volatility is likely to continue to create pricing dislocations and originate investment opportunities. Taking all this together, in
our view, the outlook for EM Debt is much less one-sided than it has been for the last few years. Thus, we believe more balanced
portfolios with combinations of long/short exposures, seeking to generate alpha by picking the winners and avoiding the losers, will be
required to navigate this environment.

Past performance is no indlicator of future performance. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations ana/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG LLC

452 Fifth Avenue

27" Floor

New York

NY 10018

United States of America
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Man GLG Pan European Equity Growth - Annual Report commentary

Market summary
Inflation and government bond yields rose materially higher than we had expected at the start of the year. We thus underestimated the

extent to which the portfolio would be subjected to multiple compression in 2022, a valuation reset which was more savage than we had
anticipated. The portfolio largely suffered from the effects of a higher risk-free rate of return in calendar 2022. Ten-year US treasury yields
rose by 2.4 percentage points, pushing up the risk-free rate of return and with it the discount rate used to compute the value of
tomorrow’s free cash flows in today’s money, leading to downward pressure on net present values.

Performance review
2022 proved to be a particularly difficult year for the Fund. The unit price declined during the year and consequently underperformed
against the fall in the benchmark index’.

Twenty of today’s twenty-seven stock portfolio saw their share prices fall by more than the benchmark index in 2022. Representing over
two-thirds of the portfolio, their negative impact overwhelmed the positive contribution of the seven positions which beat the benchmark,
including Novo Nordisk and AstraZeneca which produced absolute gains of 28 and 29 per cent respectively. The five largest detractors
to last year’s negative performance were Vitrolife, Puma, Delivery Hero, Dr. Martens and Adyen with material share price falls of -67%, -
47%, -54%, -55% and -44% respectively.

The Fund’s performance in 2022 was also hurt by the regional and sector profile of the portfolio. The low exposure to the United
Kingdom compared to the benchmark acted as a relative headwind. Having zero exposure to both the energy and banking industries
also hurt the Fund’s performance versus the benchmark.

Last year’s negative performance was mitigated by the strong performance of some of the Fund’s largest holdings, with Novo Nordisk,
LVMH and Chr. Hansen each enjoying robust relative performance in 2022. Long-held Chr. Hansen was boosted in December by an all-
share premium offer for the company from next-door neighbour Novozymes.

The timing of our addition of new positions Hermés and Assa Abloy meant that they were also able to make positive relative
contributions to performance. The decision to sell a number of the portfolio’s Emerging Winner positions in the final four months of 2021
also helped avoid more pain for the Fund in 2022. Indeed the exposure to this category remained lower than historical norms in 2022
and represented seven per cent of the Fund at year-end, its lowest ever level.

Portfolio activity in 2022 was defined by the priority we gave to the Fund’s highest conviction positions. Last year’s volatility presented
good opportunities to add to these holdings at more attractive prices. The Novo Nordisk, LVMH, L'Oréal, Nestlé and Abcam weightings
were reinforced in 2022, contributing to the top ten holdings representing 58 per cent of the Fund by year-end, compared to 55 per cent
at its start. Five relatively peripheral positions were sold last year while only two new holdings (Hermés and Assa Abloy) were added to
the portfolio, taking the number of positions from 30 to 27.

We have prioritised those companies with the strongest competitive positions, proven track records and most robust finances, resulting
in the highest ever exposure to the Established Leader category. Despite, or because of, today’s geopolitical and economic turbulence,
we are more positive about these companies in the portfolio, a view supported by the consistency of their recent results.

Future outlook

It should be clear from this report that we enter 2023 with reinforced confidence in the fundamental merits of the portfolio. Last year’s
performance disappointment was almost entirely a function of multiple compression rather than any deterioration in the underlying
businesses of the companies in the Fund. This is reflected both in the low portfolio turnover and how the portfolio companies’ results
have typically led us to upgrade our numbers for FY22. We have been impressed by their market share gains, pricing power, regional
breadth, new products, margin resilience and balance sheet strength. Such qualities are likely to be crucial in 2023.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recornmendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" MSCI Europe NDTR Index is an official benchmark for this fund.
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Market summary
Performance in the year was disappointing in absolute and relative terms. An acceleration of inflation was already in motion which was

aggravated by the outbreak of the Russia/Ukraine war. China’s zero-Covid policy also weighed on markets. Surging inflation prompted
central banks across the world to hike up interest rates over the course of the year - e.g. the US Federal Reserve raised from close to
zero to today’s new range of 4.25-4.5%. This had a detrimental effect on equity valuations last year. A higher risk-free rate of return and
consequently a more elevated discount rate by which the market assesses today’s value of future cash flows, brought about a severe
correction in valuations.

Performance review

During the financial year the Fund ended in a decline and, consequently, underperformed its benchmark'. We were surprised by the
speed and violence of this correction. We had anticipated it would play out over a much longer timeframe and would be more easily
absorbed by the earnings growth of our holdings. As long-term investors our strategy relies on backing companies that have significant
earnings growth potential in the years to come. The valuations of these earnings and cashflows are now subject to higher discount rates.
Non-profitable companies whose valuations are entirely dependent on potential future cashflows suffered the most.

Although we had already last year reduced our exposure to companies which had not yet become profitable businesses, we should have
been more aggressive. Thanks to the strength of their competitive leadership positions, previously strong share prices and premium
valuations, other holdings across the portfolio also suffered disproportionately from the multiple reset which hit equities last year. In a
number of instances, where we deemed the market had gone too far, we took advantage of attractive prices by adding to these
positions. We entered last year with 32 holdings and exited with 28. Whilst it is fair to say that the Fund’s poor performance was largely
attributable to the valuation reset and not due to faulty stock selection or fundamental challenges to our names, we still made some
adjustments during the year.

Firstly, we reinforced the holdings in names where we have the highest conviction that they can sustain earnings growth even in an
inflationary and potentially recessionary environment. Consequently, we added to the holdings in Novo Nordisk, Visa, L'Oréal and SAP,
amongst others. We also introduced new names to the portfolio that we believe offer strong resiience combined with growth
opportunities even in a challenging macroeconomic environment. These include Cooper Companies, Thermo Fisher Scientific and
Schneider Electric. We funded these investments by exiting positions where we felt earnings growth was going to be more vulnerable
such as Dr. Martens, MYT Netherlands, Ocado, Progyny, Qualtrics, lllumina and Logitech. Secondly, and partially as a consequence of
the above portfolio activity, the Fund’s sector profile has changed.

The Fund’s over-exposure to healthcare is much more pronounced and came at the expense of information technology and consumer
discretionary names. Thirdly, the category which we call Tier 2 accounted for 22% of AUM by end-December versus 24% at the
beginning of 2022. Tier 2 is home to companies which are either not yet profitable (Delivery Hero remains the only non-profitable holding
in the Fund), or have improvement potential vis-a-vis ESG metrics or greenhouse gas (‘GHG’) disclosures. As a way to manage risk, the
Fund’s exposure to this category is strictly limited to 40% of its AUM, whilst the Core must always be at least 60%. Tier 2 is also the
category where we focus our engagement activities. These efforts are mainly targeted at improving GHG emission disclosure across all
three scopes as we view this as the first step towards the accountability which should ultimately lead to reduction targets. We are
pleased to report that the Fund’s weighted average carbon intensity of 20.4 tonnes CO2e per $ million of revenues compares very
favourably to the benchmark figure of 160.5 tonnes CO2e/$m.

Future outlook

Whilst we believe the worst in terms of valuation correction is likely behind us, we remain nonetheless cautious. Inflation may have
already peaked, however, the road to reach the Fed’s target inflation of 2% remains long. Peak official interest rates are thus still
signalled to be ahead of us, which means the mechanical pressure on valuations may persist. Our three-year share price targets
continue to account for further valuation headwinds. Performance from here onwards therefore needs to come from the underlying
earnings power of our holdings, which means accurate stock picking is crucial in 2023. We believe the portfolio companies have the
pricing power, purchasing scale and balance sheet strength to manage an environment characterised by persistent inflation and elevated
interest rates. Furthermore, many of our names should benefit from revenue resilience in a recessionary environment. After a difficult
2022, we enter 2023 with cautious confidence, underpinned by our understanding of the merits of the underlying portfolio companies.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recornmendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" MSCI World NDTR Index is an official benchmark for this fund. Please read the Prospectus and KIID for more information.
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commentary

Market summary
After a prolonged rally since the bottom of the Covid-19 crisis in March 2020, markets finally took a breather with the MSCI World Index

falling 5.2% in the first quarter of 2022. The year started on a bright note with strong Q4 earnings, strong employment numbers and
Covid-19 cases finally tapering. However, the economy was unable to shrug off high inflation and with the Fed hinting at aggressive
action, markets took a turn and the MSCI World Index ended the month of January -5.3%.

In February, markets continued their slide downwards following Russia’s invasion of Ukraine, and were further aggravated by uncertainly
around the geopolitical positioning of China and offshore delisting fears. In March, the markets eventually shrugged off these worries with
a recovery of 2.7% in the MSCI World Index following market friendly comments by Chinese authorities. From an ESG factor
performance perspective, the first quarter of 2022 was the perfect storm for ESG-oriented strategies. After posting strong relative returns
in 2021, ESG indices lagged their standard counterparts in the first quarter.

The threat of persistent inflation became very real in the second quarter of 2022. Markets reacted, as they should, as investors flocked
from everything risky. The MSCI World Index fell 16.2%, trending downwards for most of the quarter. Despite brief mini reversal rallies in
mid-May and again in mid-June, markets ended the quarter close to new year lows. With the macroenvironment looking bleak, inflation
running amok and a recession possibly in sight, it has certainly not been a smooth ride for investors. From a factor performance
perspective, it was not surprising to see value’s continued positive performance given rising interest rates. In fact, the factor outcomes
for the first half of the year played out almost exactly as one would have expected. After a weak first quarter, we saw a bounce back in
the MSCI US ESG index versus its standard counterpart. However, outside the US (EAFE and EM), the MSCI ESG Indices continued to

lag.

The third quarter of 2022 began rather optimistically with markets rising after their slide the previous quarter on the back of stronger-
than-expected corporate earnings. However, towards the end of July, economic indicators began to suggest concern, causing investor
outlook to darken and dragging the market into negative territory for the quarter.

All eyes remained on the US Federal Reserve’s (the ‘Fed’) policy again during the fourth quarter, with investors, visibly desperate to find
the market’s bottom, going on a buying spree after the slightest signs of the US economy slowing down. Notably, lower than expected
inflation numbers on November 10th triggered an extreme risk rally. However, despite a lower rate hike in December, the Fed has yet to
signal any significant slowdown of its aggressive monetary tightening, creating a persistently unstable environment. In emerging markets,
market volatility was exacerbated by expectations of China relaxing its Covid-19 restrictions, again acting as a catalyst for a sharp risk
rally on December 5th.

For the YTD period overall, within developed markets, the MSCI World Index was down -18.1% while the S&P 500 Index was down -
18.1% year-to-date. Elsewhere in developed markets, the MSCI Japan Index was down -4.5% and MSCI Europe Index was down -
9.5%, in euros for the period. Within Emerging Markets, the MSCI Emerging Markets Index was down -20.1% in USD. The MSCI China
A Index was down -25.9% in USD year-to-date.

Performance review
For the twelve-month period ending December 31, 2022 the Man Numeric Europe RI Climate generated a negative return (net of fees)
and, as a result, underperformed its benchmark.

In February 2022 the Fund transitioned from Man Numeric Rl European Equity to Man Numeric Europe RI Climate. The goals of this and
other Man Numeric climate strategies are to insulate from the risks of climate change, capitalize on the alpha opportunities from the
transition to cleaner energy, and maintain positive exposure to ESG and fundamental investment concepts through a fully systematic
process. The Fund incorporates a suite of complementary alpha models tied to Climate, ESG and Fundamental Investment Themes to
build a portfolio that incorporates a holistic view of the world. The multi-faceted Climate alpha model was a new addition to this strategy
upon its conversion in February 2022, and with that the strategy began to feature Paris Accord 2-Degree alignment and also increased
the portfolio’s carbon emissions reduction to 50% of the benchmark’s emissions. The ESG alpha model is the same as it was prior to
the conversion, just at a higher weight. At the time of the conversion, the Fundamental Investment Themes model shifted from the
previous alpha model to one that is focused more on long term (five years or more) signals that are more aligned with the time horizon of
the Climate model.

Model performance: Following the conversion to a Climate focus in February through the end of December, overall model performance
was negative. The Fundamental Themes model produced negative returns driven by the Long Term Focus signal. The Climate Model
was negative with Temperature Rise performing the worst. The ESG model performed positive with the Social signal performing the best
for the period.

Contribution breakdown: From a sector perspective, stock selection was negative and sector allocation was slightly negative. Stock
selection within the Health Care and Energy sectors detracted the most. Within sector allocation, an underweight to the Financials
sector detracted while an underweight to the Real Estate sector contributed to performance.

From a country perspective, negative stock selection detracted from returns. Most notable was negative stock selection in the UK. The
Fund’s country allocation was also negative, with an underweight in the UK detracting from performance and an overweight to Norway
contributing to performance.

From an individual stock standpoint, the Fund’s overweight holdings in a Dutch Health Care firm, Swedish Health Care company, and a

UK Consumer Discretionary firm were the most significant detractors. The three stocks that contributed the most to performance were
an overweight in a Swedish Industrials firm, a Dutch Industrials company and a UK Consumer Discretionary company.
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Future outlook

While we do not know what 2023 holds, we believe the recent enhancements to the process allows our portfolio to better weather the
uncertain macroeconomic environment. We remain absolutely dedicated to improving our process and strategies to better navigate
macro uncertainty and future market inflections. There is no obvious reason to think that the environment will change in the foreseeable
future, with investors split between hope of a soft landing and fear of a recession in the US in 2023.

Volatility will most likely remain elevated, highlighting the importance of risk management and especially how to best control for our
exposure to market inflections, an area of research that we are decidedly committed to. We focus on bottom-up stock selection, and we
do not attempt to time interest rates, sectors, countries, maturities or other broad factors, or take large deviations from the benchmark
on any of these measures.

Past performance is no indlicator of future performance. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations ana/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase

Numeric Investors LLC
200 Pier 4 Boulevard

5t Floor

Boston

MA 02210

United States of America
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Market summary
Global macroeconomic events played a prominent role in European markets in 2022. The Federal Reserve’s tight monetary policies to

reduce inflation whilst preserving the recovery post-Covid, led investors to favour value to growth stocks generating one of the biggest
factor rotations of the past 10 years. Since the end of February, the European economy has been impacted by the war between Russia
and Ukraine, where a final resolution still seems a long way-off. The spike in energy prices, higher-than-expected inflation numbers, and
further increases in interest rates by central banks, heavily drove market selloffs, higher yields, and volatility in the second and third
quarter.

The market started to recover in the fourth quarter with inflation showing the first signs of containment, lower pressure from energy and
freight, and expectations on a more dovish monetary policy. However, there are evident elements of a cyclical slowdown, with earnings
downgrades and rising unemployment rates on the horizon, requiring a cautious approach.

Performance review
Since 1st January 2022 until 31st of December 2022, the Fund returned negative performance, performing broadly in line with its
reference index (MSCI Europe). The Fund ceased operations on 20 January 2023.

The largest positive contributor to performance was a Nordic energy company (the “company”). Shares in the company increased by
34% in September after the German State intervention in a German energy company, which could no longer fulfil its role as a critical
provider of security of supply as a privately-owned company. With higher gas prices which triggered liquidity needs, the German State
underwrote a €8bn equity capital increase in the German energy company and agreed to acquire all the company’s shares in the
German energy company for €0.5bn. As part of the agreement, the company’s €4bn loan to the German energy company was to be
repaid, releasing the company’s parent company guarantee.

This development significantly de-risked the company’s investment case, removing a major overhang by setting a limit on the overall loss
of the German energy company’s investment, allowing the company to refocus on its core business of clean Nordic power generation.
The company has also confirmed that its equity remains at a sufficient level and that it does not require additional capital injections.

Meanwhile, the largest detractor to performance was a British airline (the “company”). Shares underperformed meaningfully on the back
of a worse than peers’ participation in the reopening trade, with capacity recovering slower than expected. The company incurred higher
costs, with operating expenditure inflation reflecting higher fuel prices and airport charges. Whilst pricing remained strong, the overall
negative impact led to earnings downgrades.

Nevertheless, the team is convinced that the turnaround effort implemented by management will bear fruit. Specifically, the company
embarked on network optimization, with seats reallocated to stronger and more profitable markets and slots. It also changed its
approach to ancillaries’ management, revisiting the cabin bag and hold luggage policy, prompting ancillaries’ mix within revenue to
increase to ¢30% from c20% historically. Finally, it is now assessing labour costs from a productivity and seasonality angle, potentially
allowing for meaningful savings.

Future outlook

With now persistent signs of inflation, the team sees recession risks materialising. We think investors should brace themselves for a
period of lower returns — particularly lower real returns (i.e. adjusted for inflation) — and higher volatility, when compared to the ones of the
previous cycle. We aim for the Fund to continue to outperform the market over an economic cycle.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations ana/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Market summary
After a prolonged rally since the bottom of the Covid-19 crisis in March 2020, markets finally took a breather with the MSCI World Index

falling 5.2% in the first quarter of 2022. The year started on a bright note with strong Q4 earnings, strong employment numbers and
Covid-19 cases finally tapering. However, the economy was unable to shrug off high inflation and with the Fed hinting at aggressive
action, markets took a turn and the MSCI World Index ended the month of January -5.3%.

In February, markets continued their slide downwards following Russia’s invasion of Ukraine, and were further aggravated by uncertainly
around the geopolitical positioning of China and offshore delisting fears. In March, the markets eventually shrugged off these worries with
a recovery of 2.7% in the MSCI World Index following market friendly comments by Chinese authorities. From an ESG factor
performance perspective, the first quarter of 2022 was the perfect storm for ESG-oriented strategies. After posting strong relative returns
in 2021, ESG indices lagged their standard counterparts in the first quarter.

The threat of persistent inflation became very real in the second quarter of 2022. Markets reacted, as they should, as investors flocked
from everything risky. The MSCI World Index fell 16.2%, trending downwards for most of the quarter. Despite brief mini reversal rallies in
mid-May and again in mid-June, markets ended the quarter close to new year lows. With the macroenvironment looking bleak, inflation
running amok and a recession possibly in sight, it has certainly not been a smooth ride for investors. From a factor performance
perspective, it was not surprising to see value’s continued positive performance given rising interest rates. In fact, the factor outcomes
for the first half of the year played out almost exactly as one would have expected. After a weak first quarter, we saw a bounce back in
the MSCI US ESG index versus its standard counterpart. However, outside the US (EAFE and EM), the MSCI ESG Indices continued to
lag.

The third quarter of 2022 began rather optimistically with markets rising after their slide the previous quarter on the back of stronger-
than-expected corporate earnings. However, towards the end of July, economic indicators began to suggest concern, causing investor
outlook to darken and dragging the market into negative territory for the quarter.

All eyes remained on the US Federal Reserve’s (the ‘Fed’) policy again during the fourth quarter, with investors, visibly desperate to find
the market’s bottom, going on a buying spree after the slightest signs of the US economy slowing down. Notably, lower than expected
inflation numbers on November 10th triggered an extreme risk rally. However, despite a lower rate hike in December, the Fed has yet to
signal any significant slowdown of its aggressive monetary tightening, creating a persistently unstable environment. In emerging markets,
market volatility was exacerbated by expectations of China relaxing its Covid-19 restrictions, again acting as a catalyst for a sharp risk
rally on December 5th.

For the YTD period overall, within developed markets, the MSCI World Index was down -18.1% while the S&P 500 Index was down -
18.1% year-to-date. Elsewhere in developed markets, the MSCI Japan Index was down -4.5% and MSCI Europe Index was down -
9.5%, in euros for the period. Within Emerging Markets, the MSCI Emerging Markets Index was down -20.1% in USD. The MSCI China
A Index was down -25.9% in USD year-to-date.

Performance review
For the twelve-month period ending December 31, 2022, the Man Numeric China A Fund generated negative performance (net of fees)
and consequently underperformed its benchmark.

Model performance: Man Numeric seeks to add value through a fundamentally driven, quantitative, bottom-up stock selection process.
Stocks are selected based on the output of our quantitative investment models. The Fund had positive model performance overall for the
year-to-date period. The Value model was the best performing model and was followed by positive performance from the Informed
Investor model. The Momentum model performed the worst for the year, followed by negative performance from the Facto Selection
and Quality models.

Contribution breakdown: Stock selection was positive, led by positive stock selection within the Information Technology, Health Care
and Energy sectors. Sector allocation was flat for the period. An overweight to the Energy sector contributed to performance while an
underweight to the Health Care sector detracted.

At the security level, the Fund’s top three contributors were in Information Technology, Industrials, and Materials firms. The Fund’s three
largest detractors were in Industrials, Materials, and Energy firms.

Future outlook

While we do not know what 2023 holds, we believe the recent enhancements to the process allows our portfolio to better weather the
uncertain macroeconomic environment. We remain absolutely dedicated to improving our process and strategies to better navigate
macro uncertainty and future market inflections. There is no obvious reason to think that the environment will change in the foreseeable
future, with investors split between hope of a soft landing and fear of a recession in the US in 2023.

Volatility will most likely remain elevated, highlighting the importance of risk management and especially how to best control for our
exposure to market inflections, an area of research that we are decidedly committed to. We focus on bottom-up stock selection, and we
do not attempt to time interest rates, sectors, countries, maturities or other broad factors, or take large deviations from the benchmark
on any of these measures.

Past performance is no indicator of future performance. Returnms may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purooses only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase

Numeric Investors LLC
200 Pier 4 Boulevard

5% Floor

Boston

MA 02210

United States of America
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Man GLG Strategic Bond - Annual Report commentary

Market summary
2022 was a historically tough year for fixed income markets. Higher inflation and the resulting hawkish shift from major central banks

continued to push rates higher, with the US 10-year yield ending the year at 3.87%, over 2.5 times what it was at the start of the year.
Investors had to endure a wave of concerns in 2022, as the reopening of the global economy after unprecedented monetary easing
ignited inflation.

This was further worsened by supply chain bottlenecks, forcing central banks into action. Not only did concerns about the impact of
tighter financial conditions on growth take hold, but also the Russia-Ukraine war sent oil and other commodity prices spiralling in late
February and March, exacerbating inflationary conditions, particularly in Europe. This has been reflected in both wider credit spreads and
decompression, the underperformance of lower quality versus higher quality portions of the market.

2022 drew to a close with major central bank policy rates a world away from where they were at the start of the year, experiencing some
of the steepest hiking cycles in recent history. The Federal Reserve ended 2022 at a 4.25-4.50% target range, the ECB at 2.5% and the
Bank of England at 3.5%. Even the notoriously dovish Bank of Japan widened their 10-year government bond yield curve control band
from +/-25 basis points, to +/-50bps in December, fuelling speculation of a shift in policy regime in Japan also.

Performance review

The Man GLG Strategic Bond (‘Fund’) returned -7.42%" in 2022 against the IA £ Strategic Sector which returned -11.70%. The Fund’s
investment grade credit detracted, while its high yield holdings marginally detracted only. The performance impact from cash bonds was
softened somewhat by a positive contribution to performance from CDS Index hedges.

The Fund managed to realise less downside capture than fixed income indices up to October this year. Therefore, realising excess
upside capture in the market recovery experienced in November was also a significant positive. The portfolio was able to achieve this
through significant catalyst realisations and a recovery in some of the portfolio’s long held conviction positions.

Given market moves, credits that combined above an average amount of duration and relatively higher spread were the most exposed to
the weak bond market conditions in 2022. In the Fund these included holdings in Aviva and Nationwide, which together detracted from
returns.

Avoiding significant exposure to REITS and the real estate sector more broadly was key, with rising interest rates putting significant
pressure on this sector. Unfortunately, the Fund held Canary Wharf & Vivion in reasonable size which detracted from returns.

In a year where total returns where particularly negative, there were also stand out performers for the Fund that made significant positive
contributions. As it became clear that the pressure was easing on the natural gas market in Europe, following Russia’s invasion of
Ukraine, the Fund invested in European utilities that have little or no exposure to natural gas prices, and on balance were extremely
attractively valued at the time. Enel was the best example of this theme and contributed towards performance. The Fund also increased
its exposure to Tier 2 financial instruments in the fourth quarter as high credit spreads saw investor fund flows starting to return to credit,
while significant issuance of Tier 2 debt allowed spreads to remain at attractive levels. Investments in BNP, HSBC, Standard Charted,
Caixabank and Bank of Ireland together contributed 0.32% towards returns.

The Fund’s tactical macro overlay process delivered excellent results in 2022, with all components producing positive returns, and
contributing to Fund performance collectively. Timely credit hedging in a deteriorating environment for spreads drove returns, while
government bond and currency positioning also added to Fund performance over the year.

The Fund typically expressed a cautious view on duration throughout 2022, holding a negative tactical duration through short bond
futures across core government bond markets, which performed well in the rising yield environment. However, positioning was managed
actively, and so the Fund also benefitted from extending its duration significantly into February month-end, with Russia’s invasion of
Ukraine viewed as potentially a major shock event for markets, and government bonds could respond in a safe-haven fashion to the
uncertainty and growth downside risks. Tactical duration positioning became progressively more balanced in the latter part of the year,
on the anticipation of a slowing of rate hikes and high yield levels becoming attractive to long-term investors.

In currencies, the portfolio has typically been long the US dollar throughout 2022, to take advantage of higher rate expectations from a
hawkish Federal Reserve but was actively managed against a number of DM currency pairs. The long dollar bias worked particularly well
in the second and third quarter as interest rate expectations increased significantly. As the Fed signalled towards a slowing in rate hikes,
the strong dollar trend broke down in Q4, and as such, the Fund’s currency positioning gradually moved in the direction of a short US
dollar bias towards the end of the year.

CDS Index protection was held on three separate occasions in 2022. Firstly, in February on a hawkish ECB and credit outflows, which
was then increased later in the month upon Russia’s invasion of Ukraine. Profits were taken on this position in mid-March, but hedges
were rebuilt in April on negative momentum and typically seasonal weakness in Q2 and were once again closed following a surge higher
in spreads in June. As corporate bond fund flows weakened in August, credit hedges were implemented for a third time. Spreads
continued to move wider, surpassing their June peaks, and were unwound in the final few days of September due to much improved
valuation levels. All three implementations of hedges produced positive returns.

" Data as at 31 December 2022 and is based on the performance of Man GLG Strategic Bond | GBP. Performance data is shown net of
fees with income reinvested, and does not take into account sales and redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns
are calculated net of 0.39% management fees. Other share classes may charge higher fees.
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Man GLG Strategic Bond - Annual Report commentary (continued)

Future outlook

Heading into 2023, major uncertainty remains over what terminal rate we will reach across the world’s major economies in order to curb
inflation. Market-implied interest rate expectations at year-end suggest the Fed may have done the large majority of their work, peaking
out at 5%. However, the ECB, who conveyed a notably hawkish stance at their final meeting of the year in December, may still have
some way to go. The Bank of England continues to eye a stagflationary conundrum that may curb rate rises soon in our view. 2023 wil
not just be a story around peak rates, but also the subsequent impact tighter financial conditions will have on the global macroeconomic
environment.

Major central banks and bond markets are likely to become increasingly data dependent. Inflation is the key focus leading to higher near-
term rates, but lower growth risks will determine how much higher rates can go and how long rates remain on hold.

We still worry that central bankers will be unsuccessful in engineering soft landings for their respective economies, given the higher
borrowing rates for households and businesses and anticipate that a material weakening in global growth going forward is most likely.
However, China may assist if they can emerge from their self-imposed covid related slump as the year progresses.

In such an environment, especially given the sharp increase in yields, core government bonds are in a stronger position this year to
resume their status as a safe haven. Higher credit quality corporate bonds can also still perform well relative to higher risk credit assets
going forward. While a weakening economic backdrop has broad implications for credit markets, usually resulting in higher spreads and
dispersion between credit quality, it also opens the door to significant opportunities to identify price dislocation and idiosyncratic
catalysts for funds with a flexible mandate.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations ana/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity - Annual Report commentary

Market summary
2022 was a difficult year for risk assets, marked by the largest shift in inflation regime for several decades, the fastest increase in US

interest rates since the early 1980s and the impact of China’s zero-covid policy. This put significant pressure on valuation and EPS
revisions for the majority of the year, as Asia witnessed over 15% downgrades to earnings expectations from the start of January to the
end of October.

However, by the start of November, both 2022 and 2023 EPS estimates had bottomed for Asia ex Japan, with the big turnaround
supporting this trend being the optimism surrounding the reopening of the Chinese economy, and the peaking of the USD. This provided
a strong tailwind to the market in the last two months of the year, helping erase some of the near -30% losses the index suffered prior to
the relaxation of inbound travel and quarantine procedures and covid testing policies. By year-end, MSCI Asia ex Japan was down -
19.7% in USD.

Performance review

Man GLG Asia ex Japan Equity generated a negative net return in 2022, managed to outperform its benchmark’. Despite a difficult
market environment where EPS estimates throughout the region were revised down significantly - the team has had plenty of success
identifying idiosyncratic opportunities, which have benefitted from superior relative revisions and helped drive outperformance.

The largest contributor over the year was Leader Harmonious Drive, an automation manufacturing stock geared to the auto supply chain.
We identified the company as a structural winner within a niche area of the robotics market and initiated the position in March on
aggressive capacity expansion, which in our view, was underestimated by consensus. Most of the gains were experienced in Q2 and
early Q8, with the stock rallying nearly 280% on the growing trend towards greater automation penetration in Chinese manufacturing and
increased domestic sourcing within the industry. In light of such extreme price moves, we began trimming our position in July to harvest
profits on a successful trade, before eventually exiting in October on concerns about the stock meeting earnings expectations next year.

Bank Mandiri was another material winner in the second half of the year against a backdrop of improving macroeconomic fundamentals
for Southeast Asian economies. The Indonesian bank increased by over 38% from initial lows in July following support from rising
benchmark rates in Indonesia and strong Q3 results. The bank has seen upwards profitability trends led by higher net interest margin
(‘NIM’) and improvements in asset quality - and its strong transactional franchise should provide further support for NIM expansion and
earnings upgrades - particularly considering the prospect of policy pivot from the Fed and a peak USD environment behind us. In a
similar vein, our position in eCommerce platform Pinduoduo was initiated at the start of the H2 as we were of the view it was well
positioned to capture market share against its peers, given its differentiated product category (lower ticket size daily use and food items)
and geographic mix (less revenue contribution from tier 1 cities that saw the most severe lockdowns). In November, it announced a
material earnings beat driven by better-than-expected take rate expansion which led to over 20% upgrades to FY23 earnings estimates
and the stock to almost double - an indication that consensus is finally catching up on the domestic margin improvement of the
business.

The largest drag on relative performance was chipmaker SK Hynix, which fell on concerns relating to lower global smartphone demand
and a longer DRAM pricing correction. A slowdown in the global economy, inventory build-up, and lingering supply issues has weighed
on chip demand - however Hynix’'s dramatic cuts to capex should support inventory destocking in 2023 and we remain optimistic for the
company’s earnings revision potential going forward. Automobile manufacturers Nio and Great Wall Automobile were material detractors
during Q1 where the spike in raw material costs impacted margins and there were concerns about end demand after reimposed
lockdowns in China. These stocks partially recovered following positive news of stimulus and increased clarity on meeting delivery
targets in the EV space in June, which led us to consolidate our exposure into Nio. While Nio has traded down in H2 on disappointing
Q3 delivery numbers, it has partially recovered as EVs moved aggressively on reopening news.

Future outlook

The prospect of China reopening, regional policy flexibility and signs of a possible Fed pivot means we now hold a much more
constructive view on the outlook for Asian equities. In China, the steps taken by policymakers towards the end of 2022 suggests the
government is convinced that the virus no longer poses a risk to the healthcare system, meaning a full re-opening is likely to happen
quicker than anticipated. This should provide a meaningful boost to the regional outlook for corporate earnings going into 2023 -
however we still expect some virus-related disruption in the early months of the new year, particularly given the close proximity between
the Christmas holidays and Lunar New Year. Overall, Asia’s credentials for absolute gains from equities in 2023 are strong, and the
change in a shift in policy should create a clear opportunity for alpha from stock selection. For the first time since we have been at Man
GLG, we are actively bullish.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recornmendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" The MSCI Asia ex Japan (USD, NDTR) is an official benchmark for the fund. Please consult the Prospectus or KIID for more information.
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Man Numeric US High Yield - Annual Report commentary

Market summary
After a prolonged rally since the bottom of the Covid-19 crisis in March 2020, markets finally took a breather with the MSCI World Index

falling 5.2% in the first quarter of 2022. The year started on a bright note with strong Q4 earnings, strong employment numbers and
Covid-19 cases finally tapering. However, the economy was unable to shrug off high inflation and with the Fed hinting at aggressive
action, markets took a turn and the MSCI World Index ended the month of January -5.3%.

In February, markets continued their slide downwards following Russia’s invasion of Ukraine, and were further aggravated by uncertainly
around the geopolitical positioning of China and offshore delisting fears. In March, the markets eventually shrugged off these worries with
a recovery of 2.7% in the MSCI World Index following market friendly comments by Chinese authorities. From an ESG factor
performance perspective, the first quarter of 2022 was the perfect storm for ESG-oriented strategies. After posting strong relative returns
in 2021, ESG indices lagged their standard counterparts in the first quarter.

The threat of persistent inflation became very real in the second quarter of 2022. Markets reacted, as they should, as investors flocked
from everything risky. The MSCI World Index fell 16.2%, trending downwards for most of the quarter. Despite brief mini reversal rallies in
mid-May and again in mid-June, markets ended the quarter close to new year lows. With the macroenvironment looking bleak, inflation
running amok and a recession possibly in sight, it has certainly not been a smooth ride for investors. From a factor performance
perspective, it was not surprising to see value’s continued positive performance given rising interest rates. In fact, the factor outcomes
for the first half of the year played out almost exactly as one would have expected. After a weak first quarter, we saw a bounce back in
the MSCI US ESG index versus its standard counterpart. However, outside the US (EAFE and EM), the MSCI ESG Indices continued to

lag.

The third quarter of 2022 began rather optimistically with markets rising after their slide the previous quarter on the back of stronger-
than-expected corporate earnings. However, towards the end of July, economic indicators began to suggest concern, causing investor
outlook to darken and dragging the market into negative territory for the quarter.

All eyes remained on the US Federal Reserve’s (the ‘Fed’) policy again during the fourth quarter, with investors, visibly desperate to find
the market’s bottom, going on a buying spree after the slightest signs of the US economy slowing down. Notably, lower than expected
inflation numbers on November 10th triggered an extreme risk rally. However, despite a lower rate hike in December, the Fed has yet to
signal any significant slowdown of its aggressive monetary tightening, creating a persistently unstable environment. In emerging markets,
market volatility was exacerbated by expectations of China relaxing its Covid-19 restrictions, again acting as a catalyst for a sharp risk
rally on December 5th.

For the YTD period overall, within developed markets, the MSCI World Index was down -18.1% while the S&P 500 Index was down -
18.1% year-to-date. Elsewhere in developed markets, the MSCI Japan Index was down -4.5% and MSCI Europe Index was down -
9.5%, in euros for the period. Within Emerging Markets, the MSCI Emerging Markets Index was down -20.1% in USD. The MSCI China
A Index was down -25.9% in USD year-to-date.

Performance review
For the financial year ending December 21, 2022, albeit the Man Numeric US High Yield Fund (the “Fund”) generated a negative retumn, it
outperformed its benchmark, the ICE BofA US HY Index. Below is a summary of key contributors during 2022.

Q1-22 Q2-22 Q3-22 Oct-22 Nov-22  Dec-22 Q4-22 FY 2022

S&P500 -4.60% | -16.10% -4.88%  8.10% 5.59% -5.76%  7.56% -18.11%
7-10yr Treasuries -6.43%  -4.26% -556%  -1.41%  3.53% -1.31%  0.73% -14.78%
Levered Loans -0.10% -4.35% 1.19% 0.85% 1.11% 0.36% 2.33% -1.06%

Investment Grade (COAO) -7.74% -6.71% -5.11% -1.11% 4.92% -0.21% 3.53% -15.44%
High Yield (HOAO) -4.51%  -9.97% -0.68%  2.85% 1.87% -0.75%  3.98% -11.22%
BB/B Index (LBBATRUU) -4.96% -9.40% -0.69% 2.75% 2.39% -0.61% 4.56% -10.59%

BB/B 2% Issuer Constrained
-4.93% -9.41% -0.68% 2.74% 2.37% -0.59% 4.56% -10.57%

(LBICTRUU)

BB (HOA1) -537%  -8.62%  -0.88%  2.68%  2.14%  -0.53% 4.33%  -10.57%
B (HOA2) -3.46%  -10.70% -0.59%  3.41%  2.00%  -1.09% 4.33%  -10.58%
CCC and Below (HOA3) 3.72% | -1391% -0.17% 1.73%  0.09%  -0.68% 1.12% | -16.32%

Model performance: Man Numeric seeks to add value through a fundamentally driven, quantitative, bottom-up bond selection process.
Bonds are selected based on the output of our quantitative investment models. The Fund had positive performance overall in FY 2022 in
three of the four pillars, Value, Informed Investor, and Momentum, while Quality underperformed but was close to neutral.
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Man Numeric US High Yield - Annual Report commentary (continued)

Informed Investor, which includes investor sentiment through short interest, stood out with the largest pillar spreads in 2022. Every
quarter of the year, positive performance within the pillar spanned both credit and equity informed blends. Value, which includes relative
value and related models, also outperformed in 2022. All signals comprising the pillar posted positive spreads in Q1, and all but one
model was positive in the latter three quarters of the year.

Momentum model spreads netted positive in both the front and back halves of the year. Overall, credit-based momentum signals
outperformed in Q1 and Q2 but underperformed in Q3 and Q4. Equity asset class-based models predominantly outperformed in Q1,
Q8, and Q4, but lagged in Q2.

Quality underperformed in Q1 and Q2 but outperformed in Q3 and Q4. Across the quarters, there was mixed performance with signals
based around debt sustainability and probability of default in the front half the year, ultimately pulling the pillar down to net for the year
despite a positive Q4.

US HY Corporate Long-Only Decile Model Spreads

2.50%
2.00%
1.50%

1.00% I I
n B L
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T

-1.00%

-1.50%
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m2022-Q1 m2022-Q2 2022-Q3 m2022-Q4

Contribution breakdown: Looking at the return contributions by sector and rating helps to identify the main thematic drivers of positive
and negative performance. In terms of sectors, Energy and Media were the top two contributors to Fund active returns. Alpha in both
sectors stemmed from both positive selection and allocation effects. On the other hand, the Healthcare sector was the largest detractor
from active returns, with negative performance coming from both negative selection and allocation effects. With respect to credit rating,
healthy selection within the BB, single-B, and CCC & Below buckets was additive to strategy outperformance. On the other hand, slight
exposure to BBB rising stars were detrimental to active retumns.

Future outlook

While we do not know what 2023 holds, we believe the recent enhancements to the process allows our portfolio to better weather the
uncertain macroeconomic environment. We remain absolutely dedicated to improving our process and strategies to better navigate
macro uncertainty and future market inflections. There is no obvious reason to think that the environment will change in the foreseeable
future, with investors split between hope of a soft landing and fear of a recession in the US in 2023.

Volatility will most likely remain elevated, highlighting the importance of risk management and especially how to best control for our
exposure to market inflections, an area of research that we are decidedly committed to. We focus on bottom-up stock selection, and we
do not attempt to time interest rates, sectors, countries, maturities or other broad factors, or take large deviations from the benchmark
on any of these measures.

Past performance is no indlicator of future performance. Returms may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase

Numeric Investors LLC
200 Pier 4 Boulevard

5t Floor

Boston

MA 02210

United States of America
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Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities - Annual Report commentary

Market summary
2022 proved to be a challenging year for investment grade investors, with the market delivering the worst annual total return since

19971. Globally, as central banks aimed to get rampant inflation under control, fixed income investors were forced to deal with rapid
increases in interest rates. 2-year US treasury yields started the year at 0.7% and ended at 4.4%. The short-term impact of this
environment has been negative total returns across most areas of fixed income. More optimistically, the pain experienced by investors in
2022 means the starting level of yields and potential total returns from fixed income markets remain at the highest levels seen in over a
decade. It was right to assume that more interest rate sensitive markets like government bonds and investment grade credit would
underperform in this environment.

Overall credit spreads finished the year at 147 bps or 48 bps wider over the year. Europe and the UK underperformed the US, widening
by 69 bps and 81 bps respectively compared to +40 bps in the US. On a sector basis, consumer services, retail, leisure, and tech
outperformed, whilst real estate, basic industry, media and insurance underperformed the broader market.

Performance review

Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities delivered a negative return (net of fees), but managed to outperform the benchmark
return in comparison. The Fund has been able to deliver returns across a wide array of market conditions, which is in keeping with our
approach of aiming to deliver strong excess returns across the cycle. Security selection was the driving force behind returns over the
year driven by a range of issuers across consumer non-cyclical, banks, energy and gaming. Sector allocation decisions were a detractor
from returns driven by the decision to move into the real estate space.

Key contributors include:

« Commodity traders: two of the largest oil & gas traders globally, Trafigura and Gunvor, as well as soft commodities trader Louis
Dreyfus, all performed very poorly in the bond market with concerns around margins calls. We believed that the market
misunderstood the risks and opportunities for these companies. Traders benefit from volatility, which implied that 2022 was actually
a record year for profitability. In addition, the commodity traders’ assets have short maturity providing flexibility to raise liquidity
quickly, rendering the markets’ liquidity concerns overstated.

« Inflation winners with a focus on the oil and gas sector: following strong performance, the Strategy has divested all of its oil
producers.

* European financials, such as Raifeissen bank, which disproportionately sold off due to the Russian invasion of Ukraine.

* Select opportunities in Asia, such as international gaming company Genting Malaysia, following an indiscriminate sell-off in the
fourth quarter of the year.

Key detractors included:
* Real estate sector, the Strategy suffered from buying into the sector too early.

* Select financials, such as alternative asset manager Intermediate Capital Group, which performed poorly despite strong financial
performance. Interestingly, the company received a credit rating upgrade during the year from BBB- to BBB and we have
confidence that the bond will ultimately recover to reflect the company’s fundamentals.

Euture outlook

With yields near decade highs, we think investors can continue to benefit from an allocation to investment grade credit. It is indeed rare
that we find both the interest rate and the spread component offering value simultaneously. The global economy is slowing aggressively
as the impact of tighter monetary policy starts to bite. In our view, inflation will decelerate quickly next year as input prices have declined
sharply.

A combination of supportive fundamentals for high grade credit, namely slowing growth and inflation, and more attractive yields leave us
with a constructive outlook. In our view, a more discerning approach to security selection is warranted. We believe deep value will be
found in pockets of the market, chiefly in Europe, focusing on real estate, and other financials.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recornmenadation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" |CE BofA Global Large Cap Corporate Index (USD, TR) Hedged.
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Man GLG China Equity - Annual Report commentary

Market summary
2022 was a difficult year for risk assets, marked by the largest shift in inflation regime for several decades, the fastest increase in US

interest rates since the early 1980s and the impact of China’s zero-covid policy. This put significant pressure on valuation and EPS
revisions for the majority of the year, as Chinese equities witnessed over 15% downgrades to earnings expectations from the start of
January to the end of October.

Nevertheless, by the start of November, both 2022 and 2023 EPS estimates had bottomed for the market, with the big turnaround
supporting this trend being the optimism surrounding the reopening of the economy, and the peaking of the USD. This provided a strong
tailwind to the market in the last two months of the year, helping erase some of the near -44% losses the index suffered prior to the
relaxation of inbound travel and quarantine procedures and covid testing policies. By year-end, MSCI China was down significantly in
USD.

Performance review'

The Fund generated negative performance (net of fees) in 2022, although managed to outperform its benchmark® during the same
period. Positive relative performance, particularly in the second half of the year, was attributable to the portfolio being overweight to
highly visible long duration earners and those with policy tailwinds, while underweight in parts of the market the investment team did not
expect to rebound as anticipated (i.e. discretionary spending). The Fund’s top performer in 2022 was an automation manufacturing
stock, Leader Harmonious Drive, which is geared to the auto supply chain. We identified the company as a structural winner within a
niche area of the robotics market and initiated the position in March on aggressive capacity expansion, which in our view, was
underestimated by consensus.

Most of the gains were experienced in Q2 and early Q3, with the stock rallying nearly 280% on the growing trend towards greater
automation penetration in Chinese manufacturing and increased domestic sourcing within the industry. In light of such extreme price
moves, we began trimming our position in July to harvest profits on a successful trade, before eventually exiting in October on concerns
about the stock meeting earmnings expectations next year. Other top contributors included eCommerce stock Pinduoduo and casino
operator Sands China. Pinduoduo was initiated at the start of the H2 as we were of the view it was well positioned to capture market
share against its peers, given its differentiated product category (lower ticket size daily use and food items) and geographic mix (less
revenue contribution from tier 1 cities that saw the most severe lockdowns).

In November, it announced a material earnings beat driven by better-than-expected take rate expansion which led to over 20%
upgrades to FY23 earnings estimates and the stock to almost double - an indication that consensus is finally catching up on the
domestic margin improvement of the business. Meanwhile, Sands China was buoyed by easing restrictions on both the mainland and in
Macau in December, rebounding from its lows in October. The investment team initiated the position at the start of October as FY23
consensus earnings expectations for Macau’s gaming industry remains well below pre-covid levels.

Automobile manufacturers Nio and Great Wall Automobile were material detractors during Q1 where the spike in raw material costs
impacted margins and there were concems about end demand after reimposed lockdowns in China. These stocks partially recovered
following positive news of stimulus and increased clarity on meeting delivery targets in the EV space in June, which led us to consolidate
our exposure into Nio. While Nio has traded down in H2 on disappointing Q3 delivery numbers, it has partially recovered as EVs moved
aggressively on reopening news. A large healthcare position, Wuxi Biologics, also hurt the Fund early in the year when it fell -30% on
news that the company had been added to the US unverified list. WuxiBio uses equipment from US suppliers that are under export
control and requires inspection from the US govt. to ensure the equipment is being used as intended; this inspection had been delayed
on a few occasions due to covid which ultimately led to the stock’s being included on the list.

Future outlook

The recent relaxation of mobility restrictions in China has delivered the largest jump in earnings revisions for Asia ex Japan in over a year
and signals a meaningful boost to the outlook for corporate earnings going into 2023. While the investment team initially took the that the
route out of covid would be in the form of a gradual easing of restrictions over time, the steps taken towards the end of the year
suggests the government is convinced that the virus no longer poses a risk to the healthcare system, meaning a full re-opening is likely
to happen quicker than expected (and without a mass vaccinations programme). With that said, the investment team still expect some
virus-related disruption in the early months of the 2023, particularly given the close proximity between the Christmas holidays and
Chinese New Year.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations ana/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" Source: Man Group database, MSCI and Bloomberg.
2 The MSCI China (USD, NDTR) is an official benchmark for the fund. Please consult the Prospectus or KIID for more information.
28



Man Funds plc M O

Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy - Annual Report commentary

Market summary
The Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy (the ‘Fund’) launched on 10 February 2022. It is a long-only, actively managed

equity thematic fund with a strong sustainable focus. Designed to generate returns while targeting a positive environmental impact, it
invests solely in companies that provide solutions and technologies related to the fight against water scarcity, which improve the supply
and treatment of high-quality water, and/or address the challenges of the circular economy.

2022 proved to be a difficult and volatile year for equity markets. The first few months following the Fund’s launch were a volatile period
for equity markets. Russia’s invasion of Ukraine in February triggered an energy crisis in Europe, with it raising the probability of slowing
global growth and fears of recession. June was a challenging time — particularly the second week of the month when equity markets sold
off following a hot inflation reading in the US.

This month also saw the release of weak US housing data and fears of gas supply in Europe which heavily impacted key segments of
the Fund. Markets rebounded in July as fears of interest rate hikes eased, before declining again in August and September. Markets
rebounded in the final quarter of the year, rising in October and November on signs that inflation had peaked and the possibility of central
bank’s pivoting. December, however, proved a disappointing end to the challenging year, as the central banks continued to take a
hawkish stance.

Performance review
The Fund delivered a negative absolute return (net of fees), but it had outperformed the benchmark since the Fund’s inception on 10™
February 2022.

In terms of sectors, the top contributors to the Fund’s performance since inception were all US industrial names. Gains were led by
Clean Harbors Inc, a company which provides industrial waste treatment services and recycles used motor oil. It stood to benefit from
favorable regulatory trends in its two segments and also had the advantage of having zero exposure to Europe and China. The stock
performed well in the latter half of the year, boosted by beating estimates and EPS revisions. Other top contributors included recession-
proof names with strong inflation hedges such as Republic Services, a US solid waste services provider which benefitted from automatic
prices indexations and Waste Connections, a North American waster services provider.

Conversely, the Fund was negatively impacted by the Russia-Ukraine war. The top detractor for the year was Veolia Environment, which
has significant exposure to European industrial markets. It is worth noting that after several months of underperformance, the name
started to rebound in October after strong earmnings report and was the top contributor to Fund returns in the last quarter. The investment
team have increased their exposure to Veolia as in their view it is poised to perform well in 2023. Other detractors included Advanced
Drainage which up until October had been among the top performers. The company did not benefit as much as expected from lower
resin costs and was faced with accelerated inventory reduction at key distributors and was further negatively impacted by weak housing
figures in the US. The investment team significantly reduced the position and are now underweight versus peers. Lastly, Avantor was
another negative contributor after it slightly missed on Q2 results and was unable to keep up with strong results set by peers.

Future outlook

Although we expect further weakening in the economy in 2023, we believe water & circular economy companies could be more resilient
as they are less exposed to key drivers of the downturn such as pressure on consumers from high inflation. The Fund has very little
exposure to consumer discretionary, banks and communication services and its industrial names tend to benefit from structural trends.
Overall risk level remains unchanged and is slightly below than the overall market.

Past performance is no indlicator of future performance. Returms may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations ana/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income - Annual Report commentary

Introduction
The Sustainable Strategic Income Fund' was officially launched on 23rd March 2022, a global sustainable focused fixed income Strategy.
The core of the portfolio will be made up of investment grade corporate bonds, with a smaller allocation to high yield and government
bonds. The Strategy aims to support the global transition to a sustainable economy, this will be accomplished with a sustainable portfolio
consisting of:

- At least 75% of the portfolio invested in sustainable investments

Market summary
2022 was a historically tough year for fixed income markets. Higher inflation and the resulting hawkish shift from major central banks

continued to push rates higher, with the US 10-year yield ending the year at 3.87%, over 2.5 times what it was at the start of the year.
Investors had to endure a wave of concerns in 2022, as the reopening of the global economy after unprecedented monetary easing
ignited inflation. This was further worsened by supply chain bottlenecks, forcing central banks into action. Not only did concerns about
the impact of tighter financial conditions on growth take hold, but also the Russia-Ukraine war sent oil and other commodity prices
spiralling in late February and March, exacerbating inflationary conditions, particularly in Europe. This has been reflected in both wider
credit spreads and decompression, the underperformance of lower quality versus higher quality portions of the market.

2022 drew to a close with major central bank policy rates a world away from where they were at the start of the year, experiencing some
of the steepest hiking cycles in recent history. The Federal Reserve ended 2022 at a 4.25-4.50% target range, the ECB at 2.5% and the
Bank of England at 3.5%. Even the notoriously dovish Bank of Japan widened their 10-year government bond yield curve control band
from +/-25 basis points, to +/-50bps in December, fuelling speculation of a shift in policy regime in Japan also.

Performance review
Having launched in March 2022, the Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income (‘Fund’) retumed -8.2%?2in 2022.

Global investment grade credit had one of the most difficult periods on record, with the Bloomberg Barclays Global Corporate Index
returning -7.6% since the inception of the Fund. Global high yield index fared a little better due to its lower duration, with the Bloomberg
Barclays Global High Yield Index delivering a negative total return of -5.18%.

The Fund’s investment grade credit detracted, while its high yield holdings detracted. The performance impact from cash bonds was
softened somewhat by a positive contribution to performance from CDS Index hedges.

Given market moves, credits that combined above an average amount of duration were the most exposed to the weak bond market
conditions in 2022. In the Fund these included holdings in Berkshire Hathaway Energy and Munich Re, which together detracted from
returns.

In a year where total returns where particularly negative, there were also stand out performers for the Fund that made significant positive
contributions. As it became clear that the pressure was easing on the natural gas market in Europe, following Russia’s invasion of
Ukraine, the Fund invested in European utilities that have little or no exposure to natural gas prices, and on balance were extremely
attractively valued at the time. The Fund also increased its exposure to Tier 2 financial instruments in the fourth quarter as high credit
spreads saw investor fund flows starting to return to credit, while significant issuance of Tier 2 debt allowed spreads to remain at
attractive levels.

The Fund’s tactical macro overlay process delivered a negative return in 2022. Government bond positioning detracted, while currency
positioning was flat on the year. With the Fund typically expressing a cautious view on both interest rate and credit risk in 2022, a
reasonable amount of duration was held in long-end green government bonds, most notably UK gilts, Spain and ltaly, to compensate for
an underweight corporate bond duration. As yields rose notably in the year, these holdings performed negatively, detracting from
returns. A tactical negative duration stance implemented through short US bond futures offset this somewhat, positively contributing to
performance.

Future outlook

Heading into 2023, major uncertainty remains over what terminal rate we will reach across the world’s major economies in order to curb
inflation. Market-implied interest rate expectations at year-end suggest the Fed may have done the large majority of their work, peaking
out at 5%. However, the ECB, who conveyed a notably hawkish stance at their final meeting of the year in December, may still have
some way to go. The Bank of England continues to eye a stagflationary conundrum that may curb rate rises soon in our view. 2023 will
not just be a story around peak rates, but also the subsequent impact tighter financial conditions will have on the global macroeconomic
environment.

Major central banks and bond markets are likely to become increasingly data dependent. Inflation is the key focus leading to higher near-
term rates, but lower growth risks will determine how much higher rates can go and how long rates remain on hold.

We still worry that central bankers will be unsuccessful in engineering soft landings for their respective economies, given the higher
borrowing rates for households and businesses and anticipate that a material weakening in global growth going forward is most likely.
However, China may assist if they can emerge from their covid related slump as the year progresses.

1 The Fund promotes, among other characteristics, environmental and social characteristics within meaning of Article 8 of the
Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) on sustainability-related disclosures in the financial services sector.
2 Data as at 31 December 2022 and is based on the performance of Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income | USD. Performance data
is shown net of fees with income reinvested, and does not take into account sales and redemption charges where such costs are
applicable. Returns are calculated net of 0.43% management fees. Other share classes may charge higher fees.
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Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income - Annual Report commentary (continued)

In such an environment, especially given the sharp increase in yields, core government bonds are in a stronger position this year to
resume their status as a safe haven. Higher credit quality corporate bonds can also still perform well relative to higher risk credit assets
going forward. While a weakening economic backdrop has broad implications for credit markets, usually resulting in higher spreads and
dispersion between credit quality, it also opens the door to significant opportunities to identify price dislocation and idiosyncratic
catalysts for funds with a flexible mandate.

We expect significant further regulatory development in 2023, particularly the EU Taxonomy and other ESG regulatory frameworks. As
the definition of “sustainable” becomes clearer, investors are similarly becoming more aware of how some corporates and fund
managers are falling short of the bar and shifting preferences accordingly. We expect ESG funds to continue to come under regulatory
pressure. It is, therefore, not surprising that the market saw more than $1 trilion in assets being stripped of their ESG label by
Morningstar in the past year® 2023 will see an increased focus on Biodiversity disclosure and reporting. Along with mitigating climate
change, increasingly it is being recognised that protecting biodiversity is a top environmental priority. Higher interest rates and weaker
economies will put the ESG credentials of investors, consumers and companies to the test. Environmental investments and products in
particular tend to have high upfront costs and long payback periods such as electric vehicles. However, long term tailwinds still persist
thanks to sustainability friendly legislation like the US Inflation Reduction Act and RepowerEU.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide
a comparative indication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely (‘market backdrop”).
Unless indicated otherwise, the investment process of the Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

3 Source: https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2022-02-10/funds-managing-1-trillion-stripped-of-esg-tag-by-morningstar.
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Man GLG Dynamic Income - Annual Report commentary

Market Summary
2022 proved to be a challenging year for investment grade investors, with the market delivering the worst annual total return since

19971. Globally, as central banks aimed to get rampant inflation under control, fixed income investors were forced to deal with rapid
increases in interest rates. 2-year US treasury yields started the year at 0.7% and ended at 4.4%. The short-term impact of this
environment has been negative total returns across most areas of fixed income. More optimistically, the pain experienced by investors in
2022 means the starting level of yields and potential total returns from fixed income markets remain at the highest levels seen in over a
decade.

It was right to assume that more interest rate sensitive markets like government bonds and investment grade credit would underperform
in this environment. The overall global investment grade market delivered a total return of -14.1% with the impact from interest rates
accounting for -13.3%, spreads for -4.1%, coupon income for +2.7% and FX +0.5%1.

Overall credit spreads finished the year at 147 bps or 48 bps wider over the year. Europe and the UK underperformed the US, widening
by 69 bps and 81 bps respectively compared to +40 bps in the US. On a sector basis, consumer services, retail, leisure, and tech
outperformed, whilst real estate, basic industry, media and insurance underperformed the broader market.

Performance review

Launched in June 2022, the Man GLG Dynamic Income fund has performed strongly since its inception, delivering a positive return (net
of fees). The Fund aims to deliver attractive income and capital appreciation through a flexible investment approach across all areas of
the credit market. At the time of launch the team felt that valuations across IG and HY markets remained attractive and focused the
Fund on idiosyncratic opportunities in the energy, financials and consumer staples space all of which performed strongly since launch.
There were few detractors since launch, but mainly residing in the real estate space where we continue to retain a high conviction
around given attractive valuations.

Future outlook

With yields near decade highs, we think investors can continue to benefit from an allocation to credit. The opportunity set globally
continues to remain robust, but we retain a preference for Pan Europe and opportunities within the investment grade space. It is indeed
rare that we find both the interest rate and the spread component offering value simultaneously. The global economy is slowing
aggressively as the impact of tighter monetary policy starts to bite. In our view, inflation will decelerate quickly next year as input prices
have declined sharply.

A combination of supportive fundamentals for credit, namely slowing growth and inflation, and more attractive yields leave us with a
constructive outlook. In our view, a more discerning approach to security selection is warranted. We believe deep value will be found in
pockets of the market, chiefly in Europe, focusing on real estate, and other financials.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" The Morningstar Global Corporate Bond peer group.
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Indices definitions

CBOE Volatility Index
(VIX index)

FTSE 100 Index

JP Morgan Emerging
Market Bond Index
Global (EMBI Global)

JP Morgan
Government Bond
Index Emerging
Market Global
Diversified (EMBI
Gilobal Diversified)

MSCI All Country
World Index (MSCI
ACWI)

MSCI Emerging
Markets Index

MSCI Europe Index

MSCI Europe ex UK
Index

MSCI World Index

Russel/Nomura Large
Cap value Index

Russell/Nomura Total
Market Index

S&P 500

Tokyo Stock Price
Index (TOPIX)

M O

Man | GLG

Index measuring the market’s expectation of future volatility. The VIX Index is based on options of the S&P
500® Index, considered the leading indicator of the broad U.S. stock market. The VIX Index is recognised as
the world’s premier gauge of U.S. equity market volatiity. For more information go to
http://www.cboe.com/vix

The FTSE 100 is a market-capitalisation weighted index of UK-listed blue chip companies. The index is part
of the FTSE UK Index Series and is designed to measure the performance of the 100 largest companies
traded on the London Stock Exchange that pass screening for size and liquidity. For more information go to
https://www.ftserussell.com/index-series/index-spotlights/uk-equity-indexes.

The J.P. Morgan Emerging Markets Bond Index Global ("EMBI Global") is a traditional, market capitalisation
weighted index belonging to the JPMorgan Emerging Market Bond Index (EMBI), which are a set of three
bond indices to track bonds in emerging markets operated by J P Morgan. The EMBI Global tracks total
returns for traded external debt instruments in the emerging markets and is an expanded version of the
JPMorgan EMBI+.As with the EMBI+, the EMBI Global includes U.S dollar-denominated Brady bonds, loans,
and Eurobonds with an outstanding face value of at least $500 million. It covers more of the eligible
instruments than the EMBI+ by relaxing somewhat the strict EMBI+ limits on secondary market trading
liquidity. Additionally, the EMBI Global defines emerging markets countries with a combination of World Bank-
defined per capita income brackets and each country's debt-restructuring history. This criteria allows the
EMBI global to include a number of higher-rated countries. For more information go to www.jpmorgan.com

The index is a comprehensive Emerging Markets debt benchmark that tracks local currency bonds issued by
emerging market governments. EMBI Global Diversified is positioned as the investable benchmark that
includes only those countries that are accessible by most of the international investor base. The diversification
methodology limits the weights of the larger index countries by only including a specified portion of those
countries' eligible current face amounts of debt outstanding, thus providing a more even distribution of
weights across the countries in the index. The index belongs to the JPMorgan Emerging Market Bond Index
(EMBI) family of indices for which returns and statistics are available from December 1993. For more

information go to www.jpmorgan.com

The MSCI ACWI Index, MSCI’s flagship global equity index, is designed to represent performance of the full
opportunity set of large- and mid-cap stocks across 23 developed and 27 emerging markets. As of
November 2020, it covers more than 3,000 constituents across 11 sectors and approximately 85% of the
free float-adjusted market capitalisation in each market. The index is built using MSCI’'s Global Investable
Market Index (GIMI) methodology, which is designed to take into account variations reflecting conditions
across regions, market cap. Sizes, sectors, style segments and combinations. For more information go to
WWW.MSCi.com

The MSCI Emerging Markets Index captures large and mid cap representation across 24 Emerging Markets
(EM) countries*. With 1,136 constituents, the index covers approximately 85% of the free float-adjusted
market capitalisation in each country. For more information go to www.msci.com

The MSCI Europe Index captures large and mid cap representation across 15 Developed Markets (DM)
countries in Europe*. With 442 constituents, the index covers approximately 85% of the free float-adjusted
market capitalisation across the European Developed Markets equity universe. For more information go to
WWW.MSCi.com

The MSCI Europe ex UK Index captures large and mid cap representation across 14 Developed Markets
countries in Europe. With 345 constituents, the index covers approximately 85% of the free float-adjusted
market capitalisation across European Developed Markets excluding the UK. For more information go to
WWW.MSCi.com

The MSCI World Index captures large and mid cap representation across 23 Developed Markets (DM)
countries®. With 1,634 constituents, the index covers approximately 85% of the free float-adjusted market
capitalisation in each country. For more information go to www.msci.com

The Russell/Nomura Large Cap Index contains the top 85% value stocks of the Russell/Nomura Total Market
Index in terms of float-adjusted market cap

The Russel /Nomura Total Market Index is a Japan Equity index consisting of the top 1,000 stocks by market
cap excluding stable shareholdings covering the top 98% of all stocks listed on all Japan’s stock exchanges
in terms of float-adjusted market cap. For more information go to www.ftse.com

Index is a widely recognised gauge of the U.S. equities market. This index is an unmanaged capitalisation-
weighted index consisting of 500 of the largest capitalisation U.S. common stocks. The returns of the S&P
500 include the reinvestment of dividends. For more information go to https://eu.spindices.com/

Capitalisation-weighted index of all companies listed on the First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange. This
is @ measure of the overall trend in the stock market, and is used as a benchmark for investment in japan
stocks. For more information go to https://www.jpx.co.jp/english/markets/indices/topix/
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Absolute return

Active management

Ancillary assets

Appreciation

Asset

Asset class

Balance of payments

Balance sheet

Bankers’ acceptance

Benchmark

Blue Chip company

Bond

Buyback

Cash Equivalents

Certificates of deposit
(CDs)

Collective investment
scheme

Compound interest

M O
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Refers to investment strategies which target a return that is above zero, and in some cases, above a positive
hurdle rate such as Libor. The hurdle rate is an investment performance numerical value, which is used as a
target to be beaten by a portfolio manager.

Absolute return can also refer to the total return (that is total gain or loss) of a portfolio or fund, as opposed to
its relative return (that is relative gain or loss) against a benchmark. It is called relative because many funds’
performance is benchmarked against an index.

Active management is the use of a human element, such as a single manager, co-managers or a team of
managers, to actively manage a fund's portfolio. Active managers rely on analytical research, forecasts, and
their own judgement and experience in making investment decisions on what securities to buy, hold and sell.
The opposite of active management is passive management, better known as "indexing”.

Assets which are not the main assets of a company.

An increase in the market value of an asset, such as a stock, bond, commodity or piece of real estate, or in
the value of one currency with respect to another. The opposite of depreciation.

Any item of economic value owned by an individual or corporation, especially that which could be converted
to cash. Examples are cash, securities, accounts receivable, inventory, office equipment, real estate, a car,
and other property.

On a balance sheet, assets are equal to the sum of liabilities, common stock, preferred stock, and retained
earnings.

An asset class is a group of securities that exhibits similar characteristics, behaves similarly in the
marketplace and is subject to the same laws and regulations. The three main asset classes are equities, or
stocks; fixed income, or bonds; and cash equivalents, or money market instruments. Some investment
professionals add real estate, commodities, and increasingly, cryptocurrencies such as Bitcoin, to the asset
class mix.

Statement of a country's net financial transactions with other countries over a defined period of time.

Financial statement that provides a snapshot of what a company owns and owes, as well as the amount
invested by shareholders.

A bankers' acceptance (BA) is a short-term credit investment created by a non-financial firm and guaranteed
by a bank to make payment. Acceptances are traded at discounts from face value in the secondary market.

A standard against which the performance of a fund can be measured and compared (eg. a stock market
index such as the FTSE 100 or an interest rate, such as LIBOR).

The stock of a major company with a record of strong earnings, reliable dividend payments and steady share
price performance. Blue chips are normally the largest capitalised stocks in a particular market and among
the most widely traded.

A debt instrument issued for a period of more than one year with the purpose of raising capital by borrowing.
Generally, a bond is a promise to repay the principal along with interest (coupons) on a specified date
(maturity). Some bonds do not pay interest, but all bonds require a repayment of principal. When an investor
buys a bond, he/she becomes a creditor of the issuer.

A buyback, also known as a share repurchase, is when a company buys its own outstanding shares to
reduce the number of shares available on the open market. Companies buy back shares for a number of
reasons, such as to increase the value of remaining shares available by reducing the supply or to prevent
other shareholders from taking a controlling stake.

Cash equivalents are investments securities that are for short-term investing, and they have high credit quality
and are highly liquid. These securities have a low-risk, low-return profile and include Treasury bills, certificates
of deposit, bankers' acceptances, commercial papers and other money market instruments.

Interest-bearing certificate issued by a bank to a depositor. Interest is paid at maturity.

A type of investment scheme that involves collecting money from different investors and then combining all
the money collected to fund the investment.

Earning interest on interest, or, more precisely, the interest earned on the sum of the principal amount and

the interest already accumulated. A return on an investment is compounded if it takes into account
compound interest, i.e. the interest is reinvested.
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Commercial paper

Commodity

Common stock

Consumer staples

Convertible bond

Corporate Bond

Coupon

Country risk

Credit rating

Credit risk

Currency forward

Current account
(Balance of payment
current account)

Debt security

Deflation

Derivatives

A type of borrowing by companies and institutions in the form of loans where lenders do not have the right to
take the assets of the borrower if they fail to repay. These loans are given for a period of a year or less.

A good produced in bulk. Many commodities, such as coffee, meat and grain, and raw materials such as
metals and oil, are traded on local, regional and/or international markets called commodity exchanges, either
on a spot basis or through futures contracts, which allow the purchase or sale of a commodity at a
predetermined price on a particular date in the future.

See Ordinary shares

Consumer staples are essential products, such as food, beverages, tobacco and household items.
Consumer staples are goods that people are unable or unwilling to cut out of their budgets regardless of their
financial situation (Investopedia).

A bond issued by a company that has a set maturity date and pays interest in the form of a coupon. It has
features of both a bond and stock and its valuation reflects both types of investments. It gives the holder the
option to convert the bond into a specific number of shares of the issuing company — in other words, it has
an 'embedded option'.

A bond issued by a company.

A term used to refer to the interest paid by a bond. It derives from the fact that bonds used to be issued as
bearer documents (ie. certificates which do not identify the owner) with dated coupons attached to them.
These were cut off the document when the payment of the interest was due and taken to a paying agent for
the interest to be paid.

Country risk is a term for the risks involved when someone invests in a particular country.

Country risk varies from one country to the next, and can include political risk, exchange-rate risk, economic
risk, and transfer risk. In particular, country risk denotes the risk that a foreign government will default on its
bonds or other financial commitments. In a broader sense, country risk is the degree to which political and
economic unrest affect the securities of issuers doing business in a particular country.

Ratings issued by credit ratings agencies which represent the agency’s evaluation of qualitative and
quantitative information for a company or government. Ratings are used to rank companies and governments
on the probability of them defaulting on their obligations (i.e. to repay their debts).

Usually used when referring to investment in bonds, credit risk is the risk of a loss deriving from the inability of
the issuer of a bond to make the interest payments and repay the capital at the end of the life of the bond in
full and as scheduled.

Triple A" or 'investment grade rated' are assessed as being the lowest credit risk while non-investment grade
bonds - also known as high-yield debt (or 'junk bonds') - are assessed as the highest credit risk.

The higher the credit risk, the higher the interest rate the borrower will have to attract lenders.

A binding contract in the foreign exchange market that locks in the exchange rate for the purchase or sale of
a currency on a future date. A currency forward is essentially a hedging tool that does not involve any upfront
payment.

Movements of money into and out of a country, relating to trade between private individuals, for example
workers sending money to their families in another country. The current account includes the visible balance
of trade (the net difference between exports and imports of merchandise goods) and the invisible trade
balance (payments and receipts for services such as shipping, banking and tourism).

Debt security refers to a debt instrument, such as a government bond, corporate bond, certificate of deposit
(CD), municipal bond or preferred stock, that can be bought or sold between two parties and has basic terms
defined, such as notional amount (@amount borrowed), interest rate, and maturity and renewal date.

Deflation is the general decline in prices for goods and services occurring when the inflation rate falls below
0%. Deflation happens naturally when the money supply of an economy is fixed. In times of deflation, the
purchasing power of currency and wages are higher than they otherwise would have been.

Financial contracts such as futures, options and various securities that offer 'synthetic' access to an
underlying asset such as a commodity, stock market or fixed income security. The price movements of a
derivative generally follow the price movements of the underlying asset but derivatives generally require only
small amounts of capital (margin) to gain exposure to the underlying asset.
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Developed markets

Dividend

Dividend vield

Earnings per Share
(EPS)

Emerging markets

Equity

Equity Swaps

Equity-linked security

EPS

Exchange Traded
Funds (ETFs)

Exposure

External account

Financial Derivative
instruments

Fixed income

Foreign exchange

Forward contract

Free Cash Flow (FCF)

Fund Sector

Futures contract

GDP

Countries that have sound, well-established economies with a high level of economic growth and security.
They are therefore thought to offer safer, more stable investment opportunities than developing markets.

A dividend is the distribution of reward from a portion of company's earnings, and is paid to a class of its
shareholders. Dividends are decided and managed by the company’s board of directors, though they must
be approved by the shareholders through their voting rights. Dividends can be issued as cash payments, as
shares of stock, or other property, though cash dividends are the most common.

See VYiela (3rd definitiory

Profit, net of tax and dividends to preferred shareholders, divided by the total amount of ordinary shares
outstanding. Most income statements include a calculation of earnings per share. This calculation tells you
how much money shareholders would receive for each share of stock they own if the company distributed all
of its net income for the period. In reality, however, companies would not distribute all of their earnings.
Usually they reinvest them in the business.

Emerging market is a term use to describe a developing country, in which investment would be expected to
achieve higher returns but be accompanied by greater risk. Global index providers sometimes include in this
category relatively wealthy countries whose economies are still considered underdeveloped from a regulatory
point of view.

An ownership right representing an interest in a company.

An equity swap is an arrangement made in a futures contract whereby differences in settlement are made
through cash payments, rather than by the delivery of physical goods or securities. This is generally an easier
method of settlement, because both losses and gains are paid in cash. Equity swaps provide investors with
the all the benefits and risks of owning a security without actually owning it.

A type of debt instrument whereby the retumn is linked to the performance of a group of underlying stocks or
equities that are also linked to the security.

See Farnings per share

Index-tracking funds that can be traded on exchanges just like a stock — so they combine the diversified
holdings of a fund with the low cost and tradability of a share.

Exposure (or market exposure) refers to the currency amount of funds, or percentage of a portfolio, invested
in a particular type of security, market sector or industry, which is usually expressed as a percentage of total
portfolio holdings. It represents the amount an investor can lose from the risks unique to a particular
investment.

See Current account

See Derivatives

Term used to denote bonds and other debt instruments, because they normally pay a fixed interest rate.

Foreign exchange is the exchange of one currency for another or the conversion of one currency into another
currency. Foreign exchange also refers to the global market where currencies are traded virtually around the
clock.

A forward contract is a customised contract between two counterparties to buy or sell a specific asset on a
future date at an agreed price. As opposed to stocks and bonds, a forward contract is a derivative
instrument, the value of which depends on an underlying asset. Unlike standard futures contracts, forward
contracts are not traded on a centralised exchange and are highly customisable.

The cash a company has after all outgoings, including dividends, debt payments, tax, operating costs and
capital expenditure.

Funds are into sectors to facilitate comparisons between funds with similar investment objectives and types
of investment.

An agreement to buy or sell a stated amount of a security, currency or commodity at a specific future date
and at a pre-agreed price.

See Gross Domestic Product
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GNP
Government Bond

Gross Domestic
Product (GDP)

Gross National
Product (GNP)
Index

Inflation

Interest rate

Liquidity

Liquid asset

Listed

Local currency

Long position

Market capitalisation

Maturity date

Money market
instruments

Municipal Bond

Option

Ordinary shares

Over the counter (OTC)

Overvalued

Overweight

See Gross National Product
Bonds issued by a government.

The total value of an economy's domestic output of goods and services, which is one of the key indicators of
economic growth with GNP.

Same as GDP except that it adds what a country earns from overseas investments and subtracts what
foreigners earn in a country and send back home.

An index is a portfolio of stocks, chosen according to simple, pre-defined rules, and designed to capture a
particular investment style.

Rate at which the general level of prices for goods and services is rising and, consequently, the purchasing
power of currency is falling.

Interest rate is the amount charged, expressed as a percentage of principal, by a lender to a borrower for the
use of assets. Interest rates are typically noted on an annual basis, known as the annual percentage rate
(APR). The assets borrowed could include cash, consumer goods, and large assets such as a vehicle or
building.

A relative term to describe the speed at which an asset or assets can be converted into cash (liquidated) and
vice versa.

A liquid asset is an asset that can be converted into cash speedily, with little impact to the price received in
the open market. Liquid assets include money market instruments and government bonds.

In relation to the shares of a company, or some funds, when those shares have been accepted for trading on
an exchange they are referred to as 'listed' investments. The exchange will have ‘listing requirements’, which
all companies/funds must meet before they are 'accepted for listing'. The opposite of listed is over-the-
counter.

The most commonly form of currency used in a country. This usually encompasses the national currency of
the country.

A security that is bought in expectation that it will rise in value.

Market value of a company's issued share capital — in other words. the number of shares multiplied by the
current price of those shares on the stock market. Companies are ranked as large-cap, mid-cap and small-
cap depending on their market capitalisation (market cap), though the actual criteria for classification depend
on the market concerned.

The maturity date is the date on which the principal amount of a debt instrument becomes due and is repaid
to the investor and interest payments stop.

Instruments used by government and companies and others who wish to borrow money for short periods,
usually less than a year. They are also called short term debt instruments. They include certificates of deposit,
commercial paper and short term gilts.

A bond issued by a state or local government (or related entities) in the US to cover capital expenditures.

A derivative instrument that gives the holder the right, without obligation, to buy (call) or sell (put) a security or
asset at a fixed price within a specified period or at a particular future date.

Securities (called common stock in the US) that confer ownership in a publicly listed company. Holders are
entitled to the dividends declared by the company and have the right to vote on the appointment of directors
and other important matters. However they rank below holders of preferred shares.

Generally refers to a stock (but can also refers to other financial instruments) that is not listed on an exchange
and traded via a dealer network.

When a share price or market is trading at levels above those justified by fundamentals.
Investment portfolio that holds an excess amount of a particular security when compared to the security's
weight in the underlying benchmark portfolio. Actively managed portfolios will make a security overweight

when doing so allows the portfolio to achieve excess returns. Overweight can also refer to an investment
analyst's opinion that the security will outperform its industry, its sector or the entire market.
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Passive management

P/B Ratio

Preference shares

Preferred stock

Price-to-Book Ratio
(P/B ratio)

Primary market

Quantitative analysis

Quantitative easing

(@QE)

Quantitative trading

Reference index

Return on capital

Risk-adjusted return

Secondary market

Sector

Share

Short position

Security

Sovereign debt

Sovereign risk

Passive management is a style of management where a fund's portfolio mirrors a market index. Passive
management is the opposite of active management. Passive management is also referred to as "passive
strategy," "passive investing" or “index investing."

See Price-to-Book Ratio

Also called preferred shares. Shares that entitle the holder to a fixed-rate dividend, paid before any dividend
is distributed to holders of ordinary shares.

See Preference shares

The P/B ratio reflects the value that market participants attach to a company's equity relative to its book
value (total assets minus total liabilities) of equity. A stock's market value is a forward-looking metric that
reflects a company's future cash flows. The book value of equity is an accounting measure based on the
historic cost principle, and reflects past issuances of equity, augmented by any profits or losses, and reduced
by dividends and share buybacks. The higher the ratio, the higher the premium the market is willing to pay for
the company above its hard assets. A low ratio may signal a good investment opportunity, but it could also
mean something is fundamentally wrong with the company. The ratio is less meaningful for some types of
companies, such as those in technology sectors. This is because such companies have hidden assets such
as intellectual property which are of great value, but not reflected in the book value.

The market for new securities issues. In the primary market the security is purchased directly from the issuer.

Quantitative analysis (QA) is a technique that seeks to understand behaviour by using mathematical and
statistical modelling, measurement, and research. Quantitative analysts aim to represent a given reality in
terms of a numerical value. Quantitative analysis is employed for several reasons, including measurement,
performance evaluation or valuation of a financial instrument, and predicting real-world events, such as
changes in a country's gross domestic product (GDP).

Quantitative easing is an unconventional monetary policy in which a central bank purchases government
securities or other securities from the market in order to lower interest rates and increase the money supply.
Quantitative easing increases the money supply by flooding financial institutions with capital in an effort to
promote increased lending and liquidity. When short-term interest rates are at or approaching zero, and when
the printing of new banknotes isn't an option, quantitative easing can be considered.

A form of investing in which computers are used to sort through financial data and identify predictable
patterns. Quantitative traders take advantage of modern technology, mathematics and the availability of
comprehensive databases for making rational trading decisions to identify trading opportunities.

An index used as a benchmark for performance comparison purposes but which is not a formal benchmark
as per fund’s prospectus.

The profit on an investment in relation to the amount invested which is not considered as a taxable event and
not taxed as income.

Risk-adjusted return defines an investment's return by measuring how much risk is involved in producing that
return, which is generally expressed as a number or rating. Risk-adjusted returns are applied to individual
securities, investment funds and portfolios.

A market in which an investor purchases a security from another investor rather than the issuer, subsequent
to the original issuance in the primary market.

A sector is an area of the economy in which businesses share the same or a related product or service. It can
also be thought of as an industry or market that shares common operating characteristics. Dividing an
economy into different pieces allows for more in-depth analysis of the economy as a whole.

See Equity
Fund managers use this technique to borrow a security and then sell it with the intention of buying it back for
less when the price falls. The position profits if the security falls in value. Within UCITS funds, derivatives —

such as equity swaps — can be used to simulate a short position.

A general term for stocks, bonds, options, subscription rights, warrants and other tradable investments that
confer a right to income or ownership.

Sovereign debt is a central government's debt. It is debt issued by the national government in a foreign
currency in order to finance the issuing country's growth and development. The stability of the issuing
government can be provided by the country's sovereign credit ratings which help investors weigh risks when
assessing sovereign debt investments.

See Country Risk
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Stock See Equity

Stock option The right to buy or sell a particular stock at a given price on or after a certain date. Stock options are often
used as an employee incentive at start-ups or large public companies.

Swap An exchange of streams of payments between two parties, typically in order to reduce interest rate or
currency risk.

Synthetic Term given to financial instruments that are created artificially by simulating other instruments with different

Transferable security

Treasury bill (T-bill)

Total output

Total return

Undervalued

Underweight

Volatility

Warrant

Yield

cash flow patterns. Synthetic products are structured to suit the cash flow needs of the investor. They are
created in the form of a contract and, therefore, given the name "synthetic”.

Any security that can be traded in the capital markets.

A Treasury Bill (T-Bill) is a short-term debt obligation backed by the Treasury Department of the U.S.
government with a maturity of less than one year, sold in denominations of $1,000 up to a maximum
purchase of $5 million on non-competitive bids. T-bills have various maturities and are issued at a discount
from par. Investors do not receive regular interest payments but a T-Bill does include interest, reflected in the
amount it pays when it matures.

The total amount of goods and services produced within an economy.

Total return is the full return on an investment over a given period, including the income generated from
dividend, interest or rental payments, and any gains or losses from a change in the asset's market value. This
is normally expressed as a percentage of the purchase cost, annualised if the period is less than a year.
When a share price or market is trading at levels below those justified by fundamentals.

An underweight portfolio does not hold a sufficient amount of a particular security when compared to the
weight of that security held in the underlying benchmark portfolio. Underweight can also refer to an analyst's
opinion regarding the future performance of a security in scenarios where it is expected to underperform.

The extent to which the price of a security or commodity, or the level of a market, interest rate or currency,
changes over time. High volatility implies rapid and large upward and downward movements over a relatively
short period of time; low volatility implies much smaller and less frequent changes in value.

A financial instrument, normally attached to a bond or other security, that entitles the holder to purchase a
certain amount of ordinary shares at a fixed price for a period of years or to perpetuity. The price at which the
underlying shares can be bought or sold is referred to as the exercise price or strike price.

1. The annual rate of return on an investment, expressed as a percentage.

2. For bonds and notes, the coupon rate divided by the market price. This is not an accurate measure of total
return, since it does not factor in capital gains.

3. For securities, the annual dividends divided by the purchase price. This is not an accurate measure of total
return, since it does not factor in capital gains. here, also called dividend yield or current yield.

39



Man Funds plc M O

Directors’ report Maﬂ GLG

For the year ended 31 December 2022

The Directors of Man Funds plc (the “Fund”) herewith submit their annual report together with the audited financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2022.

Principal activities and review of the development of the business

The Fund was incorporated as an investment company with variable capital and with segregated liability between sub-funds under the
laws of Ireland as a public limited company on 1 August 1996 under registration number 252520. The Fund has been authorised by the
Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”) as an Undertaking for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities (‘UCITS”), pursuant to
the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011, (as amended), (the
“UCITS Regulations”) and Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment
in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (the "Central Bank UCITS Regulations"). The Fund is structured as an umbrella fund with
segregated liability between sub-funds (each a “Portfolio”), and as at 31 December 2022 the Fund was comprised of twenty Portfolios
and all of which were in operation, as follows:

- Man GLG Global Convertibles;

- Man GLG RI European Equity Leaders;

- Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity;

- Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity;

- Man Numeric Global RI Climate (formerly known as Man Numeric Rl Global Equity);

- Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates;

- Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond;

- Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth;

- Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth;

- Man Numeric Europe RI Climate (formerly known as Man Numeric RI European Equity);
- Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income;

- Man Numeric China A Equity;

- Man GLG Strategic Bond;

- Man GLG Asia (Ex Japan) Equity;

- Man Numeric US High Yield;

- Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities (launched on 10 November 2021);
- Man GLG China Equity (launched on 14 December 2021);

- Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy (launched on 10 February 2022);
- Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income (launched on 23 March 2022); and

- Man GLG Dynamic Income (launched on 30 June 2022)

Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2022

For a detailed commentary on the results for the year and the state of affairs of the Fund at 31 December 2022 see the Investment
Managers’ reports, the statement of financial position, the statement of comprehensive income and the schedule of investments. All
Classes of Redeemable Participating Shares are together known as the “Redeemable Participating Shares” or “Shares”.

The returns of the classes of all the Portfolios for the year end are disclosed in the tables below:

Share Classes 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Man GLG Global Convertibles

D USD (14.86%) (0.07%)
D HEUR (17.04%) (0.89%)
DL USD (14.73%) 0.11%
DL HEUR (16.91%) (0.56%)
DL HGBP (15.75%) (0.03%)
IUSD (14.22%) 0.69%
IHEUR (16.40%) (0.15%)
ILUSD (14.09%) 0.71%
ILHEUR (16.27%) (0.14%)
IMUSD (14.10%) 0.87%
IMH EUR (16.29%) (0.03%)
M H GBP (15.17%) 0.67%
U HEUR (16.08%) 0.22%
IH GBP (15.27%) 0.24%

40



Man Funds plc

Directors’ report (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Share Classes

M O

Man | GLG

31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders
D EUR

D CEUR
D CUSD
D H GBP#
D HUSD
IEUR

IC EUR

| C SEK

| C USD#
I'HUSD

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity
D EUR

D EUR G Dist
D JPY

D USD

D HCHF

D HEUR

D H GBP

D HUSD
IEUR

| EUR Dist

| GBP

I JPY

| JPY Dist

| SEK

IUSD

| USD Dist

IH CHF
IHEUR

I'H EUR Dist
IH GBP

| H GBP Dist
IHUSDAA

IH USD Dist
XX JPY

XX H EUR

XX H EUR Dist
XX H GBP Dist
XX H CHF*
XX H USD Dist*#
XX H USD*#

Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity
D CHF

D EUR

D USD
IEUR

I JPY

I SEK
IUSD
IUSD Dist+
IMU USD

| GBP

Man Numeric Global Rl Climate

(formerty known as Man Numeric Rl Global Equity)
D EUR

D USD

IEUR

I SEK

IUSD

IHEUR
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(14.20%) 11.50%
(14.78%) 13.83%
(20.09%) 5.59%
(8.32%) 12.15%
(11.66%) 12.51%
(13.55%) 12.34%
(14.15%) 14.70%
(7.23%) 17.42%
(17.64%) 6.60%
(11.02%) 13.36%
9.09% 23.83%
5.91% 20.21%
18.00% 27.24%
2.71% 14.08%
16.62% 25.69%
17.07% 25.94%
18.70% 26.53%
19.94% 27.05%
9.93% 24.76%
6.95% 19.72%
16.15% 15.90%
18.88% 28.20%
15.99% 25.45%
18.77% 27.02%
3.51% 14.93%
0.98% 11.67%
17.48% 26.64%
18.10% 26.89%
15.13% 26.24%
19.51% 27.48%
16.58% 24.62%
20.79% 28.01%
17.80% 25.12%
19.12% 28.46%
18.19% 27.14%
15.37% 24.07%
16.98% 24.60%
7.21% n/a
9.02% 2.06%
6.83% n/a
(19.01%) 5.68%
(15.02%) 10.30%
(20.25%) 2.54%
(14.40%) 11.17%
(7.94%) 15.19%
(7.64%) 13.73%
(19.65%) 3.30%
n/a 5.03%
(19.52%) 3.13%
(9.75%) (1.79%)
(14.53%) 31.56%
(19.78%) 22.29%
(13.70%) 32.70%
(6.93%) 35.79%
(19.18%) 23.21%
(21.72%) 22.08%
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Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Share Classes 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates

D CEUR 1.27% 0.34%
D CUSD (4.36%) (6.85%)
IC EUR 2.59% 0.82%
| C EUR Dist+ n/a (8.12%)
|C GBP 7.11% (5.46%)
| C SEK 9.37% 3.44%
|C USD (8.70%) (6.26%)
| C USD Dist (6.84%) (9.12%)
I'H EUR Dist (8.84%) (10.08%)
IH GBP (4.83%) (6.49%)
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond

D CEUR (4.82%) 3.73%
D CUSD (10.26%) (8.32%)
D HEUR# (1.48%) (4.20%)
|C EUR (4.00%) 4.43%
| C SEK 2.50% 6.86%
IC USD (9.78%) (2.61%)
IH EUR (11.92%) (8.46%)
I'H EUR Dist+ n/a (7.09%)
IFHEUR (11.68%) (8.16%)
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth

D CEUR (26.29%) 17.18%
D CUSD (30.82%) 8.85%
DF C EUR (25.95%) 17.70%
| C CHF (29.23%) 13.10%
IC EUR (25.73%) 18.06%
| C SEK (19.86%) 20.96%
IC USD (80.31%) 9.74%
IF C EUR (25.39%) 18.58%
DV C USD (31.00%) 8.93%
IV CUSD (30.49%) 9.71%
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth

D CEUR (22.58%) 22.85%
IUSD (26.78%) 14.96%
|C EUR (22.02%) 23.69%
|C GBP (17.57%) 15.96%
| C SEK (15.91%) 26.54%
U FH NOK (26.17%) 16.82%
I'H (BRL) USD (16.82%) (1.30%)
Man Numeric Europe Rl Climate

(formerty known as Man Numeric Rl European Equity)

D CEUR (16.05%) 28.42%
IC EUR (15.43%) 29.16%
| C SEK (8.56%) 32.60%
|C USD (21.43%) 19.61%
IH GBP (14.56%) 29.67%
| C GBP* (4.10%) n/a
Man GLG Rl Sustainable European Income

(formerly known as Man GLG European Income Qpportunities)

D CEUR (10.38%) 14.16%
DF C EUR (9.98%) 14.67%
IC EUR (9.71%) 15.01%
| C EUR Dist (11.83%) 12.94%
|C USD (15.28%) 6.88%
IF C EUR (9.31%) 15.53%
IM C EUR (9.48%) 15.39%
| C EUR Dist Q (12.36%) 12.08%
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Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Share Classes 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Man Numeric China A Equity

D C EUR (22.83%) 21.65%
D HEUR (29.11%) 11.94%
IUSD (26.82%) 13.91%
|C EUR (22.27%) 22.69%
| C GBP (17.62%) 14.93%
| C SEK (16.30%) 25.79%
Man GLG Strategic Bond

D GBP (7.74%) 2.69%
D GBP Dist (11.34%) (1.61%)
D H CHF (9.57%) 1.69%
D HEUR (9.28%) 2.46%
D HUSD (7.26%) 2.71%
DY H EUR (9.38%) 1.93%
| GBP (7.59%) 3.06%
| GBP Dist (11.00%) (0.71%)
IH CHF (9.13%) 2.09%
IHEUR (8.74%) 2.22%
IH EUR Dist (12.50%) (1.92%)
IH JPY (8.86%) 2.78%
IHUSD (7.14%) 3.49%
I H USD Dist (10.31%) (0.66%)
IXF GBP (7.10%) 3.23%
IXF GBP Dist (11.54%) (0.35%)
IXF H USD (7.05%) 3.41%
DV HUSD (7.69%) 1.94%
IV HUSD (7.69%) 1.96%
D H USD Dist A (11.22%) 0.43%
DY H USD (7.56%) 2.37%
| GBP Dist A (11.02%) 0.09%
IHEUR Dist A (12.49%) (0.55%)
I'HUSD Dist A# (7.15%) 0.19%
Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity

IUSD (13.04%) 0.02%
| C CHF (11.64%) 3.18%
IC EUR (7.21%) 7.84%
I C GBP (1.99%) 1.15%
IF C EUR (7.12%) 7.87%
IF C GBP* 14.47% n/a
Man Numeric US High Yield

IUSD (11.09%) 5.58%
Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities

IFHEUR (11.28%) 1.08%
IHEUR (11.45%) 0.96%
IH GBP (10.36%) 1.08%
IUSD (9.61%) 1.44%
I'H EUR Dist? (8.45%) n/a
IF H GBP* (6.92%) n/a
IF H GBP Dist* (9.93%) n/a
IF EUR Dist* 0.36% n/a
Man GLG China Equity

|C EUR (12.71%) 0.02%
| C GBP (7.75%) (1.36%)
IF C EUR (12.31%) 0.04%
IFUSD (18.47%) 1.11%
IUSD (18.13%) (0.62%)
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Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Share Classes 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water & Circular Economy™*

|C EUR" (7.25%) n/a
| C GBP* (2.52%) n/a
| C USD* (13.87%) n/a
IF C EUR* (7.08%) n/a
IF C USD* (13.79%) n/a
Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income**

IFHEUR* (9.65%) n/a
IF USD* (8.79%) n/a
IH EUR” (9.92%) n/a
IH GBP* (9.17%) n/a
I USD* (8.17%) n/a
Man GLG Dynamic Income™

I USD* 15.91% n/a
IFHEUR* 13.29% n/a
IF USD* 14.61% n/a
IH EUR” 13.16% n/a
IH GBP* 14.10% n/a

*“The return shown above for the share classes of the respective fund is for the period from the launch date to 31 December 2022. For details on the launch
aales of the respective share classes, please refer to Note 21.

“Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water & Circular Economy, Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income and Man GLG Dynamic Income commenced their operations
on 10 February 2022, 23 March 2022 and 30 June 2022, respectively.

#The return shown above for the share classes of the respective porifolios is for the period from 1 January 2022 to the date of redemption during the year
ended 31 December 2022.

+The return shown for the share classes of the respective portfolios is for the period from 1 January 2021 to the date of redemption during the year ended
31 December 2021.

AThe return shown for the share classes of the respective portfolios is for the period from launch date fo the date of redemption during the year ended 371
December 2022.

“#The return shown above for the share classes of the respective fund is for the period from the relaunch date to 31 December 2022, For details on the
relaunch dates of the respective share classes, please refer to Note 21.

AN Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | H USD s listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange.

Dividends

The Directors proposed the payment of dividends as per the tables below and overleaf for 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021:
31 December 2022

Portfolio Share Class Dividend per share Payment date
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class D GBP Dist £0.0044 10 January 2023
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | GBP Dist £0.0045 10 January 2023
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | H EUR Dist €0.0039 10 January 2023
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class I H USD Dist $0.0044 10 January 2023
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class IXF GBP Dist £0.0047 10 January 2023
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class D H USD Dist A $0.0379 10 January 2023
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | GBP Dist A £3.4844 10 January 2023
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | H EUR Dist A €3.272 10 January 2023
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates Class | C USD Dist $3.27 11 January 2023
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates Class | H EUR Dist €2.54 11 January 2023
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class D EUR G Dist €0.18 11 January 2023
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | EUR Dist €3.5 11 January 2023
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | H EUR Dist €4.73 11 January 2023
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | H GBP Dist £4.24 11 January 2023
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class |H USD Dist $3.94 11 January 2023
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | JPY Dist ¥357.88 11 January 2023
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | USD Dist $2.62 11 January 2023
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class IXX H EUR Dist €3.05 11 January 2023
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class IXX H USD Dist $1.6 11 January 2023
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class IXX H GBP Dist £3.51 11 January 2023
Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income Class | C EUR Dist €3.08 11 January 2023
Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income Class | C EUR Dist Q €0.21 11 January 2023
Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities Class IF H GBP Dist £1.73 11 January 2023
Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities Class IF EUR Dist €1.25 11 January 2023
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Dividends (continued)

31 December 2021

Portfolio Share Class Dividend per share Payment date
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | EUR Dist €2.72 12 January 2022
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | H EUR Dist €3.11 12 January 2022
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | H GBP Dist £3.24 12 January 2022
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class |H USD Dist US$3.57 12 January 2022
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | JPY Dist ¥285.31 12 January 2022
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | USD Dist US$2.32 12 January 2022
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class IXX H EUR Dist €2.43 12 January 2022
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class IXX H GBP Dist £2.60 12 January 2022
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class D EUR G Dist €0.11 12 January 2022
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class D H USD Dist A US$0.0383 11 January 2022
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | GBP Dist A £3.4436 11 January 2022
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class |H EUR Dist A €3.4758 11 January 2022
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class H USD Dist A US$3.7506 11 January 2022
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class D GBP Dist £0.0023 11 January 2022
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | GBP Dist £0.0024 11 January 2022
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | H EUR Dist €0.0021 11 January 2022
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class | H USD Dist US$0.0023 11 January 2022
Man GLG Strategic Bond Class IXF GBP Dist £0.0025 11 January 2022
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates Class | C USD Dist US$3.33 12 January 2022
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates Class | H EUR Dist €2.65 12 January 2022
Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income

(formerty known as Man GLG European Income Opportunities) Class | C EUR Dist €293 12 January 2022
Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income

(formerly known as Man GLG European Income Opportunities) Class | C EUR Dist Q €0.41 12 January 2022

The Directors do not propose the payment of dividend for any of the other share classes in the other Portfolios.
Significant events during the year
Prospectus

A revised Prospectus dated 1 January 2022 was issued. The amendments to the Prospectus includes general updates and updates on
benchmark reform and the impact on LIBOR and IBOR.

A new Supplement for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios was issued on 21 January 2022 to the Prospectus dated 1 January 2022. The
amendment to the Prospectus reflected the launch of a new portfolio Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy.

A revised Supplement was issued on 31 January 2022 for Numeric Investors LLC to the Prospectus dated 1 January 2022. The
amendments to the Prospectus reflected the change in name of Man Numeric RI Global Equity and Man Numeric Rl European Equity to
Man Numeric Global RI Climate and Man Numeric Europe RI Climate, respectively.

A new Supplement for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios was issued on 28 February 2022 to the Prospectus dated 1 January 2022. The
amendment to the Prospectus reflected the launch of a new portfolio Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income.

A new Supplement for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios was issued on 7 June 2022 to the Prospectus dated 1 January 2022. The
amendment to the Prospectus reflected the launch of a new portfolio Man GLG Dynamic Income.

A revised Supplement for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios was issued on 1 September 2022 to the Prospectus dated 1 January 2022.

A revised Prospectus dated 1 December 2022 was issued. A revised Supplement for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios, Numeric Investors
LLC and GLG LLC Portfolios was issued on 1 December 2022 to the Prospectus dated 1 December 2022.

Fund launches

Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy, Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income and Man GLG Dynamic Income
commenced their operations on 10 February 2022, 23 March 2022 and 30 June 2022, respectively.

Share classes

For detailed information on new share classes launched during the year please refer to Note 21.

The Directors, Investment Managers and the Manager acknowledge the current crisis in Ukraine and all applicable Russian related
sanctions. The Investment Manager has reviewed positions held across the strategy for any Russian and Ukrainian exposure.
Appropriate action was taken by the relevant Investment Manager to reduce or remove certain direct exposures to Russia where
necessary and the situation is under ongoing review.

All exposures were either sold or written down to zero by the first week of March 2022. The only Portfolio for which a material exposure
to any Russian holdings exists is Numeric Emerging Markets Equity Fund. The total value of all such investments prior to being written
down to nil was equivalent to 4.79% of the Portfolio’s NAV, as of 4 March 2022, which is the date on which these investments were
revalued to nil.

The ongoing poalitical instability in the region is an additional risk factor which is being monitored and could impact the valuation of the
Fund’s assets after the year end.
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Significant events during the year (continued)

Furthermore, there were no other significant events during the year ended 31 December 2022.

Subsequent events since the year end

A revised Supplement for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios was issued on 19 January 2023 to the Prospectus dated 1 December 2022.

Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income and Man GLG RI European Equity Leaders ceased their operations on 20 January 2023 and
16 February 2023, respectively.

There have been no other subsequent events since the year end that impact the Fund and require disclosure in the audited financial
statements.

Investment objectives

The Fund’s investment objectives are as stated in Note 1 to the audited financial statements. Investment in the Fund carries with it a
degree of risk including but not limited to the risks referred to in Note 6 to the financial statements. For a more detailed description of the
risks associated with investment in the Fund, please refer to the Prospectus.

Directors and Secretary

The Directors and Secretary during the year and up to 19 April 2023 are listed on page 3. Unless indicated, they served for the entire
financial year.

Directors’ and Secretary’s interests

Neither the Directors, nor their families, nor the Secretary (Matsack Trust Limited), nor the Investment Managers had any interests in the
Shares of the Fund during the year ended 31 December 2022, with the exception of 29,998 Subscriber Shares held by Man Asset
Management (Ireland) Limited. Directors' remuneration is disclosed in Note 9 of these financial statements.

Directors’ responsibilities
The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ Report and the financial statements in accordance with Irish law.

Irish company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements giving a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Fund and
the profit or loss of the Fund for each financial year. Under that law the Directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as adopted by the European Union.

Under company law, the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view
of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the company as at the financial year end date and of the profit or loss of the Fund for the
financial year and otherwise comply with the Companies Act 2014 (as amended).

In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required to:

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

. make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

. state whether the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and identify the
standards in question and note the effects and the reasons for any material departure from those standards; and

. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Fund will continue in
business. Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income and Man GLG RI European Equity Leaders ceased their operations on 20
January 2023 and 16 February 2023, respectively and are therefore not prepared on a going concern basis.

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Fund keeps or causes to be kept adequate accounting records which correctly
explain and record the transactions of the company, enable at any time the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the
Fund to be determined with the reasonable accuracy, enable them to ensure that the financial statements and Directors’ report comply
with the Companies Acts 2014 and enable these financial statements to be audited. They are also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the Fund and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Legislation in Ireland governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.
Accounting records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records as outlined in Section 281 to 285 of the Companies Act 2014
(as amended) are kept by the Fund. To achieve this, the Directors have appointed BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated
Activity Company, an experienced third party fund administrator to ensure that the requirements of Section 281 to 285 of the Companies
Act 2014 (as amended) are complied with. The books and accounting records are maintained at the Administrator’s office at One
Dockland Central, Guild Street, IFSC, Dublin 1, Ireland.

Independent Auditor

The Independent Auditor, Ernst & Young, Chartered Accountants, have expressed their willingness to continue in office in accordance
with Section 383 (2) of the Companies Act 2014 (as amended).
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Corporate governance

The European Communities (Directive 2006/46/EC) Regulations (S.I. 450 of 2009 and S.I. 83 of 2010) (the “Regulations”) requires the
inclusion of a corporate governance statement in the Directors’ Report.

Although there is no specific statutory corporate governance code applicable to Irish collective investment schemes, the Fund is subject
to corporate governance practices imposed by:

i.  The Irish Companies Act 2014 which is available for inspection at the registered office of the Fund;

i. The Articles of Association of the Fund which are available for inspection at the registered office of the Fund; and

ii. ~The Central Bank in their UCITS Notices and Guidance Notes which can be obtained from the Central Bank website at:
https://www.centralbank.ie/regulation/industry-market-sectors/funds/ucits and are available for inspection at the registered office
of the Fund.

The Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control and risk management systems of the
Fund in relation to the financial reporting process. Such systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of error or fraud in
achieving the Fund’s financial reporting objectives and can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss.

The Board of Directors has procedures in place to ensure all relevant books of account are properly maintained and are readily available,
including production of annual financial statements. The annual financial statements of the Fund are required to be approved by the
Board of Directors of the Fund and the annual financial statements of the Fund are required to be filed with the Central Bank. The
statutory financial statements are required to be audited by independent auditors who report annually to the board on their findings.

The Board evaluates and discusses significant accounting and reporting issues as the need arises.

The convening and conduct of shareholders’ meetings are governed by the Articles of Association of the Fund and the Companies Acts.
Although the Directors may convene an extraordinary general meeting of the Fund at any time, the Directors are required to convene an
annual general meeting of the Fund within twelve months of the date of the previous annual general meeting. Shareholders representing
not less than ninety-five per cent of the paid up share capital of the Fund may also request the directors to convene a shareholders’
meeting. Not less than twenty one days’ notice of every annual general meeting and any meeting convened for the passing of a special
resolution must be given to shareholders and fourteen days’ notice must be given in the case of any other general meeting unless the
auditors of the Fund and all the shareholders of the Fund entitled to attend and vote agree to shorter notice.

Two members present either in person or by proxy constitute a quorum at a general meeting.

The Fund may from time to time by ordinary resolution increase the share capital by such amount and/or number as the resolution may
prescribe.

The Fund may also by ordinary resolution:

1) consolidate all or any of its share capital into Shares of larger amount;

2)  subject to the provision of the Companies Acts subdivide its Shares, or any of them, into Shares of smaller amount or value
and provide for any of such Shares resulting from such sub-division to have, as compared with the others, any such preferred,
deferred or other rights or be subject to any such restrictions as the Fund has power to attach to unissued or new Shares;

3) cancel any Shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been taken or agreed to be taken by any
person and reduce the amount of its authorised share capital by the amount of the Shares so cancelled; or

4)  re-denominate the currency of any class of Shares.

Every holder of participating shares or non-participating shares present in person or by proxy who votes on a show of hands is entitled to
one vote. On a poll, every holder of participating shares present in person or by proxy is entitled to one vote in respect of each share
held by him and every holder of non-participating shares is entitled to one vote in respect of all non-participating shares held by him.

Shareholders may resolve to sanction an ordinary resolution or special resolution at a shareholders’ meeting. An ordinary resolution of
the Fund requires a simple majority of the votes cast by the shareholders voting in person or by proxy at the meeting at which the
resolution is proposed. A special resolution of the Fund requires a majority of not less than seventy five per cent of the shareholders
present in person or by proxy and voting in general meeting in order to pass a special resolution including a resolution to amend the
Articles of Association.

Unless otherwise determined by an ordinary resolution of the Fund in general meeting, the number of Directors may not be less than one
nor more than ten. Currently the Board of Directors of the Fund is composed of four Directors, being those listed in the corporate
information in these financial statements.

The business of the Fund is managed by the Directors, who exercise all such powers of the Fund as are not by the Companies Act 2014
(as amended) (“Act”) or by the Articles of Association of the Fund required to be exercised by the Fund in general meeting.

A Director may, and the company secretary of the Fund on the requisition of a Director will, at any time summon a meeting of the
Directors. Questions arising at any meeting of the Directors are determined by a majority of votes. In the case of an equality of votes, the
chairperson shall not have a casting vote and the resolution shall fail. The quorum necessary for the transaction of business at a meeting
of the Directors is two.

The Board has adopted the voluntary Irish Funds (IF) Corporate Governance Code for Irish Domiciled Collective Investment Schemes
and Management Companies, issued 14 December 2011 (the “Code”), with effect from 31 December 2012. The Board has reviewed
and assessed the measures included in the Code and considers its corporate governance practices and procedures since the adoption
of the Code as consistent therewith.
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Corporate governance (continued)

The Directors are satisfied that they act independently and in the interests of the Fund as a whole and have determined that Samantha
McConnell, Ronan Daly and Bronwyn Wright are independent directors, as defined in the IF Code.

The Directors acknowledge that they are responsible for securing the company’s compliance with the relevant obligations as set out in
section 225 of the Companies Act 2014 (as amended).

The Directors confirm that:

1) A compliance policy document has been drawn up that sets out policies, that in our opinion are appropriate to the company,
respecting compliance by the company with its relevant obligations.

2) appropriate arrangements or structures are in place that are, in our opinion, designed to secure material compliance with the
company's relevant obligations; and

3) during the financial year, the arrangements or structures referred to in (2) have been reviewed.

The Directors confirm that during the financial year end 31 December 2022:

a. so far as the Directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company’s statutory auditors are
unaware; and

b.  the Directors have taken all steps that ought to have been taken by the Directors in order to make themselves aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the Company’s auditors are aware of that information.

Audit Committee

The Board of Directors has decided it was not necessary to constitute an audit committee given the frequency of the meetings of the
Board throughout the year and the size of the Board of Directors. Instead, it is deemed more appropriate that the entirety of the Board of
Directors carry out the activities that would otherwise be carried out by an audit committee.

Custody and title risk

The Depositary is under a duty to take into custody such financial instruments that can be held in custody and to hold such assets of
each Portfolio of the Fund on behalf of its shareholders. The Central Bank of Ireland requires the Depositary to hold separately the non-
cash assets of each Portfolio and to maintain sufficient records to clearly identify the nature and amount of all assets that it holds the
ownership of each asset and where the documents of title to such assets are physically located. When the Depositary employs a Sub-
Custodian the Depositary retains responsibility for the assets of the Portfolio saved where it has discharged itself of liability in accordance
with the relevant EU Directive.

However, it should be noted that not all jurisdictions have the same rules and regulations as Ireland regarding the custody of assets and
the recognition of the interests of a beneficial owner such as a Portfolio. Therefore, in such jurisdictions, there is a risk that if a Sub-
Custodian becomes bankrupt or insolvent, the Portfolio’s beneficial ownership of the assets held by such Sub-Custodian may not be
recognised and consequently the creditors of the Sub-Custodian may seek to have recourse to the assets of the Portfolio. In those
jurisdictions where the Portfolio’s beneficial ownership of its assets is ultimately recognised, the Portfolio may suffer delay and cost in
recovering those assets. The Portfolios may invest in markets where custodial and/or settlement systems are not fully developed, the
assets of a Portfolio which are traded in such markets and which have been entrusted to sub-custodians, in circumstances where the
use of such sub-custodians is necessary, may be exposed to risk in circumstances whereby the Depositary will have no liability.

CRS Data Protection Information Notice

The Board hereby confirms that it intends to take such steps as may be required to satisfy any obligations imposed by (i) the OECD’s
Standard for Automatic Exchange of Financial Account Information in Tax Matters (“the Standard”), which therein contains the Common
Reporting Standard (“CRS”), as applied in Ireland by means of the relevant international legal framework and Irish tax legislation and (i)
EU Council Directive 2014/107/EU, amending Directive 2011/16/EU as regards mandatory automatic exchange information in the field of
taxation (“DAC2”), as applied in Ireland by means of the relevant Irish tax legislation, so as to ensure compliance or deemed compliance
(as the case may be) with the Standard/CRS and the DAC2 from 1 January 2020.

In this regard, the Manager on behalf of the Fund is obliged under Section 891F and Section 891G of the Irish Taxes Consolidation Act,
1997 (as amended) and regulations made pursuant to those sections to collect certain information about each shareholder’s tax
arrangements (and also collect information in relation to relevant Controlling Persons of specific shareholders).

In certain circumstances, the Manager on behalf of the Fund may be legally obliged to share this information and other financial
information with respect to a shareholder’s interests in the Portfolio with the Irish Revenue Commissioners (and, in particular situations,
also share information in relation to relevant Controlling Persons of specific shareholders). In turn, and to the extent the account has been
identified as a Reportable Account, the Irish Revenue Commissioners will exchange this information with the country of residence of the
Reportable Person(s) in respect of that Reportable Account.

In particular, information that may be reported in respect of a shareholder (and relevant Controlling Persons, if applicable) includes name,
address, date of birth, place of birth, account number, account balance or value at year end (or, if the account was closed during such
year, the balance or value at the date of closure of the account), any payments (including redemption and dividend/interest payments)
made with respect to the account during the calendar year, tax residency(ies) and tax identification number(s).
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Connected party transactions

The Directors are satisfied that there are arrangements in place to ensure that transactions carried out with connected parties of the
Portfolio are carried out as if negotiated at arm’s length and any such transactions are in the best interests of the shareholders of the
Portfolio. The Directors are satisfied that any transactions entered into with connected parties during the year complied with the
aforementioned obligation.

On behalf of the Board

DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:
Somanen Mel el [ rona Dayy
Samantha McConnell RcF)ArEngrslzSBSM Iy
Director Director

Date: 19 April 2023
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The Bank of N York Mell A/NV T 1 792
BNY MELLON e Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, +353 1 900 7920

Dublin Branch F+353 1829 1024
Riverside Il, Sir John Rogerson’s Quay,
Grand Canal Dock, Dublin 2, D02 KV60

REPORT FROM THE DEPOSITARY TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
For the period from 1 January 2022 to 31 December 2022 (the “Period”)

The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch (the “Depositary” “us”, “we”, or “our”) has enquired into the
conduct of Man Funds plc (the “Company”) for the Period, in its capacity as Depositary to the Company.

This report including the opinion has been prepared for and solely for the shareholders in the Company, in accordance with
our role as Depositary to the Company and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown.

Responsibilities of the Depositary

Our duties and responsibilities are outlined in Regulation 34 of the of the European Communities (Undertakings for
Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (S.1. No 352 of 2011), as amended (the “Regulations”).

Our report shall state whether, in our opinion, the Company has been managed in that period in accordance with the provisions
of the Company’s constitutional documentation and the Regulations. It is the overall responsibility of the Company to comply
with these provisions. If the Company has not been so managed, we as Depositary must state in what respects it has not been
so managed and the steps which we have taken in respect thereof.

Basis of Depositary Opinion

The Depositary conducts such reviews as it, in its reasonable opinion, considers necessary in order to comply with its duties
and to ensure that, in all material respects, the Company has been managed (i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on
its investment and borrowing powers by the provisions of its constitutional documentation and the appropriate regulations
and (ii) otherwise in accordance with the Company’s constitutional documentation and the appropriate regulations.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has been managed during the Period, in all material respects:

(i) inaccordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the Company by the constitutional
documentation and the Regulations; and

(i) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the constitutional documentation and the Regulations.

Michette Tononsy

For and on behalf of THe Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch,
Riverside I,

Sir John Rogerson’s Quay,

Dublin 2,

Ireland.

Date: 19 April 2023
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M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG
Man GLG Rl European Japan
Combined Global Equity CoreAlpha
Fund Convertibles Leaders Equity
Notes Us$ Us$ € ¥
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 3 225,373,808 10,957,430 77,959,577 6,185,368,786
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 3 529,834 - - -
Collateral balances with brokers 3 111,098,800 5,141,909 5,037,279 -
Due from brokers 3 52,092,629 920,068 - 1,835,582,368

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 4 2,712,720,637 824 - 261,297,377,728

Interest bearing securities 4 867,080,397 118,781,156 - -

Derivatives 4 42,959,009 1,315,790 5,186 2,925,384,602
Subscriptions receivable 55,006 39 - 5,066,495
Interest receivable 9,420,879 285,927 - -
Dividend receivable 4,632,579 - 111,664 303,360,131
Other assets g 3,538,688 103,251 356,480 153,040,214
Total Assets 4,029,502,266 137,506,394 83,470,186  272,705,680,324
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 3,665,278 878,476 10,530 847,650
Collateral balances due to brokers 3 109,778,780 3,603,144 - -
Due to brokers 3 84,211,955 - - 3,306,505,621
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Derivatives 4 41,523,360 1,724,120 1,418,259 2,835,478,019
Repurchase agreements 4 25,809,639 - - -
Shareholder transactions 2,280,745 - 2,136 272,858,607
Performance fees payable 89 219,340 6,372 - -
Management fees payable 89 2,097,977 80,920 59,350 162,473,442
Interest payable 537,554 6,581 175,763 -
Liquidation fees payable 5,168 - 4,842 -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 6,046,106 240,712 229,084 317,587,825
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 276,175,902 6,440,325 1,899,964 6,895,751,164
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 3,758,326,364 131,066,069 81,570,222  265,809,929,160

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG
Global
Man Numeric Emerging Man GLG Man GLG

Emerging  *Man Numeric Markets Local Global  Man GLG Pan- Rl Global  *Man Numeric
Markets Global RI Currency Emerging European Sustainable Europe RI
Equity Climate Rates Markets Bond Equity Growth Growth Climate
uss$ us$ us$ us$ € uss$ €
31,499,046 824,550 1,521,547 541,239 3,944,168 293,768 1,173,878
529,834 - - - - - -
89,466,773 55,5692 502,764 - 440,078 - 89,759
2,136,647 64,357 12 - - 577 139,897
297,630,714 20,377,328 - - 200,960,895 5,602,610 29,443,872
86,906,161 - 81,297,414 33,914,115 - - -
5,098,153 10 1,347,894 69,972 31,705 41,070 144
- - - 16 1,153 - -
- 263 857,207 447,296 576 90 174
2,056,759 8,734 - - - 211 10,704
297,464 81,065 67,774 37,698 224,084 90,030 81,650
515,621,551 21,411,899 85,594,612 35,010,336 205,602,659 6,028,356 30,940,078
49,948 - 2 20 - 30 -
78,974,691 - 679,246 120,296 - - 28
3,156,230 26,440 390 - - - 112,922
3,346,999 14,310 645,976 180 834,017 36,041 55,809
13,104 - - - 8,497 - -
212,968 - - - - - -
260,298 12,940 41,259 12,337 107,322 3,771 19,222
159,675 - 7,581 7,718 - - -
624,991 91,631 173,453 147,251 335,005 118,305 101,273
86,798,904 145,321 1,547,907 287,802 1,284,841 158,147 289,254
428,822,647 21,266,578 84,046,705 34,722,534 204,317,818 5,870,209 30,650,824

* Effective from 31 January 2022, Man Numeric RI Global Equity and Man Numeric RI European Equity changed their names to Man
Numeric Global RI Climate and Man Numeric Europe RI Climate, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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M O

Man | GLG

Man GLG RI
Sustainable Man Numeric Man GLG Man GLG
European China A Strategic Asia (ex Japan)
Income Equity Bond Equity
Notes £ uss$ £ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 3 385,551 628,385 19,101,660 5,692,016
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 3 - - - -
Collateral balances with brokers 3 - 103,671 291,415 1,979,352
Due from brokers 3 - - 10,699,490 -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 4 25,610,928 17,245,778 11,061,817 54,084,718

Interest bearing securities 4 - 810,647 230,847,951 -

Derivatives 4 - 48,802 6,886,279 237,781
Subscriptions receivable - - 12,554 114
Interest receivable 63 212 2,846,390 2,155
Dividend receivable - - 54,875 19,001
Other assets 9 192,840 23,216 166,428 63,531
Total Assets 26,189,382 18,860,711 281,968,859 62,078,668
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 - 15,446 879,753 114
Collateral balances due to brokers 3 - - 15,371,175 531,940
Due to brokers 3 - 81,418 9,777,356 -
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Derivatives 4 - 1,004 6,735,149 162,783
Repurchase agreements 4 - - - -
Shareholder transactions 1,449 26,544 128,387 40
Performance fees payable 89 - - - -
Management fees payable 89 14,729 16,668 82,263 28,509
Interest payable - - - -
Liquidation fees payable - - - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 98,556 102,229 386,635 131,215
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 114,734 243,309 33,360,718 854,601
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 26,074,648 18,617,402 248,608,141 61,224,067

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man

Man GLG **Man GLG Rl

Global Sustainable **Man GLG
Investment Water & Sustainable **Man GLG
Man Numeric Grade Man GLG Circular Strategic Dynamic
US High Yield Opportunities China Equity Economy Income Income
US$ Uss Us$ € Uss Us$
315,909 5,403,177 149,069 649,953 1,344,585 1,505,716
- 5,901,297 327,580 115,939 348,507 855,287
- 15,722,680 - - - 6,278,133
- - 9,071,272 34,006,850 - -
35,714,137 184,234,283 692,336 - 15,462,358 31,580,790
- 3,976,785 15,874 - 130,847 120,076
701,004 2,973,092 - 98 209,018 519,720
- - - 42,841 - -
11,558 121,642 91,404 129,346 43,790 92,313
36,742,608 218,332,956 10,347,535 34,945,027 17,539,105 40,952,035
- - 4,371 2,647 1,105,051 -
- 2,680,000 179,055 - - 220,010
- 31,387,723 - - - 12,548,608
- 2,689,399 294,747 - 214,253 278,785
- 21,462,250 - - - 4,347,389
15,275 32,930 5,990 22,080 6,207 9,430
107 140,635 1,163 - - 26,502
121,734 225,848 94,798 109,716 82,280 80,479
137,116 58,618,785 580,124 134,443 1,407,791 17,511,203
36,605,492 159,714,171 9,767,411 34,810,584 16,131,314 23,440,832

M O

GLG

** Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy, Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income and Man GLG Dynamic Income
commenced their operations on 10 February 2022, 23 March 2022 and 30 June 2022, respectively.

Approved and authorised for issue on behalf of the board on 19 April 2023.

DocuSigned by:

DocuSigned by:

Samandtla Mol KOMIN Oll(,({
Samantha McConnell onan Dafy
Director Director

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc

Statement of financial position
As at 31 December 2021

M O

Man | GLG

Man GLG Man GLG
Man GLG Rl European Japan
Combined Global Equity CoreAlpha
Fund Convertibles Leaders Equity
Notes USs$ US$ € ¥
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3 139,228,439 42,556,187 7,009,184 2,343,482,643
Collateral balances with brokers 3 118,768,447 212,173 4,030,000 -
Due from brokers 3 20,256,148 - - 184,433,267

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 4 3,219,333,090 899 252,883,580  166,402,938,716

Interest bearing securities 4 925,843,429 193,674,015 - -

Derivatives 4 36,117,060 1,480,538 1,197,652 928,985,375
Subscriptions receivable 1,877,032 - - 214,594,019
Interest receivable 6,506,906 181,773 62 -
Dividend receivable 2,719,413 - - 114,002,875
Other assets 9 3,251,499 115,267 630,196 76,273,140
Total Assets 4,473,901,463 238,220,852 265,750,674  170,264,710,035
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 473,272 58 556 -
Collateral balances due to brokers 3 108,766,042 460,000 - 57,052
Due to brokers 3 5,577,683 - - 186,394,345
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Derivatives 4 23,123,823 518,313 2,879,057 376,564,888
Repurchase agreements 4 4,216,684 - - -
Shareholder transactions 4,051,294 - - 453,402,589
Performance fees payable 89 2,022,857 344,321 - -
Management fees payable 89 2,417,493 179,746 177,180 103,398,959
Interest payable 49,130 - 301 -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 5,229,848 276,981 284,795 173,478,130
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 155,928,126 1,779,419 3,341,889 1,293,295,963
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 4,317,9783,337 236,441,433 262,408,785  168,971,414,072

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc

Statement of financial position (continued)

As at 31 December 2021

Man

O

GLG

Man GLG
Global
Man Numeric Emerging Man GLG Man GLG

Emerging  *Man Numeric Markets Local Global  Man GLG Pan- Rl Global  *Man Numeric
Markets Global RI Currency Emerging European Sustainable Europe RI
Equity Climate Rates Markets Bond Equity Growth Growth Climate
USs$ US$ US$ US$ € US$ €
32,285,392 1,108,404 1,249,076 302,747 4,354,948 12,140,710 1,927,142
106,271,709 77,259 635,713 - - - 127,846
2,327,479 169,777 12 - - - 53,361
486,548,593 25,360,739 - - 445,747,058 219,907,422 21,349,961
126,899,402 614,951 85,345,726 51,987,493 - - -
12,141,431 18,352 1,330,107 166,202 973,256 5,160,839 84,897
- - - - - 2,288 -
- - 838,403 443,170 - - -
1,503,135 14,678 - - - 166 21,432
196,321 66,957 119,796 57,540 259,704 140,580 79,776
768,173,462 27,421,117 89,518,833 52,957,152 451,334,966 237,352,005 23,644,415
154 - 69 25 8 2,179 2
102,086,683 - 134,919 120,000 630,000 4,942,288 -
3,222,069 163,209 345 244,750 - 109 51,783
3,447,731 - 1,424,850 1,858 109,814 1,122,330 433
- - - - 23,068 - -
1,678,536 - - - - - -
384,899 16,403 45,540 21,510 247,162 65,625 15,595
39,815 - 7,007 - 241 - 101
716,920 84,512 158,485 149,288 503,115 232,913 80,254
111,576,807 264,124 1,771,215 537,431 1,513,408 6,365,444 148,168
656,596,655 27,156,993 87,747,618 52,419,721 449,821,558 230,986,561 23,496,247

* Effective from 31 January 2022, Man Numeric RI Global Equity and Man Numeric RI European Equity changed their names to Man
Numeric Global RI Climate and Man Numeric Europe Rl Climate, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc
Statement of financial position (continued)
As at 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

*Man GLG RI
Sustainable Man Numeric Man GLG Man GLG
European China A Strategic Asia (ex Japan)
Income Equity Bond Equity
Notes € Us$ £ Us$
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3 8,776 1,967,339 629,296 7,104,343
Collateral balances with brokers 3 - 124,696 3,718,365 120,000
Due from brokers 3 - - 11,888,984 -

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 4 52,439,045 31,469,807 34,448,600 74,715,189

Interest bearing securities 4 - - 242,551,053 -

Derivatives 4 - 48,478 3,316,061 394,556
Subscriptions receivable - - 5,741 -
Interest receivable - - 2,333,697 -
Dividend receivable - - 88,661 65,145
Other assets g 211,796 41,673 141,438 157,179
Total Assets 52,659,617 33,651,993 299,121,896 82,556,412
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 358,305 6 45,546 6
Collateral balances due to brokers 3 - - 4 305,214
Due to brokers 3 - 266,683 - -
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Derivatives 4 - 10,977 6,849,258 169,635
Repurchase agreements 4 - - - -
Shareholder transactions - - 59,401 -
Performance fees payable 89 - - - -
Management fees payable 89 32,524 29,869 103,160 39,499
Interest payable 22 - 442 45
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 111,750 109,418 357,890 139,208
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 502,601 416,953 7,415,701 653,607
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 52,157,016 33,235,040 291,706,195 81,902,805

** Effective from 12 May 2021, Man GLG European Income Opportunities changed its name to Man GLG RI Sustainable European

Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc M O

Statement of financial position (continued) Man GI_G

As at 31 December 2021

#Man GLG

Global

Investment
Man Numeric Grade #Man GLG
US High Yield Opportunities China Equity
Uss Us$ Us$
974,740 1,726,177 1,447,827
- 1,052,069 510,000
- - 8,568,626
102,373,751 34,913,154 1,499,536
- 191,701 45,777
1,561,045 321,294 158
72,203 62,441 22,818
104,981,739 38,266,836 12,094,742
- 975 -
- 339,057 136,201
- 4,216,684 -
43,498 10,221 4,099
- 908 -
185,067 44,710 23,966
228,565 4,612,555 164,266
104,753,174 33,654,281 11,930,476

# Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities and Man GLG China Equity commenced their operations on 10 November 2021 and
14 December 2021, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

59



Man Funds plc
Statement of changes in net assets
For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG
Man GLG Rl European Japan
Combined Global Equity CoreAlpha
Fund Convertibles Leaders Equity
Note Us$ Us$ € ¥
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the beginning of
the year/period 4,317,973,337 236,441,433 262,408,785 168,971,414,072
Issues™ 10 1,850,306,125 16,377,280 2,159,570 163,443,548,567
Redemptions™ 10 (1,990,443,152) (83,292,714) (154,668,534)  (109,980,726,291)
Net (loss)/gain for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders (424,509,946) (38,459,930) (28,329,599) 43,375,692,812
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the end of the
year/period 3,753,326,364 131,066,069 81,570,222 265,809,929,160
Man GLG Rl Man
Sustainable Numeric Man GLG Man GLG
European China A Strategic Asia (ex Japan)
Income Equity Bond Equity
Note € Us$ £ Uss$
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the beginning of
the year/period 52,157,016 33,235,040 291,706,195 81,902,805
Issues™ 10 7,175,245 181,600 30,249,648 46,646,383
Redemptions™ 10 (29,161,588) (5,929,734) (50,560,965) (58,470,296)
Net (loss)/gain for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders (4,096,025) (8,869,504) (22,786,737) (8,854,825)
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the end of the
year/period 26,074,648 18,617,402 248,608,141 61,224,067

“Includes non-cash transactions relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc

Statement of changes in net assets (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG
Global

Man Numeric Emerging Man GLG Man GLG
Emerging *Man Numeric Markets Local Global Man GLG Pan- Rl Global  *Man Numeric
Markets Global RI Currency Emerging European Sustainable Europe Rl
Equity Climate Rates Markets Bond Equity Growth Growth Climate
Us$ Us$ uUs$ uUs$ € Us$ €
656,596,655 27,156,993 87,747,618 52,419,721 449,821,558 230,986,561 23,496,247
41,095,484 431,388 49,782,309 4,364,251 67,640,216 44,465,961 30,883,461
(149,161,618) (1,170,918) (49,527,175) (15,781,692) (203,927,330)  (199,242,237) (18,787,635)
(119,707,874) (5,150,885) (3,956,047) (6,279,746) (109,216,626) (70,340,076) (4,941,249)
428,822,647 21,266,578 84,046,705 34,722,534 204,317,818 5,870,209 30,650,824

Man GLG **Man GLG RI
Global Sustainable **Man GLG

Investment Water & Sustainable **Man GLG

Man Numeric Grade Man GLG Circular Strategic Dynamic

US High Yield Opportunities China Equity Economy Income Income

Us$ Us$ uUs$ € Us$ Us$

104,753,174 33,654,281 11,930,476 - - -

384,999 153,794,107 7,999,999 38,930,940 21,915,845 20,476,064

(61,351,809) (22,393,902) (8,000,000) - (3,954,642) -

(7,180,872) (5,340,315) (2,163,064) (4,120,356) (1,829,889) 2,964,768

36,605,492 159,714,171 9,767,411 34,810,584 16,131,314 23,440,832

* Effective from 31 January 2022, Man Numeric RI Global Equity and Man Numeric RI European Equity changed their names to Man
Numeric Global RI Climate and Man Numeric Europe RI Climate, respectively.

** Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy, Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income and Man GLG Dynamic Income
commenced their operations on 10 February 2022, 23 March 2022 and 30 June 2022, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc
Statement of changes in net assets
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG
Man GLG RI European Japan
Combined Global Equity CoreAlpha
Fund Convertibles Leaders Equity
Note Uss$ US$ € ¥
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the beginning of
the year/period 4,095,364,268 234,611,424 241,220,857 118,976,964,191
Issues~ 70 2,225,224,363 118,888,616 49,716,799 136,301,700,003
Redemptions~ 170 (2,388,147,752)  (107,957,879) (64,797,302)  (128,551,815,368)
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 385,532,458 (9,100,728) 36,268,431 42,244,565,246
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the end of the
year/period 4,317,973,337 236,441,433 262,408,785 168,971,414,072
**Man GLG Rl Man
Sustainable Numeric Man GLG Man GLG
European China A Strategic Asia (ex Japan)
Income Equity Bond Equity
Note € Us$ £ Us$
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the beginning of
the year/period 45,648,702 51,145,454 424,595,434 38,432,069
Issues~ 10 21,000,294 4,780,065 81,093,942 45,368,695
Redemptions~ 170 (22,411,475) (29,014,989)  (210,343,875) (571,530)
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 7,919,495 6,324,510 (3,639,306) (1,326,429)
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the end of the
52,157,016 33,235,040 291,706,195 81,902,805

year/period

~Includes non-cash transactions relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

* Effective from 12 May 2021, Man GLG European Income Opportunities changed its name to Man GLG RI Sustainable European

Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc

Statement of changes in net assets (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG
Global
Man Numeric Emerging Man GLG Man GLG
Emerging  **Man Numeric Markets Local Global Man GLG Pan- Rl Global **Man Numeric
Markets Global RI Currency Emerging European Sustainable Europe Rl
Equity Climate Rates Markets Bond Equity Growth Growth Climate
US$ US$ US$ USs$ € US$ €
654,223,223 21,577,971 116,638,741 57,766,522 426,994,634 179,908,421 21,420,784
36,077,740 713,781 58,749,593 10,313,059 307,764,292 79,257,438 364,695
(55,347,550) (148,610) (80,867,057) (11,873,428) (877,335,826) (54,893,495) (4,573,815)
21,643,242 5,013,851 (6,773,659) (3,786,432) 92,398,458 26,714,197 6,284,583
656,596,655 27,156,993 87,747,618 52,419,721 449,821,558 230,986,561 23,496,247
#Man GLG
Global
Investment
Man Numeric Grade #Man GLG
US High Yield Opportunities China Equity
Us$ Us$ uUs$
106,867,236 - -
25,567,317 33,982,911 12,004,739
(34,076,155) - -
6,394,776 (328,630) (74,263)
104,753,174 33,654,281 11,930,476

** Effective from 31 January 2022, Man Numeric RI Global Equity and Man Numeric RI European Equity changed their names to Man
Numeric Global RI Climate and Man Numeric Europe RI Climate, respectively.

# Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities and Man GLG China Equity commenced their operations on 10 November 2021 and
14 December 2021, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc M O

Statement of comprehensive income Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Man GLG Man GLG
Man GLG RI European Japan
Combined Global Equity CoreAlpha
Fund Convertibles Leaders Equity
Notes US$ US$ € ¥
Income
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 (74,822,518) (36,490,419) (25,863,666) 47,202,013,202
Other income 1,843,100 80,512 1,922 141,765,301
(72,979,418) (36,409,907) (25,861,744) 47,343,778,503
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on
aggregation 2(0) (294,223,108) - - -
(294,223,108) - - -
Expenses
Management fees 89 26,390,174 1,139,860 1,454,511 1,814,696,903
Administration fees 89 12,294,207 449,829 575,579 779,609,338
Other expenses 2(p) 3,632,734 136,501 356,354 64,837,469
Performance fees 89 605,803 13,724 - -
Depositary fees 8 1,630,685 35,619 42,654 51,813,087
Legal feest 883,461 527,356 39,323 11,680,435
Audit fees 17 208,557 9,345 8,629 3,911,900
Directors' fees 89 47,407 2,000 2,298 2,233,138
Liguidation expenses 5,101 - 4,842 -
Total expenses 45,698,129 2,314,234 2,484,190 2,728,782,270
Expense reimbursement 9 7,952,061 264,464 350,856 399,551,090
Net expenses 37,746,068 2,049,770 2,133,334 2,329,231,180
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 5,127,335 - - 305,683,534
5,127,335 - - 305,683,534
Withholding tax 14,434,017 253 334,521 1,333,170,977
Net (loss)/gain for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders (424,509,946) (38,459,930) (28,329,599) 43,375,692,812

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from operations that were deemed to be continuing operations as at year end.
Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income and Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders discontinued post year end.

#For Man GLG Global Convertibles, the Legal fees comprises of legal expense of US$48,536 and 'Deal-Related' legal fee expenses
relating to some of the positions held in the portfolio amounting to US$478,820.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

64



Man Funds plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Man

O

GLG

Man GLG
Global

Man Numeric Emerging Man GLG Man GLG
Emerging  *Man Numeric = Markets Local Global  Man GLG Pan- RI Global *Man Numeric
Markets Global RI Currency Emerging European Sustainable Europe RI
Equity Climate Rates  Markets Bond  Equity Growth Growth Climate
Us$ Us$ uUs$ uUs$ € Us$ €
(111,769,951) (4,838,659) (3,339,264) (6,040,383) (106,572,919 (69,318,072) (4,547,111)
2,024 1,087 182,654 307 89,176 19,948 17,191
(111,767,927) (4,837,572) (3,156,610) (6,040,076) (106,4883,743) (69,298,124) (4,529,920)
3,553,542 162,549 511,690 159,661 1,682,274 429,503 194,969
1,489,843 64,416 258,620 107,943 858,508 384,674 90,219
87,781 58,569 88,668 79,784 168,106 130,299 58,642
592,079 - - - - - -
517,501 23,259 75,119 10,178 71,319 32,800 29,667
29,107 14,455 (2,188) 4,155 31,699 33,839 12,619
11,368 9,068 8,967 8,688 10,470 9,845 9,939
5,184 796 1,369 931 3,066 1,860 826
6,286,405 333,112 937,245 371,340 2,825,442 1,022,820 396,881
638,330 103,410 232,751 131,670 549,748 297,320 113,866
5,648,075 229,702 704,494 239,670 2,275,694 725,500 283,015
- - 65 - - - -
- - 65 - - - -
2,291,872 83,611 94,878 - 457,189 316,452 128,314
(119,707,874) (5,150,885) (3,956,047) 6,279,746) (109,216,626) (70,340,076) (4,941,249)

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from operations that were deemed to be continuing operations as at year end.
Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income and Man GLG RI European Equity Leaders discontinued post year end.

* Effective from 31 January 2022, Man Numeric RI Global Equity and Man Numeric RI European Equity changed their names to Man

Numeric Global RI Climate and Man Numeric Europe RI Climate, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Rl Man
Sustainable Numeric Man GLG Man GLG
European China A Strategic Asia (ex Japan)
Income Equity Bond Equity
Notes € uUs$ £ uUs$
Income
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 (3,638,870) (8,453,169) (19,243,569) (8,245,800)
Otherincome 51,968 - 221,942 11
(3,586,902) (8,453,169) (19,021,627) (8,245,789)
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on
aggregation 2(0) ) ) - -
Expenses
Management fees 89 211,645 239,397 1,068,851 340,619
Administration fees 89 104,213 64,427 834,523 182,603
Other expenses 2(p) 80,344 53,731 176,903 95,754
Performance fees 89 - - - -
Depositary fees 8 17,851 128,900 64,692 61,651
Legal fees# (1,768) (1,193) 22,077 18,959
Audit fees 17 9,818 8,704 10,350 9,344
Directors' fees 89 864 798 2,875 1,145
Liquidation expenses - - - -
Total expenses 422,967 494,764 2,180,271 710,075
Expense reimbursement 9 131,510 129,889 611,062 240,413
Net expenses 291,457 364,875 1,569,209 469,662
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 80,503 - 2,172,136 -
80,503 - 2,172,136 -
Withholding tax 137,163 51,460 23,765 139,374
Net (loss)/gain for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders (4,096,025) (8,869,504) (22,786,737) (8,854,825)

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from operations that were deemed to be continuing operations as at year end.
Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income and Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders discontinued post year end.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc M O

Statement of comprehensive income (continued) Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Man GLG **Man GLG Rl

Clobal Sustainable **Man GLG
Investment Water & Sustainable *Man GLG
Man Numeric Crade Man GLG Circular Strategic Dynamic
US High Yield Opportunities China Equity Economy Income Income
Uss$ Uss$ Us$ € Uss$ Uss$
(6,849,975) (4,142,740) (2,064,956) (8,720,447) (1,762,530) 3,258,134
- 4,532 - 5,374 17,768 813
(6,849,975) (4,138,208) (2,064,956) (3,715,073) (1,744,762) 3,258,947
236,069 247,236 71,635 241,257 54,277 52,888
137,423 237,756 29,347 102,220 40,756 32,288
48,061 889,160 84,095 129,589 58,421 271,694
276 28,851 21,054 19,779 16,889 11,255
(1,218) 11,522 10,642 14,880 11,794 7,647
8,171 9,647 8,833 7,690 7,428 7,389
1,032 1,248 679 857 712 680
429,814 1,425,420 226,285 516,272 190,277 383,841
98,917 241,275 134,526 207,090 111,795 89,662
330,897 1,184,145 91,759 309,182 78,482 294,179
- 17,962 - - - -
- 17,962 - - - -
- - 6,349 96,101 6,645 -
(7,180,872) (5,340,315) (2,163,064) (4,120,356) (1,829,889) 2,964,768

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from operations that were deemed to be continuing operations as at year end.
Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income and Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders discontinued post year end.

** Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy, Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income and Man GLG Dynamic Income
commenced their operations on 10 February 2022, 23 March 2022 and 30 June 2022, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc M O

Statement of comprehensive income Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Man GLG Man GLG
Man GLG RI European Japan
Combined Global Equity CoreAlpha
Fund Convertibles Leaders Equity
Notes Us$ Us$ € ¥
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 656,353,195 (6,529,261) 39,205,792 44,899,150,041
Other income 2,480,744 575,965 451,749 103,366,028
658,833,939 (5,953,296) 39,657,541 45,002,516,069
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on
aggregation 2 () (207,412,627) - - -
(207,412,627) - - -
Expenses
Management fees 89 31,745,063 2,183,297 2,238,332 1,345,481,017
Administration fees 89 14,257,878 776,612 835,123 546,856,681
Other expenses 2 3,921,119 146,741 158,298 46,885,670
Performance fees 89 1,893,524 214,988 - -
Depositary fees 8 1,725,538 49,241 60,431 36,580,115
Legal fees 633,305 111,131 26,485 14,682,997
Audit fees 177 183,129 9,627 9,439 2,746,635
Directors' fees 89 53,173 3,151 3,013 1,567,452
Transaction and brokerage costs 27,344 - - -
Total expenses 54,440,073 3,494,788 3,331,121 1,994,800,567
Expense reimbursement g9 8,075,902 346,605 435,282 269,570,172
Net expenses 46,364,171 3,148,183 2,895,839 1,725,230,395
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 5,791,893 - - 162,183,560
5,791,893 - - 162,183,560
Withholding tax 13,732,790 (751) 493,271 870,536,868
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 385,532,458 (9,100,728) 36,268,431 42,244,565,246

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Man

O

GLG

Man GLG
Global
Man Numeric Emerging Man GLG Man GLG

Emerging **Man Numeric  Markets Local Global  Man GLG Pan- RI Global **Man Numeric
Markets Global RI Currency Emerging European Sustainable Europe RI
Equity Climate Rates  Markets Bond Equity Growth Growth Climate
uss$ us$ uss uss € uss$ €
33,036,097 5,340,370 (4,219,789) (3,215,710) 97,868,586 28,073,310 6,558,187
174,621 4,824 38,628 - 129,255 23,220 13,418
33,210,718 5,345,194 (4,181,161) (3,215,710) 97,997,841 28,096,530 6,571,605
4,839,396 179,196 608,105 271,100 3,385,812 620,466 154,736
2,077,296 71,322 302,238 154,949 1,606,144 599,728 69,978
318,368 53,294 1,547,075 119,790 175,985 107,077 55,277
1,678,536 - - - - - -
534,180 60,761 84,024 15,121 119,487 44,920 66,320
62,163 11,908 20,668 13,171 39,698 24,698 7,780
13,475 7,624 8,015 8,117 14,654 10,157 6,441
6,697 1,078 1,770 1,337 5,414 2,430 946
- - 583 - - - -
9,530,111 385,183 2,572,478 583,585 5,347,194 1,409,476 361,478
743,948 131,740 311,001 169,057 839,993 358,756 135,595
8,786,163 253,443 2,261,477 414,528 4,507,201 1,050,720 225,883
41,400 - 142,390 156,194 - - -
41,400 - 142,390 156,194 - - -
2,739,913 77,900 188,631 - 1,092,182 331,613 61,139
21,643,242 5,013,851 6,773,659) (3,786,432) 92,398,458 26,714,197 6,284,583

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from continuing operations.

** Effective from 31 January 2022, Man Numeric RI Global Equity and Man Numeric RI European Equity changed their names to Man

Numeric Global RI Climate and Man Numeric Europe RI Climate, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc
Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

#Man GLG RI Man
Sustainable Numeric Man GLG Man GLG
European China A Strategic Asia (ex Japan)
Income Equity Bond Equity
Notes € US$ £ US$
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 8,920,152 7,119,009 1,237,678 (629,539)
Otherincome 9,521 - 6,695 -
8,929,673 7,119,009 1,244,373 (629,539)
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on
aggregation 2(0) - ' - )
Expenses
Management fees 89 414,345 477,741 1,443,963 420,340
Administration fees 89 184,366 139,248 1,022,027 214,674
Other expenses 2(p 107,942 77,447 190,147 148,585
Performance fees 89 - - - -
Depositary fees 8 17,824 125,325 75,194 27,881
Legal fees 15,498 17,565 36,824 58,067
Audit fees 17 6,492 8,050 6,711 8,157
Directors' fees 89 1,224 1,319 3,894 1,412
Transaction and brokerage costs - - 19,461 -
Total expenses 747,691 846,695 2,798,221 879,116
Expense reimbursement 9 168,413 155,920 655,485 304,227
Net expenses 579,278 690,775 2,142,736 574,889
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 273,411 B 2,656,526 B
273,411 - 2,656,526 -
Withholding tax 157,489 103,724 84,417 122,001
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 7,919,495 6,324,510 (3,639,306) (1,326,429)

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from continuing operations.

# Effective from 12 May 2021, Man GLG European Income Opportunities changed its name to Man GLG RI Sustainable European

Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc M O

Statement of comprehensive income (continued) Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2021

*Man GLG

Global

Investment
Man Numeric Grade *Man GLG
US High Yield  Opportunities China Equity
US$ Us$ USs$
7,205,605 (305,985) (69,016)
7,205,605 (305,985) (69,016)
578,313 15,329 4,099
342,678 10,449 1,640
87,036 26,608 13,096
31,610 3,177 992
21,004 2,225 742
16,941 7,496 7,496
1,839 - -
1,079,421 65,284 28,065
268,592 42,639 22,818
810,829 22,645 5,247
6,394,776 (328,630) (74,263)

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from continuing operations.

* Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities and Man GLG China Equity commenced their operations on 10 November 2021 and
14 December 2021, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc
Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG
Man GLG RI European Japan
Combined Global Equity CoreAlpha
Fund Convertibles Leaders Equity
Us$ Us$ € ¥
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net (loss)/gain for the year/period attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders (424,509,946) (38,459,930)  (28,329,599) 43,375,692,812
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss)/gain for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders to
net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities:
Decrease/(increase) in collateral balances with brokers 7,669,647 (4,929,736) (1,007,279) -
(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers (81,836,481) (920,068) - (1,651,149,101)
Decrease/(increase) in financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss:
Equities 506,612,453 75 252,883,580 (94,894,439,012)
Interest bearing securities 58,763,032 74,892,859 - -
Derivatives 11,557,588 1,370,555 (268,332) 462,513,904
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable (2,918,973) (104,154) 62 -
(Increase)/decrease in dividend receivable (1,913,166) - (111,664) (189,357,256)
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (287,189) 12,016 273,716 (76,767,074)
(Decrease)/increase in collateral balances due to brokers (3,387,644) 3,043,144 - (567,052)
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers 78,634,272 - - 3,120,111,276
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements 21,592,955 - - -
(Decrease)/increase in performance fees payable (1,808,517) (337,949) - -
(Decrease)/increase in management fees payable (819,516) (98,826) (117,830) 59,074,483
Increase/(decrease) in interest payable 488,424 6,581 175,462 -
Increase/(decrease) in liquidation fees payable 5,168 - 4,842 -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities 816,258 (36,269) (55,711) 144,109,695
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 219,168,365 34,438,298 223,447,247  (49,650,267,325)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares™ 1,852,128,151 14,335,508 2,159,570  161,409,227,869
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares™ (1,992,213,701) (81,250,981) (154,666,398) (107,917,422,051)
Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities (140,085,550) (66,915,473) (152,506,828) 53,491,805,818
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 79,082,815 (82,477,175) 70,940,419 3,841,538,493
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/period 138,755,167 42,556,129 7,008,628 2,343,482,643
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 217,837,982 10,078,954 77,949,047 6,185,021,136
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period
consists of:
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 220,440,367 10,957,430 77,959,577 6,185,868,786
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 529,834 - - -
Bank overdraft (3,132,219) (878,476) (10,530 (847,650)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 217,837,982 10,078,954 77,949,047 6,185,021,136
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 93,380,722 3,170 4,543,810 7,337,929,889
Dividend paid on short securities - - - -
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 27,497,554 1,142,719 185,669 2,383,622
Interest paid (9,660,433) (338,542) (67,785) (16,026,008)
Cash dividends paid to shareholders (5,127,335) - - (305,683,534)

“Excludes non-cash transactions relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc
Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG
Global

Man Numeric *Man Emerging Man GLG Man GLG
Emerging Numeric Markets Local Global  Man GLG Pan- Rl Global ~ *Man Numeric
Markets Global RI Currency Emerging European Sustainable Europe RI
Equity Climate Rates  Markets Bond Equity Growth Growth Climate
Uss$ Uss$ Us$ Us$ € Us$ €
(119,707,874) (5,150,885) (3,956,047) (6,279,746) (109,216,626) (70,340,076) (4,941,249)
16,804,936 21,667 132,949 - (440,078) - 38,087
190,832 95,420 - - - (577) (86,536)
188,917,879 4,983,411 - - 244,786,163 214,304,812 (8,093,911)
39,993,241 614,951 4,048,312 18,073,378 - - -
6,942,546 32,652 (796,661) 94,552 1,665,754 4,033,480 140,129
- (263) (18,804) (4,126) (576) (90) (174)
(653,624 5,944 - - - (45) 10,728
(101,143) (14,108) 52,022 19,842 35,620 50,550 (1,874)
(23,111,992) - 544,327 296 (630,000) (4,942,288) 28
(65,839) (136,769 45 (244,750) - (109) 61,139
(1,465,568) - - - - R R
(124,601) (8,463) (4,281) (9,173) (139,840) (61,854) 3,627
119,860 - 574 7,718 (241) - (101)
(91,929) 7,119 14,968 (2,037) (168,110) (114,608) 21,019
107,746,724 455,676 17,404 11,655,954 135,892,066 142,929,195 (12,849,088)
41,095,484 431,388 49,782,309 4,364,235 67,639,063 44,468,249 17,411,481
(149,148,514) (1,170,918) (49,527,175) (15,781,692) (203,941,901)  (199,242,237) (5,315,655)
(108,053,030) (739,530) 255,134 (11,417,457) (136,302,838)  (154,773,988) 12,095,826
(306,306) (2883,854) 272,538 238,497 (410,772) (11,844,793) (753,262)
32,285,238 1,108,404 1,249,007 302,722 4,354,940 12,138,531 1,927,140
31,978,932 824,550 1,521,545 541,219 3,944,168 293,738 1,173,878
31,499,046 824,550 1,521,547 541,239 3,944,168 293,768 1,173,878
529,834 - - - - - -
(49,948) - (2) (20) - (30) -
31,978,932 824,550 1,521,545 541,219 3,944,168 293,738 1,173,878
22,223,230 414,868 - - 3,064,532 1,313,525 892,053
1,655,858 42,659 2,868,569 1,331,861 8,387 37,304 2,910
(2,464,387) - (290,199) (1,396,464) (11,271) (8,977) (7,709)
- - (65) - - - -

* Effective from 31 January 2022, Man Numeric RI Global Equity and Man Numeric RI European Equity changed their names to Man
Numeric Global RI Climate and Man Numeric Europe RI Climate, respectively.
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Man Funds plc
Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG RI
Sustainable  Man Numeric Man GLG Man GLG
European China A Strategic Asia (ex Japan)
Income Equity Bond Equity
€ Us$ £ Us$
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net (loss)/gain for the year/period attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders (4,096,025) (8,869,504)  (22,786,737) (8,854,825)
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss)/gain for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders to
net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities:
Decrease/(increase) in collateral balances with brokers - 21,025 3,426,950 (1,859,352)
(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers - - 1,189,494 -
Decrease/(increase) in financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss:
Equities 26,828,117 14,224,029 23,386,783 20,630,471
Interest bearing securities - (810,647) 11,703,102 -
Derivatives - (10,297) (3,684,327) 149,923
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable (B3) (212) (5612,693) (2,155)
(Increase)/decrease in dividend receivable - - 33,786 46,144
(Increase)/decrease in other assets 18,956 18,457 (24,990) 93,648
(Decrease)/increase in collateral balances due to brokers - - 15,371,171 226,726
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers - (185,265) 9,777,356 -
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements - - - -
(Decrease)/increase in performance fees payable - - - -
(Decrease)/increase in management fees payable (17,795) (18,201) (20,897) (10,990)
Increase/(decrease) in interest payable (22) - (442) (45)
Increase/(decrease) in liquidation fees payable - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities (13,194 (7,189) 28,745 (7,993)
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 22,719,974 4,367,196 37,887,301 10,411,552
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares™ 7,175,245 181,600 29,888,989 46,646,269
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares™ (29,160,139) (5,908,190)  (50,138,133) (58,470,256)
Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities (21,984,894) (5,721,590)  (20,249,144) (11,823,987)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 735,080 (1,354,394) 17,638,157 (1,412,435)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/period (349,529) 1,967,333 583,750 7,104,337
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 385,551 612,939 18,221,907 5,691,902
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period
consists of:
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 385,551 628,385 19,101,660 5,692,016
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted - - - -
Bank overdraft - (15,446) (879,753) (114)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 385,551 612,939 18,221,907 5,691,902
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 996,142 454,312 998,481 1,071,390
Dividend paid on short securities - - - -
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 1,388 23,293 9,810,070 48,956
Interest paid (2,216) (1,722) (2,832,566) (90,955)
Cash dividends paid to shareholders (80,503) - (2,172,136) -

“Excludes non-cash transactions relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc
Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man | GLG

Man GLG **Man GLG Rl

Global Sustainable **Man GLG
Investment Water & Sustainable *Man GLG
Man Numeric Grade Man GLG Circular Strategic Dynamic
US High Yield Opportunities China Equity Economy Income Income
uss$ uss$ Uuss$ € uss$ uss$
(7,180,872) (5,340,315) (2,163,064) (4,120,356) (1,829,889) 2,964,768
- (4,849,228) 182,420 (115,939) (848,507) (855,287)
- (15,722,680) - - - (6,278,133)
- - (502,646) (34,006,850) - -
66,659,614 (149,321,129) 807,200 - (15,462,358) (81,580,790)
- (1,434,742) 188,449 - 83,406 158,709
860,041 (2,651,798) 158 (98) (209,018) (519,720)
- - - (42,841) - -
60,645 (59,201) (68,586) (129,346) (43,790 (92,313)
- 2,680,000 179,055 - - 220,010
- 31,387,723 - - - 12,548,608
- 17,245,566 - - - 4,347,389
(28,223) 22,709 1,891 22,080 6,207 9,430
107 139,727 1,163 - - 26,502
(63,333) 181,138 70,832 109,716 82,280 80,479
60,307,979 (127,722,230) (1,303,128) (38,283,634) (17,721,669) (18,970,348)
384,999 158,794,107 7,999,999 38,930,940 21,915,845 20,476,064
(61,351,809) (22,393,902) (8,000,000) - (3,954,642) -
(60,966,810) 131,400,205 (1) 38,930,940 17,961,203 20,476,064
(658,831) 3,677,975 (1,303,129) 647,306 239,534 1,505,716
974,740 1,725,202 1,447,827 - - -
315,909 5,403,177 144,698 647,306 239,534 1,505,716
315,909 5,403,177 149,069 649,953 1,344,585 1,505,716
- - (4,371) (2,647) (1,105,051) -
315,909 5,403,177 144,698 647,306 239,534 1,505,716
- - 88,430 372,102 - -
3,874,090 2,810,843 16,780 3,910 298,213 511,841
52 (295,724) (15,627) (7,973) (982,979) (49,795)
- (17,962) - - - -

** Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy, Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income and Man GLG Dynamic Income

commenced their operations on 10 February 2022, 23 March 2022 and 30 June 2022, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



Man Funds plc
Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG
Man GLG RI European Japan
Combined Global Equity CoreAlpha
Fund Convertibles Leaders Equity
Us$ uss € ¥
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 385,532,458 (9,100,728) 36,268,431 42,244,565,246
Adjustments to reconcile net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders to
net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities:
Decrease/(increase) in collateral balances with brokers 1,906,942 (65,059) (2,343,348) -
(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers (14,365,854) - 737,459 (184,4383,267)
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss:
Equities (405,631,946) 2,097  (32,452,713)  (49,595,841,980)
Interest bearing securities 166,384,217 (6,681,159) - -
Derivatives 9,168,730 (363,037) 1,679,969 (189,580,247)
Decrease/(increase) in interest receivable 3,877,760 77,709 85 -
Decrease/(increase) in dividend receivable 1,262,343 - - 106,779,842
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (550,993) (15,687) (51,688) (59,852,326)
(Decrease)/increase in collateral balances due to brokers (6,871,274) 10,000 (89,848) (147,319,591)
(Decrease)/increase in due to brokers (4,795,763) (2,739,137) - 186,394,345
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements 4,216,684 - - -
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable 1,402,190 (244,690) - -
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable 217,317 (18,299) 14,518 30,940,656
(Decrease)/increase in interest payable (16,994) - (964) -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities 816,198 39,673 56,317 69,290,246
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 142,552,015 (19,098,317) 3,818,218 (7,539,057,076)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares~ 2,227,755,821 118,801,055 49,716,799  136,428,703,666
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares~ (2,385,035,146)  (107,870,318)  (64,818,033) (128,128,591,045)
Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities (157,279,325) 10,930,737  (15,101,234) 8,300,112,621
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (14,727,310) (8,167,580)  (11,283,016) 761,055,545
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/period 158,482,477 50,723,709 18,291,644 1,5682,427,098
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 138,755,167 42 556,129 7,008,628 2,343,482 643
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period
Cash and cash equivalents 139,228,439 42,556,187 7,009,184 2,343,482,643
Bank overdraft (473,272) (58) (556) -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 138,755,167 42,556,129 7,008,628 2,343,482,643
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 90,099,878 2,295 7,134,632 4,986,543,448
Dividend paid on short securities (63) - - -
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 26,497,330 1,005,557 106,426 50,907
Interest paid (4,793,374) (37,716) (174,968) (11,638,374)
Cash dividends paid to shareholders (5,791,893) - - (162,183,560)

“Excludes non-cash transactions relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc
Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG

Global
Man Numeric **Man Emerging Man GLG Man GLG
Emerging *Man Numeric ~ Markets Local Global  Man GLG Pan- RI Global
Markets Numeric RI US Global RI Currency Emerging European Sustainable
Equity Large Cap Equity Climate Rates  Markets Bond  Equity Growth Growth
uss us$ uss uss$ uss € us$
21,643,242 - 5,013,851 (6,773,659) (3,786,432) 92,398,458 26,714,197
5,317,151 - 51,243 1,011,204 - - -
2,353,374 - (36,812) (12) - - -
7,585,807 - (6,333,461) - - (24,858,118) (45,876,571)
(18,230,795) - 514,758 29,546,493 5,506,959 - -
2,079,171 - 37,641 (493,480) 63,172 (108,402) (1,492,449)
- - - 699,864 53,172 - -
123,341 - 4,735 - - - -
(4,099) 86,613 (3,239 (30,393 (11,016) (79,052) (24,196)
(3,984,072) - - (705,067) (650,955) 190,000 2,316,893
(1,540,725) - 4,852 (1,440,127) (719,550) - 109
1,678,536 - - - - - R
1,653 - 3,528 (13,597) (2,593) 60,752 21,527
(4,900) - - (7,288) - (95) (26)
43,178 (96,562) 12,697 6,235 41,094 124,553 50,995
17,060,862 (9,949 (730,207) 21,800,173 493,851 67,728,096 (18,289,521)
36,077,740 - 713,781 58,749,593 10,804,113 307,766,352 79,270,545
(55,351,679 - (148,610 (80,880,079) (11,873,428)  (377,312,758) (54,893,495)
(19,273,939) - 565,171 (22,130,486) (1,069,315) (69,546,406) 24,377,050
(2,213,077) (9,949) (165,036) (330,313) (575,464) (1,818,310) 6,087,529
34,498,315 9,949 1,273,440 1,579,320 878,186 6,173,250 6,051,002
32,285,238 - 1,108,404 1,249,007 302,722 4,354,940 12,138,531
32,285,392 - 1,108,404 1,249,076 302,747 4,354,948 12,140,710
(154) - - (69) (25) (8) (2,179)
32,285,238 - 1,108,404 1,249,007 302,722 4,354,940 12,138,531
22,166,141 - 350,189 - - 4,443,087 1,192,651
89,244 - 13,014 4,269,846 1,142,431 860 970
(3,839,981) - (1,393 (65,069) (1,772) (54,752) (13,021)
(41,400) - - (142,390) (156,194) - -

* Man Numeric RI US Large Cap Equity ceased operations on 25 February 2020.

** Effective from 31 January 2022, Man Numeric Rl Global Equity changed its name to Man Numeric Global RI Climate.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc
Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

#Man GLG
RI
##Man Numeric #Man GLG  Sustainable Man Numeric
Europe RI Iberian European China A
Climate  Opportunities Income Equity
€ € € USss$
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 6,284,583 - 7,919,495 6,324,510
Adjustments to reconcile net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders to
net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities:
Decrease/(increase) in collateral balances with brokers (127,846) - - (41,782)
(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers 76,038 - - -
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss:
Equities (1,094,977) - (7,479,460) 17,425,409
Interest bearing securities - - - -
Derivatives 13,402 - - 78,651
Decrease/(increase) in interest receivable - - - -
Decrease/(increase) in dividend receivable 4,439 - - -
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (20,616) 15,375 23,623 (7,015)
(Decrease)/increase in collateral balances due to brokers - - - -
(Decrease)/increase in due to brokers (104,333 - - 149,461
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable - - (25,871) -
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable 1,243 (613) 7,097 (7,929)
(Decrease)/increase in interest payable 15 - (11) -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities 15,725 (72,293) 25,898 11,130
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 5,047,673 (57,531) 470,771 23,932,435
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares~ 364,695 - 21,000,294 4,780,065
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares~ (4,573,815) - (22,436,016) (29,014,989)
Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities (4,209,120) - (1,435,722 (24,234,924)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 838,553 (57,531) (964,951) (302,489)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/period 1,088,587 57,5631 615,422 2,269,822
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 1,927,140 - (349,529) 1,967,333
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period
Cash and cash equivalents 1,927,142 - 8,776 1,967,339
Bank overdraft (2) - (358,305) (6)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 1,927,140 - (349,529) 1,967,333
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 555,475 - 1,699,176 929,485
Dividend paid on short securities 8 - - (54)
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 1,063 - - 19
Interest paid (9,890) - (10,368) (3,678)
Cash dividends paid to shareholders - - (273,411) -

“Excludes non-cash transactions relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

## Effective from 31 January 2022, Man Numeric Rl European Equity changed its name to Man Numeric Europe RI Climate.

# Man GLG Iberian Opportunities ceased operations on 2 December 2020.

#* Effective from 12 May 2021, Man GLG European Income Opportunities changed its name to Man GLG RI Sustainable European

Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds plc
Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

GLG

Man

#Man GLG

Global

Man GLG Man GLG Investment
Strategic Asia (ex Japan) Man Numeric Grade #Man GLG
Bond Equity US High Yield Opportunities China Equity
£ Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
(3,639,306) (1,326,429) 6,394,776 (328,630) (74,263)
(995,744) 1,175,472 - (1,052,069) (510,000)
(11,888,984) 25,789 - - -
(135,382) (41,655,256) - - (8,568,626)
137,936,427 - 549,667 (34,913,154) (1,499,536)
5,915,972 388,826 - 147,356 90,424
2,324,551 - 161,525 (321,294) (158)
(10) (23,878) - - -
111,100 (70,166) (481) (62,441) (22,818
(2,049,996) 305,214 - - -
- (140) - - -
- - - 4,216,684 -
(39,861) 21,050 (4,024) 10,221 4,099
(2,528) (878) - 908 -
(112,261) 82,428 116,831 44,710 23,966
127,423,978 (40,977,968) 7,218,294 (32,257,709) (10,556,912)
81,223,919 45,368,695 25,567,317 33,982,911 12,004,739
(210,410,967) (571,530) (34,076,155) - -
(129,187,048) 44,797,165 (8,508,838) 33,982,911 12,004,739
(1,763,070) 3,819,197 (1,290,544) 1,725,202 1,447,827
2,346,820 3,285,140 2,265,284 - -
583,750 7,104,337 974,740 1,725,202 1,447,827
629,296 7,104,343 974,740 1,726,177 1,447,827
(45,546) (6) - (975) -
583,750 7,104,337 974,740 1,725,202 1,447,827
1,954,119 1,138,558 - - _
9,415,081 676 6,826,041 (206,286) 55
(287,838) (11,621) (7,512) (14,425) -
(2,656,526) - - - -

# Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities and Man GLG China Equity commenced their operations on 10 November 2021 and

14 December 2021, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

79



Man Funds plc M O

Notes to the financial statements Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022

1. General

Man Funds plc (the “Fund”) was incorporated as an investment company with variable capital and with segregated liability between sub-
funds under the laws of Ireland as a public limited company on 1 August 1996 under registration number 252520. The Fund has been
authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”) as an Undertaking for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities
(“UCITS”), pursuant to the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011,
(as amended), (the “UCITS Regulations”) and Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for
Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (the "Central Bank UCITS Regulations"). As at 31 December 2022,
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity Class | H USD is listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The Fund’s investment managers are
GLG Partners LP for Man GLG Portfolios, GLG LLC for GLG LLC Portfolios and Numeric Investors LLC for Man Numeric Portfolios (the
“Investment Managers”). The Fund’s registered office is at 70 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland. The Fund has no employees.

The Fund is structured as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between sub-funds (each a “Portfolio”) which means that different
Portfolios may be created from time to time by the Directors with the approval of the Central Bank. Each Portfolio will be represented by
a different series of Redeemable Participating Shares and will be invested in accordance with the investment objectives and policies
applicable to such Portfolio. As at 31 December 2022 the Fund was comprised of twenty Portfolios:

Man GLG Portfolios

- Man GLG Global Convertibles;

- Man GLG RI European Equity Leaders;

- Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity;

- Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth;

- Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth;

- Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income;

- Man GLG Strategic Bond;

- Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity;

- Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities (launched on 10 November 2021);
- Man GLG China Equity (launched on 14 December 2021);

- Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy (launched on 10 February 2022);
- Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income (launched on 23 March 2022); and

- Man GLG Dynamic Income (launched on 30 June 2022)

Man Nurmeric Portfolios

- Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity;

- Man Numeric Global RI Climate (formerly known as Man Numeric RI Global Equity);

- Man Numeric Europe RI Climate (formerly known as Man Numeric RI European Equity);
- Man Numeric China A Equity; and

- Man Numeric US High Yield.

GLG LLC Portfolios
- Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates and
- Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond.

As at 31 December 2022 the following Portfolios were registered with the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (“FINMA”):

- Man GLG Global Convertibles;

- Man GLG RI European Equity Leaders;

- Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity;

- Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity;

- Man Numeric Global RI Climate (formerly known as Man Numeric Rl Global Equity);

- Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates;

- Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond;

- Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth;

- Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth;

- Man Numeric Europe RI Climate (formerly known as Man Numeric Rl European Equity);
- Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income;

- Man Numeric China A Equity;

- Man GLG Strategic Bond;

- Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity;

- Man Numeric US High Yield;

- Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities (launched on 10 November 2021);
- Man GLG China Equity (launched on 14 December 2021);

- Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy (launched on 10 February 2022);
- Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income (launched on 23 March 2022); and

- Man GLG Dynamic Income (launched on 30 June 2022).

All Classes of Redeemable Participating Shares are together referred to as the “Redeemable Participating Shares” or “Shares”.

As at 31 December 2022 twenty Portfolios were in operation.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

1. General (continued)
The investment objectives and policies of each active Portfolio are detailed below.

Man GLG Global Convertibles

Man GLG Global Convertibles’ investment objective is to achieve compounded appreciation of the investor’s capital through investing
globally in an actively managed portfolio of convertible bonds, convertible preference shares, debt securities, warrants and other equity-
linked securities, which may include but are not limited to such instruments as stock options and equity swaps, with less volatility than a
portfolio of the underlying equities in the international securities markets.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes D USD, D H EUR, DL USD, DL H EUR, DL H GBP, | USD, | H EUR, IL USD, IL H EUR, IM USD, IM H
EUR, IM H GBP, IU H EUR and | H GBP were in operation.

Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders

Man GLG RI European Equity Leaders’ investment objective is to provide a high total return for a suitable long term appreciation of the
investor’s capital. The Portfolio invests at least two thirds of the net assets (after deduction of ancillary liquid assets) in equity securities
(excluding securities convertible into equity securities) of issuers with a registered office in Europe or of issuers which derive a
predominant part of their revenues from activities in Europe.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes D EUR, D C EUR, D C USD, D HUSD, | EUR, | C EUR, | C SEK and | H USD were in operation.

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity’s investment objective is to provide a high total return for a suitable long term appreciation of the
investor’s capital. The Portfolio invests primarily in securities of issuers in Japan or of issuers which derive a substantial part of their
revenues from activities in Japan.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes D EUR, D EUR G Dist, D JPY, D USD, D H CHF, D H EUR, D H GBP, D H USD, | EUR, | EUR Dist, |
GBP, | JPY, I JPY Dist, | SEK, I USD, | USD Dist, | H CHF, | H EUR, | H EUR Dist, | H GBP, | H GBP Dist, | HUSD, | H USD Dist, IXX JPY,
IXX'H CHF, IXX H EUR, IXX H EUR Dist, IXX H GBP Dist, IXX H USD and IXX H USD Dist were in operation.

Class | HUSD is listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange.

Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity

Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity’s investment objective is to earn a return on investment greater than the returns available from
investments in the MSCI Emerging Markets Index. The Portfolio will seek to achieve its objective by using Numeric’s proprietary
quantitative models to select securities for purchase or sale in order to allocate all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with the
Man Numeric Emerging Markets strategy which involves taking long positions in relation to issuers primarily in emerging markets
throughout the world, that represent, in the judgement of Numeric, an opportunity for short-term investment gains.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes D CHF, D EUR, D USD, | EUR, | JPY, | SEK, | USD, IMU USD and | GBP were in operation.

Man Numeric Global Rl Climate (formerly known as Man Numeric Rl Global Equity)

Man Numeric Global RI Climate’s investment objective is to earn a return on investment greater than the returns available from
investments in the MSCI World Index. The Portfolio will seek to achieve its objective by using Numeric’s proprietary quantitative models
to select securities for purchase or sale in order to allocate all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with the Man Numeric Global
Core Strategy which involves taking long positions in relation to issuers in the countries included in the MSCI World Index, that represent,
in the judgement of Numeric, an opportunity for short-term investment gains.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes D EUR, D USD, | EUR, | SEK, | USD and | H EUR were in operation.

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates’ investment objective is to achieve a return over the long term primarily
through investment in a portfolio of emerging markets local currency bonds, foreign exchange forwards and/or other derivatives. The
Portfolio primarily invests in bonds and currency forwards.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes D C EUR, D C USD, | C EUR, | C GBP, | C SEK, | C USD, | C USD Dist, | H EUR Dist and | H GBP
were in operation.

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond’s investment objective is to achieve a return in all market conditions primarily through
investment in emerging market fixed income securities directly, or indirectly via the use of derivatives. The Portfolio primarily invests in
bonds.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes D C EUR, D C USD, | C EUR, | C SEK, | C USD, | H EUR and IF H EUR were in operation.

Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth’s investment objective is to provide medium to long term capital appreciation. The Portfolio is a
concentrated long-only fund which invests in European companies across all market capitalisations.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes D C EUR, D C USD, DF C EUR, DV C USD, | C CHF, | CEUR, | C SEK, | CUSD, IF CEUR and IV C
USD were in operation.

Man GLG R/ Global Sustainable Growth

Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth'’s investment objective is to seek to achieve significant outperformance of the MSCI All Country
World Index over the long term through investing in transferable securities, exchange traded and OTC financial derivative instruments,
money market instruments, other collective investment schemes and deposits, cash or cash equivalents.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes D C EUR, | C EUR, | C GBP, | C SEK, I USD, IU FH NOK and | H (BRL) USD were in operation.
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1. General (continued)

Man Numeric Europe Rl Climate (formerly known as Man Numeric Rl European Equity)

The Man Numeric Europe RI Climate’s investment objective is to earn a return on investment greater than the returns available from
investments in the MSCI Europe Index. The Portfolio will seek to achieve its objective by using Numeric’s proprietary quantitative models
to select securities for purchase or sale in order to allocate all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with the Man Numeric
European Core strategy. The strategy involves taking long positions in relation to issuers in the countries included in the MSCI Europe
Index, and in the judgement of Numeric, represent an opportunity for short-term investment gains.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes D C EUR, | C EUR, | C SEK, | C USD, | C GBP and | H GBP were in operation.

Man GLG Rl Sustainable European Income

Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income’s (formerly known as Man GLG European Income Opportunities) investment objective is to
achieve dividend income and long-term capital growth from an actively managed portfolio. The Portfolio will seek to achieve its objective
by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with a long only strategy by investing all or part of the net proceeds of
Shares in () transferable securities; (i) exchange traded and OTC financial derivative instruments; and (i) other eligible collective
investment schemes.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes D C EUR, DF C EUR, | C EUR, | C EUR Dist, | C USD, IF C EUR, IM C EUR and | C EUR Dist Q were
in operation.

Man Numeric China A Equity

Man Numeric China A Equity’s investment objective is to earn a return on investment greater than the returns available from investments
in the MSCI China A Net Return Index USD. The Portfolio will seek to achieve its objective by using Numeric’s proprietary quantitative
models to select equity securities for purchase or sale in order to allocate all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with the Man
Numeric China strategy. The strategy involves taking long positions in relation to issuers in China, that represent, in the judgement of
Numeric, an opportunity for investment gains in respect of China A Shares.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes D C EUR, D H EUR, 1 USD, | C EUR, | C GBP and | C SEK were in operation.

Man GLG Strategic Bond

Man GLG Strategic Bond’s investment objective is to provide a total return for investors, with a monthly income and the potential for
capital growth. The Portfolio will seek to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with a long
only strategy by investing all or part of the net proceeds of Shares in () transferable securities; (i) exchange traded and OTC financial
derivative instruments; and (i) money market instruments, (iv) other collective investment schemes and (v) deposits, cash or cash
equivalents.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes D GBP, D GBP Dist, D H CHF, D H EUR, D H USD, D H USD Dist A, DV H USD, DY H EUR, DY H
USD, | GBP, | GBP Dist, | GBP Dist A, | H CHF, | H EUR, | H EUR Dist, | H EUR Dist A, | H JPY, | HUSD, | H USD Dist, IV H USD, IXF
GBP, IXF GBP Dist and IXF H USD were in operation.

Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity

Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity’s investment objective is to provide medium to long-term capital appreciation. The Portfolio will seek to
achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its net proceeds of Shares in (i) transferable securities (i) exchange-traded and
OTC financial derivative instruments, (i) money market instruments, (iv) other collective investment schemes and (v) deposits, cash or
cash equivalents. At least 51% of the value of the Portfolio will be invested on an ongoing basis in holdings in equity securities that are
authorized for official trading on a stock exchange or included in an organized market.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes | USD, | C CHF, | C EUR, | C GBP, IF C EUR and IF C GBP were in operation.

Man Numeric US High Yield

The Portfolio’s investment objective is to earn a return on investment greater than the returns available from investments in the ICE BAML
US High Yield Index. The Portfolio will seek to achieve its objective by using Numeric’s proprietary quantitative models to select securities
for purchase or sale in order to allocate all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with the Man Numeric U.S. High Yield strategy
(the “US High Yield Strategy”). The strategy involves taking long positions primarily in US dollar denominated high yield corporate bonds
listed or traded on recognised markets in the US.

As at 31 December 2022, Class | USD was in operation.

Man GLG Global Investrment Grade Opportunities

Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities’ investment objective is to provide income and capital growth over the medium to long
term. The Portfolio will seek to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in () transferable securities (ii)
exchange traded and OTC financial derivative instruments, (i) money market instruments, (iv) other collective investment schemes and (v)
deposits, cash or cash equivalents.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes IF H EUR, | H EUR, | H GBP, | USD, | H EUR Dist, IF H GBP, IF H GBP Dist and IF EUR Dist were in
operation.

Man GLG China Equity

Man GLG China Equity’s investment objective is to provide medium to long-term capital appreciation. The Portfolio will seek to achieve
its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in (i) transferable securities (i) exchange-traded and OTC financial derivative
instruments, (i) money market instruments, (iv) other collective investment schemes and (v) deposits, cash or cash equivalents. At least
51% of the value of the Portfolio will be invested on an ongoing basis in holdings in equity securities that are authorised for official trading
on a stock exchange or included in an organised market.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes | C EUR, | C GBP, IF C EUR, IF USD and | USD were in operation.
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1. General (continued)

Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy

Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy’s sustainable investment objective is to support the financing of companies that
provide solutions and technologies related to the fight against water scarcity, that improve the supply and treatment of high quality water,
and/or address the challenges of the circular economy. Through this objective, the Portfolio also aims to provide long-term appreciation
of the investor’s capital through investment in the equity of those companies. The Portfolio will seek to achieve its objective by allocating
all or substantially all of its assets in (i) transferable securities (i) exchange traded and OTC financial derivative instruments, (i) money
market instruments, (iv) other collective investment schemes and (v) deposits, cash or cash equivalents. The Portfolio will be invested on
an ongoing basis in holdings in equity securities that are authorised for official trading on a stock exchange or included in an organised
market.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes | C EUR, | C GBP, | C USD, IF C EUR and IF C USD were in operation.

Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income

Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income’s investment objective is to provide a total return for investors through investing in a portfolio of
bonds providing an attractive income, while giving careful consideration to long-term environmental, social and governance (ESG)
criteria. The Portfolio will seek to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in (i) transferable securities (ii)
exchange traded and OTC financial derivative instruments, (i) money market instruments, (iv) other collective investment schemes and (v)
deposits, cash or cash equivalents.

As at 31 December 2022, Classes | H EUR, | H GBP, IF H EUR, IF USD and | USD were in operation.

Man GLG Dynamic Income

Man GLG Dynamic Income’s investment objective is to provide income and capital growth over a medium to long-term period by
investing predominantly in bonds issued by companies and governments worldwide. The Portfolio will seek to achieve its objective by
allocating all or substantially all of its assets in (i) transferable securities (i) exchange traded and OTC financial derivative instruments, (iii)
money market instruments, (iv) other collective investment schemes and (v) deposits, cash or cash equivalents.

As at 31 December 2022, Class | USD, IF H EUR, IF USD, | H EUR and | H GBP were in operation.

2. Significant accounting policies

(@ Accounting convention

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as adopted by the
European Union (“EU”). The financial statements have been prepared using the historical cost basis except for financial assets and
liabilities held at fair value through profit or loss which have been measured at fair value.

(b) Changes in accounting policy and disclosure
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the audited financial statements are consistent with those followed in the
preparation of the Fund’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021.

New standards, interpretations and amenaments adopted by the Fund:
There were no recent accounting pronouncements applicable to the Fund in the current year.

At the date of authorisation of the financial statements there were a number of other Standards and Interpretations which were in issue
but not yet effective. Management anticipates that the adoption of these Standards and Interpretations in future periods will have no
material impact on the financial statements of the Fund.

(c) Use of accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with IFRS requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported and disclosures made in these financial statements and accompanying notes, including certain
valuation assumptions. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment
to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities in the future.

(d) Going concern

Management has made an assessment of the Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern and are satisfied that the Fund has
resources to continue in business for a period of at least one year beyond the date these financial statements are available to be issued.
Furthermore, the management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Fund’s ability to
continue as a going concern; therefore, the financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.

(e) Interest income and expense
Interest income and expense is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income as it accrues, on an effective interest rate basis.

() Dividend income and expense

Dividend income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income within
dividends when the Fund'’s right to receive payments is established. Dividend income is recognised gross of withholding tax, if any.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(9) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

For Net Asset Value (“NAV”) purposes, the valuation of financial assets and liabilities is calculated in accordance with the Prospectus.
For financial statements purposes, financial assets and liabilities have been valued in accordance with IFRS using the policies outlined
below.

At 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, there are no material differences between these valuation methodologies.

In accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard (“IFRS”) 9 Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement, the
Fund classifies its financial assets and liabilities at initial recognition into the categories of financial assets and financial liabilities as
discussed below.

Under IFRS 9, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) or
fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”). The classification of financial assets under IFRS 9 is based on the business model in which a
financial asset is managed and on its contractual cash flow characteristics.

In evaluating the classification of its financial assets, the Fund has considered the following:

o Whether it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets only to collect contractual cash flows (“business model
test”); and

o Whether its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (“SPPI test”).

Both the business model test and SPPI test must be met in order to account for a financial asset at amortised cost or FVOCI. If both
tests are not met the financial asset must be measured at FVTPL.

The Fund classifies its investments based on both the Fund’s business model for managing those financial assets and the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The portfolio of financial assets is managed and performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis. The Fund is primarily focused on fair value information and uses that information to assess the assets’ performance and to make
decisions. The Fund has not taken the option to irrevocably designate any ASCOTs, corporate bonds, convertible bonds, common
stock, credit default swaps, equity swaps, future contracts, forward currency contracts, government bonds, interest rate swaps,
mortgage-backed securities, real estate investment trusts and repurchase agreements as fair value through other comprehensive
income.

The contractual cash flows of the Fund’s debt securities are solely principal and interest, however, these securities are neither held for
the purpose of collecting contractual cash flows nor held both for collecting contractual cash flows and for sale. The collection of
contractual cash flows is only incidental to achieving the Fund’s business model’s objective.

The Fund recognises a financial asset or a financial liability when, and only when, it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Regular-way purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the trade date, which is the date on which the Fund
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value.
All transaction costs for such instruments are recognised directly in the statement of comprehensive income.

After initial measurement, the Fund measures financial instruments, which are classified as at fair value through profit or loss, at their fair
values.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives and exchange traded securities) is
based on quoted market prices at the statement of financial position date.

In circumstances where the last traded price is not within the bid-ask spread, management will determine the point within the bid-ask
spread that is most representative of fair value.

The Directors have appointed an Independent Pricing Committee ("IPC") to undertake certain services concerning the valuation policies
and procedures relating to the Fund. The IPC is an independent body set up to: (1) establish a pricing matrix (a table which lays out a
pricing source for certain assets and liabilities) which the Directors have adopted for the Fund and which is used by the Administrator to
calculate the value of the assets and liabilities held by the Fund; and (2) to establish the prices of any positions held in the Fund that do
not have an independently ascertainable value as per the pricing matrix. In addition, the IPC provides general governance and oversight
of the valuation process.

The Fund may from time to time invest in financial instruments or securities that are not traded in an active market (for example over-the-
counter (“OTC”’) derivatives and private placements of both equities and fixed income securities). These financial instruments are valued
at their fair value in the manner described in subsequent accounting policies.

Any exchange traded derivative instruments (including, but not limited to, options and futures) dealt in on a market are valued at the
settlement price on the relevant Valuation Day for such instruments on such a market. If the settlement price is not available, their
probable realisation value shall be determined with care and in good faith by the Fund.

Investments are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows have expired or the Fund has transferred substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownership.

(h) Securities sold short

The Fund may sell securities short. A short sale is a transaction in which the Fund sells a security it does not own. The proceeds received
for short sales are recorded as liabilities and the Fund records an unrealised gain or loss to the extent of the difference between the
proceeds received and the value of the open short position. The Fund records a realised gain or loss when the short position is closed.
By entering into short sales, the Fund bears the market risk of an unfavourable change in the price of the security sold short in excess of
the proceeds received. Short sales expose the Fund to potentially unlimited liability.
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(i) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously. As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, no financial assets and liabilities are offset in the statement of
financial position. Please refer to Note 5.

() Derivatives
The Fund may trade in derivative financial instruments whose values are based upon an underlying asset, index, currency or interest rate.
The net unrealised gains or losses, rather than contracts or notional amounts, represents the approximate future cash flows from trading.

The Fund engaged in asset swapped convertible option transactions, equity swaps, forward currency contracts, futures contracts,
option contracts, swap contracts, credit default swaps, interest rate swaps, total return swaps and warrants.

- Asset swapped convertible option transactions (“ASCOTSs”)

An asset swapped convertible option transaction (“ASCOTSs”), is an option on a convertible bond that is used to separate a convertible
bond into its two components: a bond and an option to acquire stock. When the bond is stripped of its conversion feature, the holder
has a bond featuring fairly stable returns on debt, and a volatile, but potentially very valuable option.

- Equity swaps

Equity swaps are recorded on the trade date basis and are valued based on the difference between the notional long/short position of
the underlying equity security calculated from a reference price on the date of entering into the swap and the market value at the date of
closing the trade, or the reporting date if prior to terminating the swap. The difference between the initial recognition amount and the
market value of the open equity swaps is reflected as financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of
financial position and as net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of
comprehensive income. Realised gains or losses are recognised on the closing or trade date of the swap and are included in net
(loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

- Forward currency contracts

Forward currency contracts are recorded on the trade date and are valued at the applicable foreign exchange rates on the last business
day of the year. The difference between the fair value of the original contract amount and the fair value of the open forward currency
contract position is reflected as financial assets or liabilities in the statement of financial position and as net (loss)/gain on the financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income. Realised gains or losses are recognised on the
maturity or trade date of the contract and are included in net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
in the statement of comprehensive income.

- Futures contracts

Futures contracts are recorded on the trade date and are valued at the last traded price on the last business day of the year. The
difference between the original contract amount and the fair value of the open futures position is reflected as financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of financial position and as net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income. Realised gains or losses are recognised on the closing or
trade date of the contract and are included in net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the
statement of comprehensive income.

- Option contracts

The Fund may invest in option contracts. An option contract gives the owner the right, but not the obligation, to buy (“‘call option”) or to
sell (“‘put option”) a specified item at a fixed price during a specified year for a non-refundable fee (“premium’’). The maximum loss to a
buyer of an option is the loss of the premium. The writer of a call option has to bear the risk of an unfavourable change in the value
underlying the option and, unless an offsetting long position is owned, the theoretical loss is unlimited. The loss to the writer of a put
option is limited to the exercise price of the option, versus the premium collected on its sale. Option contracts are held at fair value with
reference to quoted market prices, when available, or based on pricing models that consider the time value of money, volatility and the
current market and contractual prices of the underlying financial instruments.

- Swap contracts

Swap contracts are contractual agreements between two parties to exchange streams of payments over time based on specified
notional amounts. The swap contracts are valued at an amount equal to the gain or loss that would be realised if the position was closed
out on the valuation date. The Fund’s main swap contracts consist of credit default swaps, interest rate swaps and total return swaps.
Swap contracts are marked-to-market daily and changes in value are recorded as unrealised gain/(loss). When a swap contract is
terminated, the Fund will record a realised gain/(loss) equal to the difference between the proceeds from (or cost of) the closing
transaction and the Fund'’s basis in the contract, if any. Swap transactions involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and market risk
in excess of the amounts recognised in the statement of financial position. Such risks involve the possibility that there will be no liquid
market for these agreements, that the counterparty to the agreements may default on its obligation to perform or disagree as to the
meaning of the contractual terms in the agreements, and that there may be unfavourable changes in interest rates and/or market values
associated with these transactions.

- Credit default swaps

The Fund may enter into credit default swaps to manage its exposure to certain sectors of the market or to reduce credit risk. The Fund
may enter into credit default swap agreements to provide a measure of protection against the default of an issuer (as buyer of protection)
and/or gain credit exposure to an issuer to which it is not otherwise exposed (as seller of protection). Credit default swaps are
agreements in which one party pays fixed periodic payments to counterparty in consideration for a guarantee from the counterparty to
make a specific payment should a negative credit event take place (e.g. default, bankruptcy or debt restructuring). The Fund may either
buy or sell (write) credit default swaps. As a buyer, the Fund will either receive from the seller an amount equal to the notional amount of
the swap and deliver the referenced security or underlying securities comprising of an index or receive a net settlement of cash equal to
the notional amount of the swap less the recovery value of the security or underlying securities comprising of an index.
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() Derivatives (continued)

- Credit default swaps (continued)

As a seller (writer), the Fund will either pay the buyer an amount equal to the notional amount of the swap and take delivery of the
referenced security or underlying securities comprising of an index or pay a net settlement of cash equal to the notional amount of the
swap less the recovery value of the security or underlying securities comprising of an index. In the event of default by the counterparty,
the Fund may recover amounts paid under the agreement either partially or in total by offsetting any payables and/or receivables with
collateral held or pledged. These periodic payments received or made by the Fund are included in net realised gain/(loss) on financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

- Interest rate swaps

Interest rate swaps relate to contracts taken out by the Fund with major brokers in which the Fund either receives or pays a floating rate
of interest in return for paying or receiving, respectively, a fixed rate of interest. The payment flows are usually netted against each other,
with the difference being paid by one party to the other. Changes in the value of the interest rate swap agreements and amounts
received or paid in connection with them are recognised as net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

- Total return swaps
Total return swaps are contracts in which the Fund pays or receives a series of cash flows based upon the total return of a specified
asset in return for paying or receiving, respectively, a fixed or floating rate of interest based upon that same specified asset.

- Warrants

The Fund invests in warrants through listed exchanges and OTC markets. The listed warrants are traded on recognised exchanges and
valued at the last traded price. OTC traded warrants are valued by reference to quoted prices. Change in realised and unrealised gains
and losses are recorded in the statement of comprehensive income.

(k) Realised and unrealised gains and losses

All realised and unrealised gains and losses on securities and derivatives are recognised as net (loss)/gain on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income. The cost of securities is accounted for on a
specific identification basis. Unrealised gains and losses comprise changes in the fair value of financial instruments for the year and from
reversal of prior year’'s unrealised gains and losses for financial instruments which were realised in the reporting year. Realised gains and
losses represent the difference between an instrument’s initial carrying amount and disposal amount, or cash payments or receipts
made in respect of derivative contracts (excluding payments or receipts on collateral margin accounts for such instruments).

() Transaction costs

Transaction costs are incremental costs, which are separately identifiable and directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of
a financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs incurred by the Fund during the year are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income as part of net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

(m) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the Fund’s financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which it
operates (the “functional currency”). This is United States Dollars (“US$”) for all sub-funds except Man GLG RI European Equity Leaders,
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth, Man Numeric Europe RI Climate (formerly known as Man Numeric RI European Equity), Man
GLG RI Sustainable European Income and Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy for which the functional currency is Euro
(“€”), Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity for which the functional currency is Japanese Yen (“JPY”) and Man GLG Strategic Bond which
the functional currency is Pound Sterling (“£”). The Fund has adopted the functional currency of each sub-fund as the presentation
currency for these financial statements. There has been no change in each sub-fund’s functional currency since its inception. The Fund’s
functional and presentational currency is United States Dollars.

(n) Repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements

The Fund may enter into securities sold under agreements to repurchase (“repurchase agreements”), under the terms of the repurchase
agreement, with selected counterparties under which the Fund acquires securities as collateral subject to an obligation of the
counterparty to repurchase and the Fund to resell the securities at an agreed upon time and price. The Fund and counterparties are
permitted to sell, re-pledge, or use the collateral associated with the transaction. Upon an event of default under the terms of the
repurchase agreement, both parties have the right to set-off. Repurchase agreements are reflected in the statement of financial position
and included in net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive
income. Realised gains/losses are included in net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the
statement of comprehensive income. The difference between the sale and repurchase prices is treated as interest expense and is
accrued over the life of the agreement and is included in the statement of comprehensive income.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell at a specified future date (‘‘Reverse Repurchase Agreements’’) are not recognised in
the statement of financial position unless they are subsequently sold to third parties (‘rehypothecation’), in which case, the obligation to
return the securities is recorded as a short sale within trading liabilities and measured at fair value with any gains or losses included in the
statement of comprehensive income. The corresponding cash paid is derecognised and a corresponding receivable is recorded in the
statement of financial position reflecting the Fund’s right to receive it back. The difference between the purchase and resale prices is
treated as interest revenue, accrued over the life of the agreement and included in the statement of comprehensive income.

(o) Foreign currency

Transactions during the year denominated in foreign currencies have been translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the dates of
transactions. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange in effect at the date of the
statement of financial position. For investment transactions and investments held as at year end denominated in foreign currency,
resulting gains or losses are included in the net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the
statement of comprehensive income. All other foreign currency gains and losses are also included in the net (loss)/gain on financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income.
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(o) Foreign currency (continued)

The combined fund balances are expressed in US$, being the presentational currency of the Fund as a whole. For combined fund
balances in the statement of financial position, the non-US$ Portfolios are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the
statement of financial position. For combined fund balances in the statement of comprehensive income, the non-US$ Portfolios are
translated at the average exchange rate prevailing during the year. The combined subscriptions and redemptions in the statement of
changes in net assets are also translated at the average rate prevailing during the current year. The translation (loss)/gain resulting from
the preparation of the combined fund balances in the financial statements amounting to (US$294,223,108) (2021: US$207,412,627) has
been shown as other comprehensive income in the combined fund column in the statement of comprehensive income. The gain/loss
does not have any effect on the individual Portfolios.

(p) Other expenses
Other expenses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on an accruals basis.

(g) Investor Money Regulations

Subscription and redemption monies are routed through a sub-fund cash collection account in the name of the sub-fund. Pending issue
of the shares and / or payment of subscription proceeds to an account in the name of the sub-funds, and pending payment of
redemption proceeds or distributions, the relevant investor will be an unsecured creditor of the sub-fund in respect of amounts paid by
or due to it.

(N Redeemable Participating Shares
Redeemable shares are classified as equity instruments when:

. The redeemable shares entitle the holder to a pro rata share of the Fund’s net assets in the event of the Fund’s liquidation;

. The redeemable shares are in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments;

. All redeemable shares in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments have identical features;

. The redeemable shares do not include any contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset other than the
holder’s rights to a pro rata share of the Fund’s net assets; and

. The total expected cash flows attributable to the redeemable shares over the life of the instrument are based substantially on
the profit or loss, the change in the recognised net assets or the change in the fair value of the recognised and unrecognised
net assets of the Fund over the life of the instrument.

In addition to the redeemable shares having all of the above features, the Fund must have no other financial instrument or contract that
has:

. Total cash flows based substantially on the profit or loss, the change in the recognised net assets or the change in the fair
value of the recognised and unrecognised net assets of the Fund; and
. The effect of substantially restricting or fixing the residual return to the redeemable shareholders.

The Fund continuously assesses the classification of the Redeemable Participating Shares. If the Redeemable Participating Shares cease
to have all the features, or meet all the conditions set out, to be classified as equity, the Fund will reclassify them as financial liabilities and
measure them at fair value at the date of reclassification, with any differences from the previous carrying amount recognised in equity. If
the Redeemable Participating Shares subsequently have all the features and meet the conditions to be classified as equity, the Fund will
reclassify them as equity instruments and measure them at the carrying amount of the liabilities at the date of the reclassification.

As at 31 December 2022, the Fund classified its Redeemable Participating Shares as a liability.

Shareholder transactions include subscriptions received in advance and redemptions in the process of being paid.

(s) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position may consist of cash at bank, demand deposits, short-term deposits in
financial institutions and short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, with original maturities of three months or less. Short-term investments that are not held for
the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments and restricted margin accounts are not considered cash and cash equivalents.

() Bank Overdraft
Bank overdraft in the statement of financial position consists of negative cash balances on the bank accounts at the year end. Interest is
charged on these bank overdraft balances.

(u) Collateral balances with brokers and collateral balances due to brokers

Collateral balances with brokers and collateral balances due to brokers include amounts transferred as collateral against open derivative
contracts. Amounts receivable from short sales and collateral may be restricted in whole or in part until the related securities are
purchased. To the extent that units are purchased on margin, the margin debt may be secured on the related units.

() Due from/to brokers

Due from brokers include receivables for securities sold (in a regular way transaction) that have been contracted for but not yet delivered
on the statement of financial position date. These are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method less any allowance for
impairment. Due to brokers are payables for securities purchased (in a regular way transaction) that have been contracted for but not yet
delivered on the statement of financial position date. These are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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(w) Distributions to shareholders
In accordance with the Fund’s Prospectus, the Fund may fully distribute its distributable income to shareholders.

Distributable income includes capital gains arising from the disposal of investments.

Unrealised gains and losses are included in the net assets attributable to shareholders and are not distributable until realised. Capital
losses are not distributed to shareholders but are retained to be offset against any future realised capital gains. Distributions to
shareholders are recognised in statement of comprehensive income as finance costs.

3. Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted, cash and cash equivalents - restricted, bank
overdraft, collateral balances with brokers, collateral balances due to brokers and due
from/to brokers

At the year end, amounts disclosed as cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted, cash and cash equivalents — restricted, bank overdraft,
collateral balances with brokers and collateral balances due to brokers were held at The Bank of New York Mellon (London Branch),
Barclays Plc, BNP Paribas, Citibank N.A., Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited, Goldman Sachs International, HSBC Bank Plc, JP
Morgan Securities Plc, Morgan Stanley & Co. International Plc, Nomura Holdings and Societe Generale. Collateral balances with brokers
represent the margin account balances held with the broker and collateral balances due to broker represents an amount payable to
broker as a result of margin or collateral amount payable at the period end. These include amounts transferred as collateral (which is
subject to a security interest) against open derivatives, short positions or financial instruments purchased on margin, deposits held at call
with banks and other short term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Due from brokers and to brokers represent receivables for financial instruments sold and payables for financial instruments purchased
that have been contracted for but not yet settled or delivered on the statement of financial position date respectively.

The portion of balance with/due to brokers represented by collateral as at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 is outlined below:

31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Man GLG Global Convertibles US$1,638,765 (US$247,827)
Man GLG RI European Equity Leaders €5,037,279 €4,030,000
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity - (¥57,052)
Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity US$10,492,082 US$4,185,026
Man Numeric Global RI Climate (formery known as Man Numeric RI Global Equity) US$55,592 US$77,259
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates (US$176,482) US$500,794
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond (US$120,296) (US$120,000)
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth €440,078 (€630,000)
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth - (US$4,942,288)
Man Numeric Europe RI Climate (formerly known as Man Numeric RI European Equity) €89,731 €127,846
Man Numeric China A Equity US$103,671 US$124,696
Man GLG Strategic Bond (£15,079,760) £3,718,361
Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity US$1,447,412 (US$185,214)
Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities US$3,221,297 US$1,052,069
Man GLG China Equity US$148,525 US$510,000
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water & Circular Economy €115,939 n/a
Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income US$348,507 n/a
Man GLG Dynamic Income US$635,277 n/a

Following the issuance of Decree No. 254 issued by the Russian President Viadimir Putin in May 2022, there was a restriction placed on
the payment of dividends by Russian limited liability companies to their foreign participants. Under the sanction, if a Russian limited
liability company adopted a resolution on dividend distribution to its participants, then any such distribution exceeding 10 million rubles
was to be made in Russian rubles to a special blocked type “S” account—commonly referred to as a type “C” account—opened in
Russia. Due to the nature of the restriction, dividends received by the Fund during the year amounting to US$204,346 (converted to USD
as at 31 December 2022 exchange rate) cannot be utilised by the Fund in any way and therefore has been classified as Cash and cash
equivalents — restricted in the Statement of financial condition.

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Collateral received
Repurchase agreements:

31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Liabilities
Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities US$21,462,250 US%$4,216,684
Man GLG Dynamic Income US$4,347,389 -

As at 31 December 2022, the fair value of securities pledged as collateral in relation to the repurchase agreements was US$24,318,697
(31 December 2021: US$4,830,563) for Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities and US$5,743,770 (31 December 2021:
US$NIl) for Man GLG Dynamic Income.
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Fair value of financial instruments

The Fund classifies fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in determining the
measurements in line with IFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement.

The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

. Level 1 — Quoted market price in an active market for an identical instrument.

. Level 2 — Valuation techniques based on observable inputs. This category includes instruments valued using: quoted market
prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for similar instruments in markets that are considered less than
active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market data.

. Level 3 — Valuation techniques using significant unobservable inputs. This category includes all instruments where the
valuation technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the unobservable inputs could have a significant impact
on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar
instruments where significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the
instruments.

Valuation techniques

Listed or publicly traded investment in equity and debt securities, government bonds, managed funds and derivatives

When fair values of listed securities and debt securities at the reporting date, as well as publicly traded derivatives, are based on quoted
market prices or binding dealer price quotations, without any deduction for transaction costs, the instruments are included within Level 1
of the hierarchy.

Unlisted debt securities and treasury bills

The Fund invests in debt securities, corporate and government bonds and treasury securities. In the absence of a quoted price in an
active market, they are valued using observable inputs such as recently executed transaction prices in securities of the issuer or
comparable issuers and vyield curves. Adjustments are made to the valuations when necessary to recognise differences in the
instruments terms. To the extent that the significant inputs are observable, the Fund categorises these investments as Level 2.

Over-the-counter derivatives

The Fund uses widely recognised valuation models for determining fair values of over-the-counter interest rate swaps, currency swaps
and forward foreign exchange contracts. The most frequently applied valuation techniques include forward pricing and swap models,
using present value calculations. The models incorporate various inputs including both credit and debit valuation adjustments for
counterparty and own credit risk, foreign exchange spot and forward rates and interest rate curves. For these financial instruments,
significant inputs into models are market observable and are included within Level 2.

For all other financial instruments, fair value is determined using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include net present value
techniques, comparison to similar instruments for which market observable prices exist, options pricing models and other relevant
valuation models.

The following tables summarise the financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss as at 31 December 2022 and 31 December
2021 and the financial instruments measured at fair value in the statement of financial position grouped into the fair value hierarchy:

Man GLG Global Convertibles

31 December 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
us$ USs$ US$ us$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 824 - - 824
Total equities and managed funds 824 - - 824
Interest bearing securities

Convertible bonds - 107,609,538 2,457,144 110,066,682
Corporate bonds - 8,714,474 - 8,714,474
Total interest bearing securities - 116,324,012 2,457,144 118,781,156
Derivatives

ASCOTs - 7,602 - 7,602
Forward currency contracts - 829,915 - 829,915
Total retum swaps - 478,273 - 478,273
Total derivatives - 1,315,790 - 1,315,790
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 824 117,639,802 _ 2,457,144 120,097,770
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (1,221) - (1,221)
Forward currency contracts - (402,0086) - (402,006)
Total retum swaps - (1,320,893) - (1,320,893)
Total derivatives - (1,724,120) - (1,724,120)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (1,724,120) - (1,724 120)
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Global Convertibles (continued)

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
uss$ Uss$ Uss$ Uss$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equit E

Equities 899 - - 899
Total equities and managed funds 899 - - 899
Interest bearing securities

Convertible bonds - 124,307,409 1,551,050 125,858,459
Corporate bonds - 7,824,996 - 7,824,996
Govemment bonds 59,990,560 - - 59,990,560
Total interest bearing securities 59,990,560 132,132,405 1,551,050 193,674,015
Derivatives

ASCOTs - 63,975 - 63,975
Equity swaps - 1,026 - 1,026
Forward currency contracts - 1,415,537 - 1,415,537
Total derivatives - 1,480,538 - 1,480,538
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 59,991,459 133,612,943 _ 1,551,060 195,155,452
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (518,313) - (518,313)
Total derivatives - (518,313) - (518,313)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (618,313 - (518,313)
Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders

31 December 2022 € € € €
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 5,186 - 5,186
Total derivatives - 5,186 - 5,186
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 5,186 - 5,186
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (1,0388,374) - (1,038,374)
Forward currency contracts - (379,885) - (379,885)
Total derivatives - (1,418,259 - (1,418,259
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (1,418,259) - (1,418,259)
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders (continued)

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man. fun

Equities 252,883,580 - - 252,883,580
Total equities and managed funds 252,883,580 - - 252,883,580
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 1,197,652 - 1,197,652
Total derivatives - 1,197,652 - 1,197,652
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 252,883,580 1,197,652 - 254,081,232
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (1,558,099) - (1,558,099)
Forward currency contracts - (1,320,958) - (1,320,958)
Total derivatives - (2,879,057) - (2,879,057)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (2,879,057) - (2,879,057)
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity

31 December 2022 ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equities and managed funds

Equities 261,297,377,728 - - 261,297,377,728
Total equities and managed funds 261,297,377,728 - - 261,297,377,728
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 2,925,384,602 - 2,925,384,602
Total derivatives - 2,925,384,602 - 2,925,384,602

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 261,297,377,728 _ 2,925,384,602

- _264,222,762,330

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (2,741,354,159) - (2,741,354,159)
Futures contracts (94,123,860) - - (94,123,860)
Total derivatives (94,123,860) (2,741,354,159) - (2,835,478,019)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (94,123,860) _ (2,741,354,159) - _ (2,835478,019)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Man Funds plc
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Japan CoreAljpha Equity (continuead)

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Total Fair Value
¥ ¥ ¥

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 166,402,938,716 - 166,402,938,716
Total equities and managed funds 166,402,938,716 - 166,402,938,716
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 928,985,375 928,985,375
Total derivatives - 928,985,375 928,985,375
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 166,402,938,716 928,985,375 167,331,924,091
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (372,824,350) (872,824,350)
Futures contracts (3,740,538) - (3,740,538)
Total derivatives (3,740,538) (372,824,350) (376,564,888)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (3,740,538) (372,824,350) (376,564,888)
Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity

31 December 2022 uss$ uss$ uss$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 296,725,039 - 297,630,714
Total equities and managed funds 296,725,039 - 297,630,714
Interest bearing securities

Government bonds 86,906,161 - 86,906,161
Total interest bearing securities 86,906,161 - 86,906,161
Derivatives

Equity swaps - 5,098,153 5,098,153
Total derivatives - 5,098,153 5,098,153
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 383,631,200 5,098,153 389,635,028
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (3,165,633) (3,165,633)
Futures contracts (181,366) - (181,366)
Total derivatives (181,366) (3,165,633) (3,346,999
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (181,366) (3,165,633) (3,346,999)
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Notes to the financial statements (continued) Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022
4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity (continued)

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Uss Us$ Uss$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equities and managed funds

Equities 477,220,167 - - 477,220,167
Preferred stocks 9,328,426 - - 9,328,426
Total equities and managed funds 486,548,593 - - 486,548,593
Interest bearing securities

Govemment bonds 126,899,402 - - 126,899,402
Total interest bearing securities 126,899,402 - - 126,899,402
Derivatives

Equity swaps - 12,141,431 - 12,141,431
Total derivatives - 12,141,431 - 12,141,431
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 613,447,995 12,141,431 - 625,589,426
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (8,378,4006) - (8,378,406)
Futures contracts (69,325) - - (69,325)
Total derivatives (69,325) (3,378,406) - (3,447,731)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (69,325) (3,378,4006) - (3,447,731)

Man Numeric Global Rl Climate

(formerty known as Man Numeric Rl Global Equity)
31 December 2022

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equit E

Equities 20,377,328 - - 20,377,328
Total equities and managed funds 20,377,328 - - 20,377,328
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 10 - 10
Total derivatives - 10 - 10
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 20,377,328 10 - 20,377,338

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Futures contracts (14,310 - - (14,310)
Total derivatives (14,310 - - (14,310)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (14,310) - - (14,310)
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Notes to the financial statements (continued) Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022
4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man Numeric Global Rl Climate
(formerly known as Man Numeric Rl Global Equity) (continuead)

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
US$ Us$ Us$ Us$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man. fun

Equities 24,736,065 - - 24,736,065
Real estate investment trusts 624,674 - - 624,674
Total equities and managed funds 25,360,739 - - 25,360,739
Govemment bonds 614,951 - - 614,951
Total interest bearing securities 614,951 - - 614,951
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 12 - 12
Futures contracts 18,340 - - 18,340
Total derivatives 18,340 12 - 18,352
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 25,994 030 12 - 25,994,042
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates

31 December 2022

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Interest fin riti

Government bonds 27,557,320 53,740,094 - 81,297,414
Total interest bearing securities 27,557,320 53,740,094 - 81,297,414
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 1,347,894 - 1,347,894
Total derivatives - 1,347,894 - 1,347,894
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 27,557,320 55,087,988 - 82,645,308
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (601,288) - (601,288)
Interest rate swaps - (44,688) - (44,688)
Total derivatives - (645,976) - (645,976)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (645,976) - (645,976)
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Notes to the financial statements (continued) Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022
4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates (continued)

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Us$ uUs$ Uss$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Interest bearing securities

Govemment bonds 33,925,958 51,419,768 - 85,345,726
Total interest bearing securities 33,925,958 51,419,768 - 85,345,726
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 1,094,408 - 1,094,408
Interest rate swaps - 235,699 - 235,699
Total derivatives - 1,330,107 - 1,330,107
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 33,925,958 52,749,875 - 86,675,833
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (1,413,417) - (1,418,417)
Interest rate swaps - (11,433) - (11,433)
Total derivatives - (1,424,850) - (1,424,850)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (1,424 850) - (1,424,850)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond
31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Interest fin riti

Corporate bonds - 2,279,271 - 2,279,271
Government bonds 6,386,056 25,248,788 - 31,634,844
Total interest bearing securities 6,386,056 27,528,059 - 33,914,115
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 69,972 - 69,972
Total derivatives - 69,972 - 69,972
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,386,056 27,598 031 - 33,984,087
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (180) - (180)
Total derivatives - (180) -

Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (180) - (180)
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond (continuegd)

Man

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

O

GLG

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ uUs$ us$ Uss$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Interest ila] riti

Corporate bonds - 2,813,387 - 2,813,387

Govemment bonds 10,751,224 38,422,882 - 49,174,106

Total interest bearing securities 10,751,224 41,236,269 - 51,987,493

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 166,202 - 166,202

Total derivatives - 166,202 - 166,202

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 10,751,224 41,402,471 - 52,153,695

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (1,858) - (1,858)

Total derivatives - (1,858 - (1,858

Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (1,858) - (1,858)

Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth

31 December 2022 € € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 200,960,895 - - 200,960,895

Total equities and managed funds 200,960,895 - - 200,960,895

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 31,705 - 31,705

Total derivatives - 31,705 - 31,705

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 200,960,895 31,705 - 200,992,600

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (834,017) - (834,017)

Total derivatives - (834,017) - (834,017)

Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (834,017) - (834,017)
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Notes to the financial statements (continued) Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022
4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth (continuea)

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man. fun

Equities 445,747,058 - - 445,747,058

Total equities and managed funds 445,747,058 - - 445,747,058

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 973,256 - 973,256

Total derivatives - 973,256 - 973,256

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 445,747,058 973,256 - 446,720,314

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (109,814) - (109,814)
Total derivatives - (109,814) - (109,814)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (109,814) - (109,814)
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth

31 December 2022 us$ uss$ uss$ us$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 5,602,610 - - 5,602,610
Total equities and managed funds 5,602,610 - - 5,602,610
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 41,070 - 41,070
Total derivatives - 41,070 - 41,070
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5,602,610 41,070 - 5,643,680

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (36,041) - (36,041)
Total derivatives - (36,041) - (36,041)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (36,041) - (36,041)
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth (continueaq)

M O

Man | GLG

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Us$ uUs$ Uss$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man. fun

Equities 219,907,422 - - 219,907,422
Total equities and managed funds 219,907,422 - - 219,907,422
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 5,160,839 - 5,160,839
Total derivatives - 5,160,839 - 5,160,839
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 219,907,422 5,160,839 - 225,068,261
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (1,122,330) - (1,122,330)
Total derivatives - (1,122,330) - (1,122,330)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (1,122,330) - (1,122,330)
Man Numeric Europe Rl Climate

(formerly known as Man Numeric Rl European Equity)

31 December 2022 € € € €
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equities and managed funds

Equities 29,443,872 - - 29,443,872
Total equities and managed funds 29,443,872 - - 29,443,872
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 144 - 144
Total derivatives - 144 - 144
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 29,443,872 144 - 29,444,016
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (34,128) - (34,128)
Futures contracts (21,681) - - (21,681)
Total derivatives (21,681) (34,128 - (55,809
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (21,681) (34,128) - (565,809
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man Numeric Europe Rl Climate

(formerly known as Man Numernc Rl European Equity) (continued)

Man

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

O

GLG

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equit E

Equities 21,246,611 - - 21,246,611

Real estate investment trusts 103,350 - - 103,350

Total equities and managed funds 21,349,961 - - 21,349,961

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 40,722 - 40,722

Futures contracts 44,175 - - 44,175

Total derivatives 44,175 40,722 - 84,897

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 21,394,136 40,722 - 21,434,858

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (433) - (433)

Total derivatives - (433) - (433)

Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (433) - (433)

Man GLG Rl Sustainable European Income

(formerty known as Man GLG European Income Ooportunities)

31 December 2022

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 25,610,928 - - 25,610,928

Total equities and managed funds 25,610,928 - - 25,610,928

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 25,610,928 - - 25,610,928

31 December 2021

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 50,619,245 - - 50,619,245

Preferred stocks 1,819,800 - - 1,819,800

Total equities and managed funds 52,439,045 - - 52,439,045

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 52,439,045 - - 52,439,045
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For the year ended 31 December 2022
4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man Numernic China A Equity

31 December 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equit f
Equities 17,245,778 - - 17,245,778
Total equities and managed funds 17,245,778 - - 17,245,778
Government bonds 810,647 - - 810,647
Total interest bearing securities 810,647 - - 810,647
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - 36,664 - 36,664
Futures contracts 12,138 - - 12,138
Total derivatives 12,138 36,664 - 48,802
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 18,068,563 36,664 - 18,105,227
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (1,004) - (1,004)
Total derivatives - (1,004) - (1,004)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (1,004) - (1,004)
31 December 2021
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Equities and managed funds
Equities 31,469,807 - - 31,469,807
Total equities and managed funds 31,469,807 - - 31,469,807
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - 48,478 - 48,478
Total derivatives - 48,478 - 48,478
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 31,469,807 48,478 - 31,518,285
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Derivati
Forward currency contracts - (785) - (785)
Futures contracts (10,192) - - (10,192
Total derivatives (10,192 (785) - (10,977)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (10,192) (785) - (10,977)
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For the year ended 31 December 2022
4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Strategic Bond

31 December 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
£ £ £ £

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Equit f

Preferred stocks 11,061,817 - - 11,061,817
Total equities and managed funds 11,061,817 - - 11,061,817
Corporate bonds - 173,952,534 - 173,952,534
Government bonds 56,893,933 - - 56,893,933
Mortgage backed securities - 1,484 - 1,484
Total interest bearing securities 56,893,933 173,954,018 - 230,847,951
Derivatives

Futures contracts 85,017 - - 85,017
Forward currency contracts - 6,801,262 - 6,801,262
Total derivatives 85,017 6,801,262 - 6,886,279
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 68,040,767 180,755,280 - 248,796,047
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (6,735,149) - (6,735,149)
Total derivatives - (6,735,149) - (6,735,149)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (6,735,149) - (6,735,149)
31 December 2021

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Equiti nd man fun

Preferred stocks 34,448,600 - - 34,448,600
Total equities and managed funds 34,448,600 - - 34,448,600
Interest fin riti

Convertible bonds - 7,820,980 - 7,820,980
Corporate bonds - 187,701,394 - 187,701,394
Government bonds 29,960,346 17,066,359 - 47,026,705
Mortgage backed securities - 1,974 - 1,974
Total interest bearing securities 29,960,346 212,590,707 - 242,551,053
Derivati

Forward currency contracts - 3,316,061 - 3,316,061
Total derivatives - 3,316,061 - 3,316,061
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 64,408,946 215,906,768 - 280,315,714
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (6,849,258) - (6,849,258)
Total derivatives - (6,849,258) - (6,849,258)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (6,849,258) - (6,849,258)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity

31 December 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equit f

Equities 54,084,718 - - 54,084,718

Total equities and managed funds 54,084,718 - - 54,084,718

Derivati

Equity swaps - 237,781 - 237,781

Total derivatives - 237,781 - 237,781

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 54,084,718 237,781 - 54,322,499

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivati

Forward currency contracts - 9) - 9

Equity swaps - (162,774) - (162,774)

Total derivatives - (162,783) - (162,783)

Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (162,783) - (162,783)

31 December 2021
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 74,715,189 - - 74,715,189
Total equities and managed funds 74,715,189 - - 74,715,189
Derivatives

Equity swaps - 241,315 - 241,315
Forward currency contracts - 73,483 - 73,483
Futures contracts 79,758 - - 79,758
Total derivatives 79,758 314,798 - 394,556
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 74,794,947 314,798 - 75,109,745

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (169,635) - (169,635)
Total derivatives - (169,635) - (169,635)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (169,635) - (169,635)
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For the year ended 31 December 2022
4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man Numeric US High Yield

31 December 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level3  Total Fair Value
US$ Us$ uUs$ US$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Interest bearing securities

Corporate bonds - 35,714,137 - 35,714,137

Total Interest bearing securities - 35,714,137 - 35,714,137

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 35,714,137 - 35,714,137

31 December 2021
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Interest fin riti

Corporate bonds - 102,373,751 - 102,373,751
Total Interest bearing securities - 102,373,751 - 102,373,751
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 102,373,751 - 102,373,751

Man GLG Global Investrment Grade Opportunities
31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:
Interest bearing securities
Convertible bonds - 7,678,255 - 7,678,255
Corporate bonds - 176,556,028 - 176,556,028
Total Interest bearing securities - 184,234,283 - 184,234,283
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 201,530 - 201,530
Forward currency contracts - 3,649,844 - 3,649,844
Interest rate swaps - 125,411 - 125,411
Total derivatives - 3,976,785 - 3,976,785
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 188,211,068 - 188,211,068
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - (861,955) - (861,955)
Forward currency contracts - (1,010,599) - (1,010,599)
Futures contracts (164,562) - - (164,562)
Interest rate swaps - (652,283) - (652,283)
Total derivatives (164,562) (2,524,837) - (2,689,399)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (164,562) (2,524,837) - (2,689,399
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For the year ended 31 December 2022
4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Global Investrment Grade Opportunifies

(continueaq)
31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Us$ us$ Uss$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Convertible bonds - 1,875,798 - 1,875,798
Corporate bonds - 33,037,356 - 33,037,356
Total Interest bearing securities - 34,913,154 - 34,913,154
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 31,145 - 31,145
Forward currency contracts - 93,887 - 93,887
Futures contracts 45,890 - - 45,890
Interest rate swaps - 20,779 - 20,779
Total derivatives 45,890 145,811 - 191,701
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 45,890 35,058,965 - 35,104,855
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - (77,534) - (77,534)
Forward currency contracts - (247,257) - (247,257)
Futures contracts (14,266) - - (14,266)
Total derivatives (14,266) (324,791) - (339,057)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (14,266) (324 791) - (339,057)
Man GLG China Equity
31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equiti nd man fun
Equities 9,071,272 - - 9,071,272
Total equities and managed funds 9,071,272 - - 9,071,272
Interest bearing securities
Government bonds 692,336 - - 692,336
Total Interest bearing securities 692,336 - - 692,336
Derivati
Equity swaps - 9,791 - 9,791
Forward currency contracts - 6,083 - 6,083
Total derivatives - 15,874 - 15,874
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 9,763,608 15,874 - 9,779,482
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (285,920) - (285,920)
Forward currency contracts - (8,827) - (8,827)
Total derivatives - (294,747) - (294,747)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (294,747) - (294,747)
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG China Equity (continueag)

Man

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

O

GLG

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Us$ us$ Uss$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equities and managed funds

Equities 8,568,626 - - 8,568,626
Total equities and managed funds 8,568,626 - - 8,568,626
Interest bearing securities

Govemment bonds 1,499,536 - - 1,499,536
Total Interest bearing securities 1,499,536 - - 1,499,536
Derivatives

Equity swaps - 36,539 - 36,539
Forward currency contracts - 9,238 - 9,238
Total derivatives - 45,777 - 45,777
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 10,068,162 45 777 - 10,113,939
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (127,332) - (127,332)
Forward currency contracts - (8,869) - (8,869
Total derivatives - (136,201) - (136,201)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (136,201) - (136,201)
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water & Circular Economy

31 December 2022 € € € €
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 33,499,294 - - 33,499,294
Preferred stocks 507,556 - - 507,556
Total equities and managed funds 34,006,850 - - 34,006,850
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 34,006,850 - - 34,006,850

Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy commenced its operations on 10 February 2022. Hence, there were no investments

for the year ended 31 December 2021.
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income

31 December 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
uUs$ US$ US$ US$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Interest fin riti

Corporate bonds - 14,593,747 - 14,593,747
Government bonds 868,611 - - 868,611
Total Interest bearing securities 868,611 14,593,747 - 15,462,358
Derivatives

Futures contracts 6,328 - - 6,328
Forward currency contracts - 124,519 - 124,519
Total derivatives 6,328 124,519 - 130,847
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 874,939 14,718,266 - 15,593,205

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (214,253) - (214,253)
Total derivatives - (214,253) - (214,253)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (214,253) - (214,253)

Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income commenced its operations on 23 March 2022. Hence, there were no investments for the year
ended 31 December 2021.

Man GLG Dynamic Income
31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Interest fin riti

Corporate bonds - 29,471,396 - 29,471,396
Convertible bonds - 2,109,394 - 2,109,394
Total Interest bearing securities - 31,580,790 - 31,580,790
Derivatives

Futures contracts 10,247 - - 10,247
Forward currency contracts - 109,829 - 109,829
Total derivatives 10,247 109,829 - 120,076
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 10,247 31,690,619 - 31,700,866
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (143,012) - (143,012)
Forward currency contracts - (135,773) - (135,773)
Total derivatives - (278,785) - (278,785)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (278,785) - (278,785)

Man GLG Dynamic Income commenced its operations on 30 June 2022. Hence, there were no investments for the year ended 31
December 2021.

Short term balances are excluded from the tables as their carrying value at the year end approximates to their fair value.

Investments are reviewed at each financial reporting point to ensure that they are correctly classified between Level 1, 2 and 3 in
accordance with the fair value hierarchy outlined above. Where an investment’s characteristics changed during the year and investments
no longer meet the criteria of a given level, they are transferred into a more appropriate level at the end of the relevant financial reporting
year.

For the year ended 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2.
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

M O

Man

GLG

A reconciliation of the movements in Level 3 assets/liabilities for the year ended 31 December 2022 and the year ended 31 December

2021 is set out below:

Man GLG Global Convertibles

31 December 2022

Equities

and

managed funds

Uss

Interest bearing
securities
Uss$

Derivative
instruments
us$

Total Fair Value
us$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Opening balance

Total gains and losses
- realised

- unrealised

Purchases

Sales

Transfers into Level 3
Transfers out of Level 3
Closing Balance

31 December 2021

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Opening balance

Total gains and losses
- realised

- unrealised

Purchases

Sales

Transfers into Level 3
Transfers out of Level 3
Closing Balance

Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity
31 December 2022

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Opening balance

Total gains and losses
- realised

- unrealised

Purchases

Sales

Transfers into Level 3
Transfers out of Level 3
Closing Balance

1,651,060

906,094

1,651,050

906,094

2,457,144

2,457,144

1,635,147

(84,097;

1,635,147

(84,097;

1,551,050

1,551,050

905,675

905,675

905,675

905,675

All net realised and unrealised gains/(losses) in the tables above are reflected in the accompanying statement of comprehensive income.
The net amount of US$906,094 (31 December 2021: (US$84,097)) for Man GLG Global Convertibles relates to those financial
instruments held by the Fund at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 and is reflected in net (loss)/gain on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

The fair value of investments classified within Level 3 is based on unobservable inputs that may be subject to significant variability.
Because of the inherent uncertainty of valuation with respect to such investments, the Fund’s estimates of fair value may differ
significantly from fair values that would have been used had observable inputs been available for the valuation of such investments, and

the differences could be material.
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

The tables below disclose the valuation techniques used in the valuation of Level 3 investments and quantifies the effect of significant
unobservable inputs used to value investments that fall in this category. The ranges of these fair value are not representative of the
appropriate inputs to use when calculating the fair value of any one Level 3 asset or liability. Accordingly, the ranges of fair value
presented below do not represent uncertainty in, or possible ranges of fair value measurements of the Fund’s Level 3 assets/liabilities.

Man GLG Global Convertibles

Fair Value Valuation Unobservable

31 December 2022 US$ Technique Input Range
Time to settlement,

Convertible bonds 2,457,144  Estimated recovery Expected cash flow  US$2,438,530-US$2,475,759

31 December 2021

Time to settlement,
Convertible bonds 1,551,060  Estimated recovery Expected cash flow  US$1,447,357-US$1,760,299

Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity
31 December 2022

Discounted

905,675 suspended price Grey market trading N/A

Equities

The fair value impact of the discount range disclosed above is the Investment Manager’s assessment of the range of possible illiquidity
discounts. The impact of the range of possible valuation adjustments on the fair value of investments is a decrease/increase of up to
(US$18,614)/US$18,615 (31 December 2021: (US$103,693)/US$209,249) for Man GLG Global Convertibles.

Forward currency contracts

As part of its portfolio management techniques, the Fund may use forward currency contracts to economically hedge any non-functional
currency exposure (although formal hedge accounting is not used). Forward currency contracts may also be used for trading purposes.
Forward contracts entered into by the Fund represent a firm commitment to buy or sell an underlying asset, or currency at a specified
value and point in time based upon an agreed or contracted quantity.

Forward currency contracts may expose the Fund to the risks associated with the absence of an exchange market on which to close out
an open position. The investment managers closely monitors the Fund’s exposure under forward currency contracts as part of the
overall management of the Fund’s market risk.

Derivative financial instruments
The Fund may trade derivative financial instruments, including futures, forward currency contracts, ASCOTSs, credit default swaps, equity
swaps and interest rate swaps whose values are based upon an underlying asset, index, currency or interest rate.

The Fund is subject to both market and credit risk in trading derivative financial instruments. Market risk is the potential for changes in
value due to changes in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates, indices and changes in the value of the underlying financial
instruments. Credit risk is the possibility that a loss may occur if a counterparty fails to perform according to the terms of the contract.
Substantially all derivative contracts are transacted on a margin basis. Such transactions may expose the Fund to significant off-balance
sheet risk in the event margin deposits and collateral investments are not sufficient to cover losses incurred.

The Investment Managers manages the risk associated with these transactions by maintaining margin deposits and collateral
investments with its brokers in compliance with individual exchange regulations and internal guidelines. The Investment Managers also
takes an active role in managing and controlling the Fund’s market and counterparty risks and monitoring trading activities and margin
levels daily, and, as necessary, deposits additional collateral or reduces positions.

Credit default swaps are contracts in which the Fund pays or receives an interest flow in return for the counterparty accepting or selling
all or part of the risk of default or failure to pay of a reference entity on which the swap is written. Where the Fund has bought protection,
the maximum potential loss is the value of the interest flows the Fund is contracted to pay until maturity of the contract. Where the Fund
has sold protection, the maximum potential loss is the nominal value of the protection sold. As at 31 December 2022, the maximum
potential payout under credit default swaps where the Portfolio has sold protection is US$7,547,682 (31 December 2021:
US$1,523,480) for Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities and US$790,299 (31 December 2021: US$NIl) for Man GLG
Dynamic Income.

The fair value of these contracts as at 31 December 2022 was of (US$475,539) (31 December 2021: (US$31,145) for Man GLG Global
Investment Grade Opportunities and (US$143,012) (31 December 2021: US$Nil) for Man GLG Dynamic Income.
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Derivative financial instruments (continued)

GLG

The Fund may purchase or write put and call options through OTC markets. Options purchased by the Fund provide the Fund with the
opportunity to purchase (call options) or sell (put options) the underlying asset at an agreed-upon value either on or before the expiration
of the option. Options written by the Fund provide the purchaser of the option the opportunity to purchase from or sell to the Fund the
underlying asset at an agreed-upon value either on or before the expiration of the option. Premiums received from writing options are
marked-to-market in accordance with note 2 and the resulting gains or losses are recorded in the statement of comprehensive income.
The Fund may also invest in swaptions which are a combination of features of an option and an interest rate swap. The maximum loss to
a buyer of an option is the loss of the premium. The writer of a call option has to bear the risk of an unfavourable change in the value
underlying the option and, unless an offsetting long position is owned, the theoretical loss is unlimited.

Derivative financial instruments are generally based on notional amounts which are not recorded in the financial statements. These
notional amounts represent the theoretical principal value on which the cash flows of the derivative transactions are based. Unrealised
gains or losses, rather than notional amounts, or the exchange-traded derivatives traded by the Fund are included in the statement of
financial position. The net unrealised gains or losses, rather than contract or notional amounts, represent the Fund’s approximate future

cash flows from trading activities.

At 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Fund’s exposure through its investments in derivative financial instruments to

underlying positions in notional amounts are summarised as follows:

Notional Value

Long Short Long Short
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2022 2022 2021 2021
Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Man GLG Global Convertibles
ASCOTs 218,396 - 437,097 -
Equity swaps 83,006 - 83,006 -
Forward currency contracts 31,546,779 105,873,408 70,290,498 156,708,408
Total retum swaps 24,330,960 - - -
56,179,141 105,873,408 70,810,601 156,708,408
Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders € € € €
Equity swaps 80,092,386 - 7,606,234 -
Forward cumrency contracts 603,005 42,237,022 111,224,345 133,353,831
80,695,391 42,237,022 118,830,579 133,353,831
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
Forward currency contracts 223,313,236,925 331,827,316,588 118,994,299,124 178,099,138,512
Futures contracts 4,123,018,860 - 2,553,500,538 -
227,436,255,785 331,827,316,588 121,547,799,662 178,099,138,512
Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity Uss$ us$ US$ US$
Equity swaps 113,607,513 - 140,511,534 -
Futures contracts 11,358,376 - 14,478,350 -
124,965,889 - 154,989,884 -
Man Numenc Global Rl Climate
(formerty known as Man Nurmeric Rl
Global Equity)
Forward cumrency contracts - 1,319 19 1,813
Futures contracts 595,350 - 1,397,720 -
595,350 1,319 1,397,739 1,813
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets
Local Currency Rates
Forward currency contracts 14,694,307 37,392,097 39,689,753 64,501,070
Interest rate swaps 5,492,687 - 11,391,158 5,299,079
20,186,994 37,392,097 50,980,911 69,800,149
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond
Forward currency contracts 89,474 8,869,642 502,811 23,872,494
89,474 8,869,642 502,811 23,872,494
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notional Value

GLG

Long Short Long Short
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2022 2022 2021 2021
€ € € €
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth
Forward currency contracts 52,529,992 11,234,265 44,686,501 82,800,229
52,529,992 11,234,265 44,686,501 82,800,229
Man GLG R Global Sustainable Growth us$ us$ uss$ uss$
Forward currency contracts 3,315,104 3,438,091 110,948,587 223,185,888
3,315,104 3,438,091 110,948,587 223,185,888
Man Numernc Europe Rl Climate
(formenty known as Man Numerc R/
European Equity) € € € €
Forward cumrency contracts 23,167 2,042,355 28,456 2,444,193
Futures contracts 745,011 - 1,789,165 -
768,178 2,042,355 1,817,621 2,444,193
Man Numeric China A Equity us$ us$ uss$ uss$
Forward cumrency contracts 240,182 4,722,417 110,670 7,011,311
Futures contracts 1,322,430 - 1,642,888 -
1,562,612 4,722,417 1,753,558 7,011,311
Man GLG Strategic Bond £ £ £ £
Forward currency contracts 301,251,700 324,816,098 269,152,640 301,097,681
Futures contracts - 42,916,332 - -
301,251,700 367,732,430 269,152,640 301,097,681
Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity uss us$ uUs$ Us$
Equity swaps 6,214,787 - 511,130 -
Forward currency contracts 2,691 - 11,500,660 18,724,643
Futures contracts - - 3,850,289 -
6,217,478 - 15,862,079 18,724,643
Man GLG Global Investrment Grade Opportunities
Credit default swaps 19,955,419 7,547,682 700,000 1,528,480
Forward currency contracts 124,111,558 119,783,444 17,091,009 13,366,024
Futures contracts 16,048,875 - 3,332,609 2,507,981
Interest rate swaps 6,070,955 240,580 - 270,890
166,186,807 127,571,706 21,123,618 17,668,375
Man GLG China Equity
Equity swaps 931,504 - 2,868,331 -
Forward cumrency contracts 1,755,718 2,057,755 9,848,192 10,298,323
2,687,222 2,057,755 12,716,523 10,298,323
Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income
Forward cumrency contracts 11,839,087 19,842,641 - -
Futures contracts - 2,272,063 - -
11,839,087 22,114,704 - -
Man GLG Dynamic Incorne
Credit default swaps - 790,299 - -
Forward currency contracts 16,444,442 1,017,644 - -
Futures contracts - 376,711 - -
16,444,442 2,184,654 - -

Man GLG RI Sustainable European Income, Man Numeric US High Yield and Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy held

no derivatives during the year ended 31 December 2022 and year ended 31 December 2021.
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, no financial instruments of the Fund are being presented net within the statement of
financial position of the Fund. The following tables provide information on the financial impact of netting for instruments subject to an
enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement in the event of default as defined under such agreements.

Man GLG Global Convertibles
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i (ii)=()+i
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets

in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Citibank N.A. 5,115,262 - (1,466,234) 3,649,028
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 499,847 - (7,781) 492,066
Nomura Holdings 6,649 - - 6,649
Total 5,621,758 - (1,474,015) 4,147,743
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i) (iify=(i)+(ii)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of
liabilities in the unaudited Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Citibank N.A. (1,466,234) 1,466,234 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (7,781) 7,781 - -
Total (1,474,015) 1,474,015 - -
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
() (i) (iily=(1)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets
in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Uss$ Us$ uUs$ Us$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 88,132 - - 88,132
Nomura Holdings 126,700 - - 126,700
Total 214,832 - - 214,832

As at 31 December 2021, there were no financial liabilities subject to offsetting.
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i (i) =()+i
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets

in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 4,690,820 - (1,038,374) 3,652,446
Total 4,690,820 - (1,038,374) 3,652,446

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (ii)=()+i
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of

liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (1,038,374) 1,038,374 - -
Total (1,038,374) 1,038,374 - -

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral received by counterparty
0] (ii) (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets

in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 4,030,000 - (1,558,099) 2,471,901
Total 4,030,000 - (1,558,099) 2,471,901

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0} (i) (iif)= (i) +(ii)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of

liabilities in the statement Cash collateral ~ Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (1,558,099) 1,558,099 - -
Total (1,558,099) 1,558,099 B -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i (iily=(i)+(ii)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of

liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (94,123,860) - - (94,123,860)
Total (94,123,860) - - (94,123,860)

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i) (iif)= (i) +(ii
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of

liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (3,740,538) - - (3,740,538)
Total (3,740,538) - - (3,740,538)

As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, there were no financial assets subject to offsetting.

Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0) (i) (ii)=(0)+(ih
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets

in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ Us$ us$
Goldman Sachs Intemational 494,208 - (181,3606) 312,842
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 94,089,199 - (82,150,945) 11,938,254
Total 94,583,407 - (82,332,311) 12,251,096

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (i =()+(ih
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of

liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ Us$ Us$ uUs$
Goldman Sachs Intemationall (181,366) 181,366 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (82,150,945) 82,150,945 - -
Total (82,332,311) 82,332,311 - -
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Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity (continueq)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

0] (i (ii)=()+(i
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets

in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Goldman Sachs Intemationall 943,266 - (69,325) 873,941
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 117,560,071 - (105,489,284) 12,070,787
Total 118,503,337 - (105,558,609) 12,944,728

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i (iily=(i) +(ii)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of

liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ uUs$ Us$ uUs$
Goldman Sachs Intemationall (69,325) 69,325 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (105,489,284) 105,328,443 160,841 -
Total (105,558,609) 105,397,768 160,841 -

Man Numeric Global Rl Climate (formerly known as Man Numeric Rl Global Equity)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iily=(i)+(ii)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets

in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty US$ US$ US$ US$
Goldman Sachs Intemational 55,592 - (14,310 41,282
Total 55,5692 - (14,310) 41,282

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iil)=(i) +ii)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of

liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ us$ us$
Goldman Sachs Intemationall (14,310) 14,310 - -
Total (14,310 14,310 - -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man Numeric Global Rl Climate (formeny known as Man Numeric Rl Global Equity) (continuea)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral received by counterparty

(i) (i (iif)=()+(i
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets

in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ Us$ uUs$
Goldman Sachs Intemational 95,599 - - 95,599
Total 95,599 - - 95,599
As at 31 December 2021, there were no financial liabilities subject to offsetting.
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i (ii=()+(i
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets
in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty US$ US$ US$ US$
Goldman Sachs Intemational 502,764 - (44,688) 458,076
HSBC Bank Plc 1,347,888 (679,246) (561,668) 106,974
Total 1,850,652 (679,246) (606,356) 565,050
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i) (iif)=(i)+(ii)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of
liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Goldman Sachs Intemationall (44,688) 44,688 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (1,240,914 - 1,240,914 -
Total (1,285,602) 44,688 1,240,914 -
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iil)=(i) +ii)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets
in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ uUs$ us$
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 251,278 (14,919 (11,433) 224,926
HSBC Bank Plc 1,585,727 - (1,418,417) 172,310
Total 1,837,005 (14,919 (1,424,850) 397,236
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets [ocal Currency Rates (continuead)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

GLG

0] (i) (iiy=(i)+(ii)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of
liabilities in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (26,352) 15,579 10,773 -
HSBC Bank Plc (1,413,417) 620,135 793,282 -
Total (1,439,769) 635,714 804,055 -
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral received by counterparty
() (i (iif)=()+()
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets
in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
HSBC Bank Plc 33,984,087 - - 33,984,087
Total 33,984,087 - - 33,984,087
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral received by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)-+(ii)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets
in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
HSBC Bank Plc 52,153,696 - - 52,153,696
Total 52,153,696 - - 52,153,696

As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, there were no financial liabilities subject to offsetting.

Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth

The Portfolio did not have any financial impact of netting for instruments subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement as at 31

December 2022 and 31 December 2021.

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth

The Portfolio did not have any financial impact of netting for instruments subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement as at 31

December 2022 and 31 December 2021.
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man Numeric Europe Rl Climate (forrmerly known as Man Numeric Rl European Equity)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

GLG

@) (i
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(iii)=(i)+(ii)

Gross amounts of assets

in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Goldman Sachs Intemational 89,759 - (21,708) 68,051
Total 89,759 - (21,708) 68,051
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (if) (iif)=(0)-+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of
liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Goldman Sachs Intemational (21,708) 21,708 - -
Total (21,708) 21,708 - -
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral received by counterparty
0] (i (iii)=(i)+(ii)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets
in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Goldman Sachs Intemational 172,021 - - 172,021
Total 172,021 - - 172,021

As at 31 December 2021, there were no financial liabilities subject to offsetting.

Man GLG Rl Sustainable European Income (formerly known as Man GLG European Income Qpportunities)

The Portfolio did not have any financial impact of netting for instruments subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement as at 31

December 2022 and 31 December 2021.

Mean Numeric China A Equity
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

@) (ii) (ii)=()+(i
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets
in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 115,809 - - 115,809
Total 115,809 - - 115,809

As at 31 December 2022, there were no financial liabilities subject to offsetting.
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man Numeric China A Equity (continueq)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (ii)=(1)+(ii)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets

in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ uUs$ us$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 124,696 - (10,192 114,504
Total 124,696 - (10,192 114,504

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (i =()+i
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of

liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ us$ us$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (10,192) 10,192 - -
Total (10,192 10,192 - -

Man GLG Strategic Bond
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0) (i (ii)=(0)+(id
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets

in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
HSBC Bank Plc 267,490 - (267,490) -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 185,387 - (523) 184,864
Total 452,877 - (268,013) 184,864

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0) (i (ii)=(0)+(id
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of

liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
HSBC Bank Plc (14,946,514) 191,046 76,444 (14,679,024)
JP Morgan Securities Plc (523) 523 - -
Total (14,947,037) 191,569 76,444 (14,679,024
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Strategic Bond (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=()+(id)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets

in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
HSBC Bank Plc 739,435 - (739,435) -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 378,567 - - 378,567
Total 1,118,002 - (739,435 378,567
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=()+(id)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of
liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 4 - - 4)
HSBC Bank Plc (849,015) 719,798 19,637 (109,580)
Total (849,019 719,798 19,637 (109,584)
Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=()+(id)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets
in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ uUs$ us$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 1,239,352 - (313,199) 926,153
Societe Generale 977,781 - (381,515) 596,266
Total 2,217,133 - (694,714) 1,522,419
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=()+(id)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of
liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (813,199 313,199 - -
Societe Generale (381,515) 381,515 - -
Total (694,714) 694,714 - -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity (continueaq)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i) (iip=(@)+(ii
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets

in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Credit Suisse AG Ireland 241,315 (110,000) - 131,315
Goldman Sachs Intemational 173 - - 1783
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 79,758 (79,758) - -
Total 321,246 (189,758) - 131,488
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i) (iii)=(i)+(ii)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of
liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Credit Suisse AG Ireland (110,000) - 110,000 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (195,214) - 79,758 (115,456)
Total (305,214) - 189,758 (115,456)

Man Numeric US High Yield
The Portfolio did not have any financial impact of netting for instruments subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement as at 31
December 2022 and 31 December 2021.

Man GLG Global Investrment Grade Opportunities
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
@) (i (ii)=()+i
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets

in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ Us$ us$
Barclays Plc 25,410,150 - (21,462,251) 3,947,899
JP Morgan Securities Plc 20,761,184 - (17,171,019) 3,590,165
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 6,850 - (1,906) 4,944
Total 46,178,184 - (38,635,176) 7,543,008
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities (continueq)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iily=(i)+(ii)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of

liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Uss$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Barclays Plc (21,462,251) 1,182,884 20,279,367 -
Goldman Sachs Intemationall (170,917) - - (170,917)
JP Morgan Securities Plc (17,171,019) 4,711,562 12,459,457 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (1,906) 1,906 - -
Total (38,806,093) 5,896,352 32,738,824 (170,917)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i) (iip=(@)+(i
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets
in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ uUs$ us$
Barclays Plc 4,797,394 - (4,216,684) 580,710
Goldman Sachs Intemational 48,007 - (14,266) 33,741
JP Morgan Securities Plc 958,701 - (77,534) 881,167
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intermational Plc 3,175 - - 3,175
Total 5,807,277 - (4,308,484) 1,498,793
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i) (iiy=()+(ii)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of
liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ Us$ us$
Barclays Plc (4,216,684) - 4,216,684 -
Goldman Sachs Intemationall (14,266) - 14,266 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (77,534) - 77,534 -
Total (4,308,484) - 4,308,484 -
Mean GLG China Equity
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i) (iip=(@)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets
in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ Us$ us$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intermational Plc 337,371 - (337,371) -
Total 337,371 - (837,371) -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG China Equity (continuead)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

GLG

0] (i (i =()+(ih
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of
liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (464,975) 327,580 9,791 (127,604)
Total (464,975) 327,580 9,791 (127,604)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
) (i (iif)=()+()
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets
in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty US$ US$ US$ US$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 546,539 - (127,332) 419,207
Total 546,539 - (127,332 419,207
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
) (i (iif)=()+()
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of
liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty US$ US$ US$ US$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (127,332) 127,332 - -
Total (127,332) 127,332 - -
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water & Circular Economy
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
U] (i) (iif)=(1)-+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets
in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 115,939 - - 115,939
Total 115,939 - - 115,939

As at 31 December 2022, there were no financial liabilities subject to offsetting.

Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy commenced its operations on 10 February 2022, hence comparatives for the year

ended 31 December 2021 are not presented.
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i (iily=(i)+(ii)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets

in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ uUs$ us$
JP Morgan Securities Plc 264,835 - - 264,835
Total 264,835 - - 264,835

As at 31 December 2022, there were no financial liabilities subject to offsetting.

Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income commenced its operations on 23 March 2022, hence comparatives for the year ended 31
December 2021 are not presented.

Man GLG Dynarmic Income
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i (i =()+ih
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets

in the statement of Cash collateral Financial
financial position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ uUs$ us$
Barclays Plc 5,739,774 (220,010) (4,347,389) 1,172,375
Goldman Sachs Intemational 10,247 - - 10,247
JP Morgan Securities Plc 7,133,420 - (6,413,487) 719,933
Total 12,883,441 (220,010) (10,760,876) 1,902,555
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (i =()+i
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of
liabilities in the statement Cash collateral Financial
of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Barclays Plc (4,567,399) - 4,567,399 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (6,413,487) 855,287 5,558,200 -
Total (10,980,886) 855,287 10,125,599 -

Man GLG Dynamic Income commenced its operations on 30 June 2022, hence comparatives for the year ended 31 December 2021 are
not presented.
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6. Financial risk management

Overall risk management

The Fund’s investment activities expose it to the various types of risk which are associated with the financial instruments and markets in
which it invests. The most important types of financial risks to which the Fund is exposed are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
Market risk includes equity price risk, interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. The Fund manages these risks on an aggregate basis
along with the risks associated with its investing activities as part of its overall risk management policies.

The nature and extent of the financial instruments outstanding at the dates of the statement of financial position and the risk
management policies employed by the Fund are discussed below.

The following summary is not intended to be a comprehensive summary of all of the risks and investors should refer to the Prospectus
for a more detailed discussion of the risks inherent in investing in the Fund.

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market variables such as
interest rates, foreign exchange rates and security prices.

Market risk can include equity risk, interest rate risk, credit spread risk, volatility and foreign currency risk. The exposure to these factors
is measured and monitored using either the Value at Risk (“VaR”) or the commitment approach.

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates, Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond, GLG Pan European Equity Growth
and Man GLG RI Sustainable Growth portfolios utilize the relative VAR approach to risk management (absolute VaR/ relative VaR).

All the remaining portfolios take a commitment approach to risk management.

The table below identifies the VaR calculated on the Portfolio during 2022. A Monte Carlo VaR model is calculated daily, with a 99%
confidence interval, over a 20 day holding period, using a historical observation period of not less than 1 year. This signifies that the
Portfolio would not be expected to lose more than the stated amount 99% of the time. The results are based on historically observed
correlations and volatilities, which may not be an accurate predictor of the future.

As of 31 December 2022 and 2021, the following table represents the Fund VaR based on 2x benchmark VaR:

Relative VAR Relative VAR

Fund Name Benchmark during 2022 during 2021

Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth  MSCI Europe (EUR, NDTR) Minimum 1.35 0.86
Maximum 1.74 1.78
Median 1.49 1.42
Year-End 1.43 1.41

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets J.P. Morgan GBI-EM Global Diversified

Local Currency Rates Composite Unhedged USD Minimum 0.71 0.72
Maximum 0.99 0.98
Median 0.85 0.84
Year-End 0.89 0.76

Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth  MSCI Word Total Retum Net Dividend  Minimum 0.13 1.07
Maximum 1.68 1.69
Median 1.30 1.44
Year-End 1.28 1.33

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond J.P. Morgan EMBI Global Composite  Minimum 0.71 0.73
Maximum 1.12 0.88
Median 0.90 0.79
Year-End 0.87 0.77

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates.

The Fund has exposure to interest rate risk on cash held at the bank, balances due to and with brokers and certain derivative contracts.
That exposure may not necessarily be significant due to the generally short term nature of those holdings. But a more significant
exposure exists in that the value of all financial instruments held by the Fund may be affected either positively or negatively by changes in
interest rates.

The Fund is directly exposed to interest rate risk through its investment in debt securities, which is deliberately designed to generate
returns through trading strategies focused on exploiting price differentials in rates. The sensitivity of these exposures is modelled through
the overall VAR analysis provided in the market risk section. Short term government treasury bills are included in the tables on the pages
herein after as not being exposed to interest rate risk.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)
The following tables detail the Fund's exposure to interest rate risk by the earlier of contractual maturities or re-pricing:

Man GLG Global Convertibles

Less thanone  One month to Over one Not exposed to Total
month one year year interest rate risk

31 December 2022 Uus$ Us$ Uus$ Uus$ Uus$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 10,957,430 - - - 10,957,430
Collateral balances with brokers 5,141,909 - - - 5,141,909
Due from brokers - - - 920,068 920,068
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 118,781,156 - 1,316,614 120,097,770
Subscriptions receivable - - - 39 39
Interest receivable - - - 285,927 285,927
Other assets - - - 103,251 103,251
Total Assets 16,099,339 118,781,156 - 2,625,899 137,506,394
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 878,476 - - - 878,476
Collateral balances due to brokers 3,503,144 - - - 3,503,144
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss - - - 1,724,120 1,724,120
Performance fees payable - - - 6,372 6,372
Management fees payable - - - 80,920 80,920
Interest payable - - - 6,581 6,581
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 240,712 240,712
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 4,381,620 - - 2,058,705 6,440,325
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 11,717,719 _ 118,781,156 - 567,194 131,066,069
31 December 2021
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 42,556,187 - - - 42,556,187
Collateral balances with brokers 212,173 - - - 212,173
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 63,959,217 - 131,196,235 195,155,452
Interest receivable - - - 181,773 181,773
Other assets - - - 115,267 115,267
Total Assets 42,768,360 63,959,217 - 131,493,275 238,220,852
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 58 - - - 58
Collateral balances due to brokers 460,000 - - - 460,000
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 518,313 518,313
Performance fees payable - - - 344,321 344,321
Management fees payable - - - 179,746 179,746
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 276,981 276,981

Total Liabilities (excluding Net

Assets Attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 460,058 - - 1,319,361 1,779,419
Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 42,308,302 63,959,217 - 130,173,914 236,441,433
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Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders

M O

Man

GLG

Less thanone One month to Overone  Not exposed to Total
month one year year interest rate risk
31 December 2022 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 77,959,577 - - - 77,959,577
Collateral balances with brokers 5,037,279 - - - 5,037,279
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 5,186 5,186
Dividend receivable - - - 111,664 111,664
Other assets - - - 356,480 356,480
Total Assets 82,996,856 - - 473,330 83,470,186
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 10,530 - - - 10,530
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 1,418,259 1,418,259
Shareholder transactions - - - 2,136 2,136
Management fees payable - - - 59,350 59,350
Interest payable - - - 175,763 175,763
Liquidation fees payable - - - 4,842 4,842
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 229,084 229,084
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 10,530 - - 1,889,434 1,899,964
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 82,986,326 - - (1,416,104) 81,570,222
31 December 2021
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 7,009,184 - - - 7,009,184
Collateral balances with brokers 4,030,000 - - - 4,030,000
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 254,081,232 254,081,232
Interest receivable - - - 62 62
Other assets - - - 630,196 630,196
Total Assets 11,039,184 - - 254,711,490 265,750,674
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 556 - - - 556
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 2,879,057 2,879,057
Management fees payable - - - 177,180 177,180
Interest payable - - - 301 301
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 284,795 284,795
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 556 B B 3,341,333 3,341,889
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
11,038,628 - - 251,370,157 262,408,785

Shareholders
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Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity

Less than one
month

31 December 2022

¥

One month to
one year

¥

Over one
year
¥

M O

Man

Not exposed to
interest rate risk

¥

GLG

Total
Y

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted
Due from brokers

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Subscriptions receivable

Dividend receivable

Other assets

6,185,868,786

1,835,582,368

264,222,762,330
5,066,495
303,360,131
163,040,214

6,185,868,786
1,835,582,368

264,222,762,330
5,066,495
303,360,131
153,040,214

Total Assets

6,185,868,786

266,519,811,538

272,705,680,324

Liabilities

Bank overdraft 847,650 - - - 847,650
Due to brokers - - - 3,306,505,621 3,306,505,621
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 2,835,478,019 2,835,478,019
Shareholder transactions - - - 272,858,607 272,858,607
Management fees payable - - - 162,473,442 162,473,442
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 317,587,825 317,587,825
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets

Attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 847,650 - - 6,894,903,514 6,895,751,164
Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 6,185,021,136 - - 259,624,908,024  265,809,929,160
31 December 2021

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 2,343,482,643 - - 2,343,482,643
Due from brokers - - 184,433,267 184,433,267
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - - 167,331,924,091 167,331,924,091
Subscriptions receivable - - 214,594,019 214,594,019
Dividend receivable - - 114,002,875 114,002,875
Other assets - - 76,273,140 76,273,140
Total Assets 2,343,482,643 - 167,921,227,392  170,264,710,035
Liabilities

Collateral balances due to brokers 57,052 - - 57,052
Due to brokers - - 186,394,345 186,394,345
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - - 376,564,888 376,564,888
Shareholder transactions - - 453,402,589 453,402,589
Management fees payable - - 108,398,959 103,398,959
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - 173,478,130 173,478,130
Total Liabilities (excluding Net

Assets Attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 57,052 - 1,293,238,911 1,293,295,963
Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 2,343,425,591 - 166,627,988,481 168,971,414,072
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Man Funds plc M O

Notes to the financial statements (continued) Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022

6. Financial risk management (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity
Less thanone One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2022 uss us$ Uss Uss us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 31,499,046 - - - 31,499,046
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 529,834 - - - 529,834
Collateral balances with brokers 89,466,773 - - - 89,466,773
Due from brokers - - - 2,136,647 2,136,647
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 389,635,028 389,635,028
Dividend receivable - - - 2,056,759 2,056,759
Other assets - - - 297,464 297,464
Total Assets 121,495,653 - - 394,125,898 515,621,551
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 49,948 - - - 49,948
Collateral balances due to brokers 78,974,691 - - - 78,974,691
Due to brokers - - - 3,156,230 3,156,230
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 3,346,999 3,346,999
Shareholder transactions - - - 13,104 13,104
Performance fees payable - - - 212,968 212,968
Management fees payable - - - 260,298 260,298
Interest payable - - - 159,675 159,675
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 624,991 624,991

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 79,024,639 - - 7,774,265 86,798,904

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 42,471,014 - - 386,351,633 428,822,647
31 December 2021

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 32,285,392 - - - 32,285,392
Collateral balances with brokers 106,271,709 - - - 106,271,709
Due from brokers - - - 2,327,479 2,327,479
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 625,589,426 625,589,426
Dividend receivable - - - 1,508,135 1,503,135
Other assets - - - 196,321 196,321
Total Assets 138,557,101 - - 629,616,361 768,173,462
Liabilities

Bank overdraft 154 - - - 154
Collateral balances due to brokers 102,086,683 - - - 102,086,683
Due to brokers - - - 3,222,069 3,222,069
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 3,447,731 3,447,731
Performance fees payable - - - 1,678,536 1,678,536
Management fees payable - - - 384,899 384,899
Interest payable - - - 39,815 39,815
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 716,920 716,920

Total Liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 102,086,837 - - 9,489,970 111,576,807

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 36,470,264 - - 620,126,391 656,596,655
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Man Funds plc M O

Notes to the financial statements (continued) Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022

6. Financial risk management (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

Man Numeric Global Rl Climate (formery known as Man Numeric Rl Global Equity)

Less than one  One month to Over one  Not exposed to Total
month one year year interest rate risk

31 December 2022 uss Uss$ us$ Uus$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 824,550 - - - 824,550
Collateral balances with brokers 55,592 - - - 55,592
Due from brokers - - - 64,357 64,357
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 20,377,338 20,377,338
Interest receivable - - - 263 263
Dividend receivable - - - 8,734 8,734
Other assets - - - 81,0685 81,065
Total Assets 880,142 - - 20,531,757 21,411,899
Liabilities
Due to brokers - - - 26,440 26,440
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 14,310 14,310
Management fees payable - - - 12,940 12,940
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 91,631 91,631

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) - - - 145,321 145,321

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 880,142 - - 20,386,436 21,266,578
31 December 2021

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,108,404 - - - 1,108,404
Collateral balances with brokers 77,259 - - - 77,259
Due from brokers - - - 159,777 159,777
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 25,994,042 25,994,042
Dividend receivable - - - 14,678 14,678
Other assets - - - 66,957 66,957
Total Assets 1,185,663 - - 26,235,454 27,421,117
Liabilities

Due to brokers - - - 163,209 163,209
Management fees payable - - - 16,403 16,403
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 84,512 84,512

Total Liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) - - - 264,124 264,124

Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,185,663 - - 25,971,330 27,156,993
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Notes to the financial statements (continued) Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022

6. Financial risk management (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates

Less thanone One month to Over one  Not exposed to Total
month one year year interest rate risk

31 December 2022 Uuss uUss$ Uss Uss uUss$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 1,521,547 - - - 1,521,547
Collateral balances with brokers 502,764 - - - 502,764
Due from brokers - - - 12 12
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 53,740,094 - 28,905,214 82,645,308
Interest receivable - - - 857,207 857,207
Other assets - - - 67,774 67,774
Total Assets 2,024,311 53,740,094 - 29,830,207 85,594,612
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 2 - - - 2
Collateral balances due to brokers 679,246 - - - 679,246
Due to brokers - - - 390 390
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - 44,688 601,288 645,976
Management fees payable - - - 41,259 41,259
Interest payable - - - 7,581 7,581
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 173,453 173,453

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 679,248 - 44,688 823,971 1,547,907

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 1,345,063 53,740,094 (44,688) 29,006,236 84,046,705
31 December 2021

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,249,076 - - - 1,249,076
Collateral balances with brokers 635,713 - - - 635,713
Due from brokers - - - 12 12
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - 51,542,042 113,425 35,020,366 86,675,833
Interest receivable - - - 838,403 838,403
Other assets - - - 119,796 119,796
Total Assets 1,884,789 51,542,042 113,425 35,978,577 89,518,833
Liabilities

Bank overdraft 69 - - - 69
Collateral balances due to brokers 134,919 - - - 134,919
Due to brokers - - - 345 345
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - - 11,433 1,413,417 1,424,850
Management fees payable - - - 45,540 45,540
Interest payable - - - 7,007 7,007
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 158,485 158,485

Total Liabilities (excluding Net

Assets Attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 134,988 - 11,433 1,624,794 1,771,215
Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 1,749,801 51,542,042 101,992 34,353,783 87,747,618
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Notes to the financial statements (continued) Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022

6. Financial risk management (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond

Less than one  One month to Over one  Not exposed to Total
month one year year interest rate risk

31 December 2022 uss Uss$ Uus$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 541,239 - - - 541,239
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 27,292,584 - 6,691,503 33,984,087
Subscriptions receivable - - - 16 16
Interest receivable - - - 447,296 447,296
Other assets - - - 37,698 37,698
Total Assets 541,239 27,292,584 - 7,176,513 35,010,336
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 20 - - - 20
Collateral balances due to brokers 120,296 - - - 120,296
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 180 180
Management fees payable - - - 12,337 12,337
Interest payable - - - 7,718 7,718
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 147,251 147,251

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 120,316 - - 167,486 287,802

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 420,923 27,292,584 - 7,009,027 34,722,534
31 December 2021

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 302,747 - - - 302,747
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - 42,529,527 - 9,624,168 52,153,695
Interest receivable - - - 443,170 443,170
Other assets - - - 57,540 57,540
Total Assets 302,747 42,529,527 - 10,124,878 52,957,152
Liabilities

Bank overdraft 25 - - - 25
Collateral balances due to brokers 120,000 - - - 120,000
Due to brokers 244,750 - - - 244,750
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - - : 1,858 1,858
Management fees payable - - - 21,510 21,510
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 149,288 149,288

Total Liabilities (excluding Net

Assets Attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 364,775 - - 172,656 537,431
Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders (62,028) 42,529,527 - 9,952,222 52,419,721
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Notes to the financial statements (continued) Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022

6. Financial risk management (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

Mean GLG Pan-European Equity Growtt;

Less thanone One month to Over one  Not exposed to Total
month one year year interest rate risk

31 December 2022 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 3,944,168 - - - 3,944,168
Collateral balances with brokers 440,078 - - - 440,078
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 200,992,600 200,992,600
Subscriptions receivable - - - 1,158 1,153
Interest receivable - - - 576 576
Other assets - - - 224,084 224,084
Total Assets 4,384,246 - - 201,218,413 205,602,659
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 834,017 834,017
Shareholder transactions - - - 8,497 8,497
Management fees payable - - - 107,322 107,322
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 335,005 335,005

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) B 3 ~ 1,284,841 1,284,841

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 4,384,246 - - 199,933,572 204,317,818

31 December 2021

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 4,354,948 - - - 4,354,948
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 446,720,314 446,720,314
Other assets - - - 259,704 259,704
Total Assets 4,354,948 - - 446,980,018 451,334,966
Liabilities

Bank overdraft 8 - - - 8
Collateral balances due to brokers 630,000 - - - 630,000
Financial liabilities at fair value through

proﬂt or loss - - - 109,814 109,814
Shareholder transactions - - - 23,068 23,068
Management fees payable - - - 247,162 247,162
Interest payable - - - 241 241
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 503,115 503,115

Total Liabilities (excluding Net

Assets Attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 630,008 - - 883,400 1,513,408
Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 3,724,940 - - 446,096,618 449,821,558
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Notes to the financial statements (continued) Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022

6. Financial risk management (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth

Less thanone One month to Over one  Not exposed to Total
month one year year interest rate risk

31 December 2022 Uss$ us$ Uss$ Uss$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 293,768 - - - 293,768
Due from brokers - - - 577 577
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 5,643,680 5,643,680
Interest receivable - - - 90 90
Dividend receivable - - - 211 211
Other assets - - - 90,030 90,030
Total Assets 293,768 - - 5,734,588 6,028,356
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 30 - - - 30
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 36,041 36,041
Management fees payable - - - 3,771 3,771
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 118,305 118,305

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 30 ) ~ 158,117 158,147

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 293,738 - - 5,676,471 5,870,209
31 December 2021

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 12,140,710 - - - 12,140,710
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 225,068,261 225,068,261
Subscriptions receivable - - - 2,288 2,288
Dividend receivable - - - 166 166
Other assets - - - 140,580 140,580
Total Assets 12,140,710 - - 225,211,295 237,352,005
Liabilities

Bank overdraft 2,179 - - - 2,179
Collateral balances due to brokers 4,942,288 - - - 4,942,288
Due to brokers - - - 109 109
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 1,122,330 1,122,330
Management fees payable - - - 65,625 65,625
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 232,913 232,913

Total Liabilities (excluding Net

Assets Attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 4,944,467 - - 1,420,977 6,365,444
Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 7,196,243 - - 223,790,318 230,986,561
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Notes to the financial statements (continued) Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022

6. Financial risk management (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

Man Numeric Europe Rl Climate (formerly known as Man Numernc Rl European Equity)

Less thanone One month to Over one  Not exposed to Total
month one year year interest rate risk

31 December 2022 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 1,173,878 - - - 1,173,878
Collateral balances with brokers 89,759 - - - 89,759
Due from brokers - - - 139,897 139,897
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 29,444,016 29,444,016
Interest receivable - - - 174 174
Dividend receivable - - - 10,704 10,704
Other assets - - - 81,650 81,650
Total Assets 1,263,637 - - 29,676,441 30,940,078
Liabilities
Collateral balances due to brokers 28 - - - 28
Due to brokers - - - 112,922 112,922
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 55,809 55,809
Management fees payable - - - 19,222 19,222
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 101,273 101,273

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 28 - - 289,226 289,254

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 1,263,609 - - 29,387,215 30,650,824
31 December 2021

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,927,142 - - - 1,927,142
Collateral balances with brokers 127,846 - - - 127,846
Due from brokers - - - 53,361 53,361
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 21,434,858 21,434,858
Dividend receivable - - - 21,432 21,432
Other assets - - - 79,776 79,776
Total Assets 2,054,988 - - 21,689,427 23,644,415
Liabilities

Bank overdraft 2 - - - 2
Due to brokers - - - 51,783 51,783
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 433 433
Management fees payable - - - 15,595 15,595
Interest payable - - - 101 101
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 80,254 80,254

Total Liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 2 - - 148,166 148,168

Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 2,054,986 - - 21,441,261 23,496,247

134



Man Funds plc M O

Notes to the financial statements (continued) Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022

6. Financial risk management (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Rl Sustainable European Income (formenly known as Man GLG European Income Opportunities)

Less thanone One month to Over one  Not exposed to Total
month one year year interest rate risk

31 December 2022 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 385,551 - - - 385,551
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 25,610,928 25,610,928
Interest receivable - - - 63 63
Other assets - - - 192,840 192,840
Total Assets 385,551 - - 25,803,831 26,189,382
Liabilities
Shareholder transactions - - - 1,449 1,449
Management fees payable - - - 14,729 14,729
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 98,556 98,556

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) - - - 114,734 114,734

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 385,551 - - 25,689,097 26,074,648
31 December 2021

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 8,776 - - - 8,776
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 52,439,045 52,439,045
Other assets - - - 211,796 211,796
Total Assets 8,776 - - 52,650,841 52,659,617
Liabilities

Bank overdraft 358,305 - - - 358,305
Management fees payable - - - 32,524 32,524
Interest payable - - - 22 22
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 111,750 111,750

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets

Attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 358,305 - - 144,296 502,601
Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders (349,529) - - 52,506,545 52,157,016
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

6. Financial risk management (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

Man Numeric China A Equity

Less thanone One month to Over one  Not exposed to Total
month one year year interest rate risk

31 December 2022 uss Uss$ uss$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 628,385 - - - 628,385
Collateral balances with brokers 103,671 - - - 108,671
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 18,105,227 18,105,227
Interest receivable - - - 212 212
Other assets - - - 23,216 23,216
Total Assets 732,056 - - 18,128,655 18,860,711
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 15,446 - - - 15,446
Due to brokers - - - 81,418 81,418
Shareholder transactions - - - 26,544 26,544
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss ) ) ) 1,004 1,004
Management fees payable - - - 16,668 16,668
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 102,229 102,229

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 15,446 - - 227,863 243,309

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 716,610 - - 17,900,792 18,617,402
31 December 2021

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,967,339 - - - 1,967,339
Collateral balances with brokers 124,696 - - - 124,696
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss ) i ) 31,518,285 31,518,285
Other assets - - - 41,673 41,673
Total Assets 2,092,035 - - 31,559,958 33,651,993
Liabilities

Bank overdraft 6 - - - 6
Due to brokers - - - 266,683 266,683

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss ) ) ) 10,977 10977
Management fees payable - - - 29,869 29,869
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 109,418 109,418

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 6 - - 416,947 416,953

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 2,092,029 - - 31,143,011 33,235,040
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Strategic Bond

M O

Man

GLG

Less thanone One month to Overone  Not exposed to Total
month one year year interest rate risk

31 December 2022 £ £ £ £ £
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 19,101,660 - - - 19,101,660
Collateral balances with brokers 291,415 - - - 291,415
Due from brokers - - - 10,699,490 10,699,490
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 219,808,964 11,043,987 17,948,096 248,796,047
Subscriptions receivable - - - 12,5654 12,554
Interest receivable - - - 2,846,390 2,846,390
Dividend receivable - - - 54,875 54,875
Other assets - - - 166,428 166,428
Total Assets 19,393,075 219,803,964 11,043,987 31,727,833 281,968,859
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 879,753 - - - 879,753
Collateral balances due to brokers 15,371,175 - - - 15,371,175
Due to brokers - - - 9,777,356 9,777,356
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss ) ) ) 6,735,149 6,735,149
Shareholder transactions - - - 128,387 128,387
Management fees payable - - - 82,263 82,263
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 386,635 386,635
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 16,250,928 - - 17,109,790 33,360,718
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 3,142,147 219,803,964 11,043,987 14,618,043 248,608,141
31 December 2021
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 629,296 - - - 629,296
Collateral balances with brokers 3,718,365 - - - 3,718,365
Due from brokers - - - 11,888,984 11,888,984
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 242,551,053 - 37,764,661 280,315,714
Subscriptions receivable - - - 5,741 5,741
Interest receivable - - - 2,333,697 2,333,697
Dividend receivable - - - 88,661 88,661
Other assets - - - 141,438 141,438
Total Assets 4,347,661 242,551,053 - 52,223,182 299,121,896
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 45,546 - - - 45,546
Collateral balances due to brokers 4 - - - 4
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 6,849,258 6,849,258
Shareholder transactions - - - 59,401 59,401
Management fees payable - - - 103,160 103,160
Interest payable - - - 442 442
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 357,890 357,890
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 45,550 - - 7,370,151 7,415,701
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 4,302,111 242,551,053 - 44,853,031 291,706,195

137



Man Funds plc M O

Notes to the financial statements (continued) Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022

6. Financial risk management (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity

Less thanone One month to Over one  Not exposed to Total
month one year year interest rate risk

31 December 2022 uss Uss$ us$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 5,692,016 - - - 5,692,016
Collateral balances with brokers 1,979,352 - - - 1,979,352
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 54,322,499 54,322,499
Subscriptions receivable - - - 114 114
Interest receivable - - - 2,155 2,155
Dividend receivable - - - 19,001 19,001
Other assets - - - 63,531 63,531
Total Assets 7,671,368 - - 54,407,300 62,078,668
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 114 - - - 114
Collateral balances due to brokers 531,940 - - - 531,940
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss i i i 162,783 162,783
Shareholder transactions - - - 40 40
Management fees payable - - - 28,509 28,509
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 131,215 131,215

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 532,054 - - 322,547 854,601

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 7,139,314 - - 54,084,753 61,224,067
31 December 2021

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 7,104,343 - - - 7,104,343
Collateral balances with brokers 120,000 - - - 120,000
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 75,109,745 75,109,745
Dividend receivable - - - 65,145 65,145
Other assets - - - 157,179 157,179
Total Assets 7,224,343 - - 75,332,069 82,556,412
Liabilities

Bank overdraft 6 - - - 6
Collateral balances due to brokers 305,214 - - - 305,214
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 169,635 169,635
Management fees payable - - - 39,499 39,499
Interest payable - - - 45 45
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 139,208 139,208

Total Liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 305,220 - - 348,387 653,607

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 6,919,123 - - 74,983,682 81,902,805
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man Numeric US High Yield

M O

Man

GLG

Less thanone One month to Over one  Not exposed to Total
month one year year interest rate risk

31 December 2022 Us$ us$ us$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 315,909 - - - 315,909
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 35,714,137 - - 35,714,137
Interest receivable - - - 701,004 701,004
Other assets - - - 11,558 11,558
Total Assets 315,909 35,714,137 - 712,562 36,742,608
Liabilities
Management fees payable - - - 15,275 15,275
Interest payable - - - 107 107
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 121,734 121,734
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) - - - 137,116 137,116
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 315,909 35,714,137 - 575,446 36,605,492
31 December 2021
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 974,740 - - - 974,740
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 102,373,751 - - 102,373,751
Interest receivable - - - 1,561,045 1,561,045
Other assets - - - 72,203 72,203
Total Assets 974,740 102,373,751 - 1,633,248 104,981,739
Liabilities
Management fees payable - - - 43,498 43,498
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 185,067 185,067
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) - - - 228,565 228,565
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 974,740 102,373,751 - 1,404,683 104,753,174
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Global Investrment Grade Opportunities

Less thanone One month to Over one  Not exposed to Total
month one year year interest rate risk

31 December 2022 uss Uss$ us$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 5,403,177 - - - 5,403,177
Collateral balances with brokers 5,901,297 - - - 5,901,297
Due from brokers - - - 15,722,680 15,722,680
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 184,234,283 125,411 3,851,374 188,211,068
Interest receivable - - - 2,973,092 2,973,092
Other assets - - - 121,642 121,642
Total Assets 11,304,474 184,234,283 125,411 22,668,788 218,332,956
Liabilities
Collateral balances due to brokers 2,680,000 - - - 2,680,000
Due to brokers 31,387,723 - - - 31,387,723
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - 652,283 2,037,116 2,689,399
Repurchase agreements 21,462,250 - - - 21,462,250
Management fees payable - - - 32,930 32,930
Interest payable - - - 140,635 140,635
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 225,348 225,848

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 55,529,973 - 652,283 2,436,529 58,618,785

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

Shareholders (44,225,499) 184,234,283 (526,872) 20,232,259 159,714,171
31 December 2021

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,726,177 - - - 1,726,177
Collateral balances with brokers 1,052,069 - - - 1,052,069
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - 33,419,206 20,779 1,664,870 35,104,855
Interest receivable - - - 321,294 321,294
Other assets - - - 62,441 62,441
Total Assets 2,778,246 33,419,206 20,779 2,048,605 38,266,836
Liabilities

Bank overdraft 975 - - - 975
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 339,057 339,057
Repurchase agreements 4,216,684 - - - 4,216,684
Management fees payable - - - 10,221 10,221
Interest payable - - - 908 908
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 44,710 44,710

Total Liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 4,217,659 - - 394,896 4,612,555

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders (1,439,413) 33,419,206 20,779 1,653,709 33,654,281
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG China Equity

Less thanone One month to Over one  Not exposed to Total

month one year year interest rate risk

31 December 2022 uss Us$ Us$ Us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 149,069 - - - 149,069
Collateral balances with brokers 327,580 - - - 327,580
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 9,779,482 9,779,482
Other assets - - - 91,404 91,404
Total Assets 476,649 - - 9,870,886 10,347,535
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 4,371 - - - 4,371
Collateral balances due to brokers 179,055 - - - 179,055
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 294,747 294,747
Management fees payable - - - 5,990 5,990
Interest payable - - - 1,163 1,163
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 94,798 94,798

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 183,426 - - 396,698 580,124

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 293,223 - - 9,474,188 9,767,411
31 December 2021

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,447,827 - - - 1,447,827
Collateral balances with brokers 510,000 - - - 510,000
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 10,113,939 10,113,939
Interest receivable - - - 158 158
Other assets - - - 22,818 22,818
Total Assets 1,957,827 - - 10,136,915 12,094,742
Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 136,201 136,201
Management fees payable - - - 4,099 4,099
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 23,966 23,966

Total Liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) - - - 164,266 164,266
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,957,827 - - 9,972,649 11,930,476
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water & Circular Economy
Less thanone One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2022 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 649,953 - - - 649,953
Collateral balances with brokers 115,939 - - - 115,939
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 34,006,850 34,006,850
Interest receivable - - - 98 98
Dividend receivable - - - 42,841 42,841
Other assets - - - 129,346 129,346
Total Assets 765,892 - - 34,179,135 34,945,027
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 2,647 - - - 2,647
Management fees payable - - - 22,080 22,080
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 109,716 109,716

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 2,647 - - 131,796 134,443

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 763,245 - - 34,047,339 34,810,584

Man GLG RI Sustainable Water & Circular Economy commenced its operations on 10 February 2022, hence comparatives for the year
ended 31 December 2021 are not presented.

Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income
Less thanone One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2022 uss Uss$ us$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 1,344,585 - - - 1,344,585
Collateral balances with brokers 348,507 - - - 348,507
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 15,462,358 - 130,847 15,598,205
Interest receivable - - - 209,018 209,018
Other assets - - - 43,790 43,790
Total Assets 1,693,092 15,462,358 - 383,655 17,539,105
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 1,105,051 - - - 1,105,051
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 214,253 214,253
Management fees payable - - - 6,207 6,207
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 82,280 82,280

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 1,105,051 - - 302,740 1,407,791

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 588,041 15,462,358 - 80,915 16,131,314
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income commenced its operations on 23 March 2022, hence comparatives for the year ended 31
December 2021 are not presented.

Mean GLG Dynamic Income
Less thanone One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2022 uss Uss$ Uus$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 1,505,716 - - - 1,505,716
Collateral balances with brokers 855,287 - - - 855,287
Due from brokers - - - 6,278,133 6,278,133
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 31,580,790 - 120,076 31,700,866
Interest receivable - - - 519,720 519,720
Other assets - - - 92,313 92,313
Total Assets 2,361,003 31,580,790 - 7,010,242 40,952,035
Liabilities
Collateral balances due to brokers 220,010 - - - 220,010
Due to brokers 12,548,608 - - - 12,548,608
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 278,785 278,785
Repurchase agreements 4,347,389 - - - 4,347,389
Management fees payable - - - 9,430 9,430
Interest payable - - - 26,502 26,502
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 80,479 80,479

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 17,116,007 - - 395,196 17,511,203

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders (14,755,004) 31,580,790 - 6,615,046 23,440,832

Man GLG Dynamic Income commenced its operations on 30 June 2022, hence comparatives for the year ended 31 December 2021 are
not presented.

Liabilities not exposed to interest risk comprise certain financial liabilities through profit or loss, accrued expenses and other liabilities.
These amounts normally require contractual settlement within one quarter and, in all cases, within one year.

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased by 50 basis points (bps) with all other
variables remaining constant, assuming that a 50bps increase/decrease in the base interest rate would result in a correlating 50bps
increase/decrease in the value of net assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 50bps would not result in a direct correlating
increase/decrease in the fair value of net assets, as the movement in the value of the net assets would depend on the individual asset
class and/or market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The volatility measures presented in the Market Risk section
capture, among all other variables, these actual interest rate sensitivities.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

M O

Man

GLG

Less than One month Over one Not exposed to Total
Man GLG Global Convertibles one month to one Year Year interest rate risk
31 December 2022 us$ uss$ us$ uss$ Us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 11,776,308 119,375,062 - 567,194 131,718,564
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 11,659,130 118,187,250 - 567,194 130,413,574
31 December 2021
Net assets after 50 bps increase 42,519,844 64,279,013 - 130,173,914 236,972,771
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 42,096,760 63,639,421 - 130,173,914 235,910,095
Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders
31 December 2022 € € € € €
Net assets after 50 bps increase 83,401,258 - - (1.416,104) 81,985,154
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 82,571,394 - - (1,416,104) 81,155,290
31 December 2021
Net assets after 50 bps increase 11,093,821 - - 251,370,157 262,463,978
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 10,983,435 - - 251,370,157 262,353,592
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity
31 December 2022 ¥ ¥ ¥ Y Y
Net assets after 50 bps increase 6,215,946,242 - - 259,624,908,024 265,840,854,266
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 6.154,096.030 - - 259.624.,908,024 265,779,004,054
31 December 2021
Net assets after 50 bps increase 2,355,142, 719 - - 166,627,988,481 168,983,131,200
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 2.331,708,463 - - 166.627,988.481 168.959.696,944
Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity
31 December 2022 us$ us$ us$ us$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 42,683,369 - - 386,351,633 429,035,002
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 42,258,659 - - 386,351,633 428,610,292
31 December 2021
Net assets after 50 bps increase 36,652,615 - - 620,126,391 656,779,006
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 36,287,913 - - 620,126,391 656,414,304
Man Numeric Global Rl Climate (formerly
known as Man Numeric Rl Global Equity,
31 December 2022 us$ uss$ us$ uss$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 884,543 - - 20,386,436 21,270,979
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 875.741 - - 20,386,436 21,262 177
31 December 2021
Net assets after 50 bps increase 1,191,591 - - 25,971,330 27,162,921
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 1,179,735 - - 25,971,330 27,151,065
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets
Local Currency Rates
31 December 2022 us$ uss$ us$ uss$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 1,351,788 54,008,794 (44,911) 29,151,267 84,466,938
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 1,338,338 53,471,394 (44,465) 28,861,205 83,626,472
31 December 2021
Net assets after 50 bps increase 1,758,550 51,799,752 102,502 34,353,783 88,014,587
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 1,741,052 51,284,332 101.482 34,353,783 87,480,649
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Less than One month Over one Not exposed to Total
Bond one month to one Year Year interest rate risk

31 December 2022 us$ us$ us$ uss$ uUs$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 423,028 27,429,047 - 7,009,027 34,861,102
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 418,818 27,156,121 - 7,009,027 34,583,966
31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase (62,338) 42,742,175 - 9,952,222 52,632,059
Net assets after 50 bps decrease (61,718) 42,316,879 - 9,952,222 52,207,383
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth

31 December 2022 € € € € €
Net assets after 50 bps increase 4,406,167 - - 199,933,572 204,339,739
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 4,362,325 - - 199,933,572 204,295,897
31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase 3,743,565 - - 446,096,618 449,840,183
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 3,706,315 - - 446,096,618 449,802,933
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable

Growth

31 December 2022 us$ uss$ uss$ uss$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 295,207 - - 5,576,471 5,871,678
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 292,269 - - 5,576,471 5,868,740
31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase 7,232,224 - - 223,790,318 231,022,542
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 7,160,262 - - 223,790,318 230,950,580
Man Numeric Europe Rl Climate

(formerty known as Man Numeric R/

European Equity)

31 December 2022 € € € € €
Net assets after 50 bps increase 1,269,927 - - 29,387,215 30,657,142
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 1,257,291 - - 29,387,215 30,644,506
31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase 2,065,261 - - 21,441,261 23,506,522
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 2,044,711 - - 21,441,261 23,485,972
Man GLG Rl Sustainable European

Income

31 December 2022 € € € € €
Net assets after 50 bps increase 387,479 - - 25,689,097 26,076,576
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 383,623 - - 25,689,097 26,072,720
31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase (351,277) - - 52,506,545 52,155,268
Net assets after 50 bps decrease (347,781) - - 52,506,545 52,158,764
Man Numeric China A Equity

31 December 2022 uss uss$ uss$ uss$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 720,193 - - 17,900,792 18,620,985
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 713,027 - - 17,900,792 18,613,819
31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase 2,102,489 - - 31,143,011 33,245,500
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 2,081,569 - - 31,143,011 33,224,580
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Less than One month Over one Not exposed to
Man GLG Strategic Bond one month  toone Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2022 £ £ £ £ £
Net assets after 50 bps increase 3,157,858 220,902,984 11,099,207 14,618,043 249,778,092
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 3,126,436 218,704,944 10,988,767 14,618,043 247,438,190
31 December 2021
Net assets after 50 bps increase 4,323,622 243,763,808 - 44,853,031 292,940,461
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 4,280,600 241,338,298 - 44,853,031 290,471,929
Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity
31 December 2022 uss$ uss uss$ uss$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 7,175,011 - - 54,084,753 61,259,764
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 7,103,617 - - 54,084,753 61,188,370
31 December 2021
Net assets after 50 bps increase 6,953,719 - - 74,983,682 81,937,401
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 6,884,527 - - 74,983,682 81,868,209
Man Numeric US High Yield
31 December 2022 us$ uss$ uss$ uss$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 317,489 35,892,708 - 575,446 36,785,643
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 314,329 35,535,566 - 575,446 36,425,341
31 December 2021
Net assets after 50 bps increase 979,614 102,885,620 - 1,404,683 105,269,917
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 969,866 101,861,882 - 1,404,683 104,236,431
Man GLG Global Investment Grage Opportunities
31 December 2022 us$ uss$ uss$ uss$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase (44,446,626) 185,155,454 (529,506) 20,232,259 160,411,581
Net assets after 50 bps decrease (44,004,372) 183,313,112 (524,238) 20,232,259 159,016,761
31 December 2021
Net assets after 50 bps increase (1,446,610) 33,586,302 20,883 1,653,709 33,814,284
Net assets after 50 bps decrease (1,432,216) 33,252,110 20,675 1,653,709 33,494,278
Man GLG China Equity
31 December 2022 us$ uss$ uss$ uss$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 294,689 - - 9,474,188 9,768,877
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 291,757 - - 9,474,188 9,765,945
31 December 2021
Net assets after 50 bps increase 1,967,616 - - 9,972,649 11,940,265
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 1,948,038 - - 9,972,649 11,920,687
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water & Circular Econormy
31 December 2022 € € € € €
Net assets after 50 bps increase 767,061 - - 34,047,339 34,814,400
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 759,429 - - 34,047,339 34,806,768
Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income
31 December 2022 us$ uss$ uss$ uss$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 590,981 15,539,670 - 80,915 16,211,566
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 585,101 15,385,046 - 80,915 16,051,062
Man GLG Dynamic Income
31 December 2022 uss$ uss uss$ uss$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase (14,828,779) 31,738,694 - 6,615,046 23,524,961
Net assets after 50 bps decrease (14,681,229) 31,422,386 - 6,615,046 23,356,703
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Fund is indirectly exposed to interest rate risk through its investment strategy, which is deliberately designed to generate retuns
through trading strategies focused on exploiting price differentials in rates. The sensitivity of these exposures is modelled through the

overall VaR analysis provided in the market risk section.

Currency risk

Currency risk exists where assets and liabilities are denominated in currencies other than the functional currency, and also on non-
functional currency redeemable participating shares. The Fund may use forward currency contracts for the purpose of currency

speculation, as well as for hedging its foreign currency Share Class exposure.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are summarised below:

Man GLG Global Convertibles
As at 31 December 2022

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
EUR Other uUss us$

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 3,715,761 152,974 7,088,695 10,957,430

Collateral balances with brokers 2,377 - 5,139,532 5,141,909

Due from brokers - - 920,068 920,068

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 17,396,053 13,134,583 89,567,134 120,097,770

Subscriptions receivable - - 39 39

Interest receivable 15,215 20,887 249,825 285,927

Other assets - - 103,251 103,251

Total Assets 21,129,406 13,308,444 103,068,544 137,506,394

Liabilities

Bank overdraft 878,437 - 39 878,476

Collateral balances due to brokers 36 145,341 3,357,767 3,503,144

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 1,132,562 189,652 402,006 1,724,120

Performance fees payable - - 6,372 6,372

Management fees payable - - 80,920 80,920

Interest payable (8,392 11,042 (1,069) 6,581

Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - 240,712 240,712

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating Shareholders) 2,007,643 345,935 4,086,747 6,440,325

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 19,121,763 12,962,509 98,981,797 131,066,069

As at 31 December 2021

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
EUR JPY Other Uss Uss

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 741,530 - 272,238 41,542,419 42,556,187

Collateral balances with brokers - - - 212,173 212,173

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss 34,757,729 15,756,843 15,244,769 129,396,111 195,155,452

Interest receivable 36,498 376 41,685 103,214 181,773

Other assets - - - 115,267 115,267

Total Assets 35,535,757 15,757,219 15,558,692 171,369,184 238,220,852

Liabilities

Bank overdraft - 57 1 - 58

Collateral balances due to brokers - - - 460,000 460,000

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - - - 518,313 518,313

Performance fees payable - - - 344,321 344,321

Management fees payable - - - 179,746 179,746

Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 276,981 276,981

Total Liabilities (excluding

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders) - 57 1 1,779,361 1,779,419

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 35,535,757 15,757,162 15,558,691 169,589,823 236,441,433
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Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders
As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents Total
Other EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted - 77,959,577 77,959,577
Collateral balances with brokers - 5,037,279 5,037,279
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 5,186 5,186
Dividend receivable - 111,664 111,664
Other assets - 356,480 356,480
Total Assets - 83,470,186 83,470,186
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 10,530 - 10,530
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 1,418,259 1,418,259
Shareholder transactions - 2,136 2,136
Management fees payable - 59,350 59,350
Interest payable - 175,763 175,763
Liguidation fees payable - 4,842 4,842
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - 229,084 229,084
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders) 10,530 1,889,434 1,899,964
gﬁ;éii%:éttnbutable to Redeemable Participating (10,530) 81,580,752 81570,222
As at 31 December 2021
Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents Total
CHF DKK GBP Other EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - 11,910 1,968 6,995,306 7,009,184
Collateral balances with brokers - - - - 4,030,000 4,030,000
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss 27,648,070 14,488,634 67,065,550 - 144,878,978 254,081,232
Interest receivable - - - - 62 62
Other assets - - - - 630,196 630,196
Total Assets 27,648,070 14,488,634 67,077,460 1,968 156,634,542 265,750,674
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 513 - - 43 - 556
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss - - - - 2,879,057 2,879,057
Management fees payable - - - - 177,180 177,180
Interest payable - - - - 301 301
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - - 284,795 284,795
Total Liabilities (excluding
Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 513 - - 43 3,341,333 3,341,889
Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
27,647,557 14,488,634 67,077,460 1,925 153,193,209 262,408,785

Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity
As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Amounts are expressed in their JPY equivalents Total
Other JPY JPY
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 302,650,544 5,883,218,242 6,185,868,786
Due from brokers - 1,835,582,368 1,835,582,368
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 264,222,762,330 264,222,762,330
Subscriptions receivable 2,255,100 2,811,395 5,066,495
Dividend receivable - 303,360,131 303,360,131
Other assets - 158,040,214 153,040,214
Total Assets 304,905,644 272,400,774,680 272,705,680,324
Liabilities
Bank overdraft - 847,650 847,650
Due to brokers - 3,306,505,621 3,306,505,621
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 2,835,478,019 2,835,478,019
Shareholder transactions 262,488,046 10,370,561 272,858,607
Management fees payable - 162,473,442 162,473,442
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - 317,587,825 317,587,825
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders) 262,488,046 6,633,263,118 6,895,751,164
gﬁgéizﬂzréttnbutable to Redeemable Participating 42417508 265.767.511.562 265,809,929 160
As at 31 December 2021
Amounts are expressed in their JPY equivalents Total
Other JPY JPY
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6,559,953 2,336,922,690 2,343,482,643
Due from brokers - 184,433,267 184,433,267
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 167,331,924,091 167,331,924,091
Subscriptions receivable - 214,594,019 214,594,019
Dividend receivable - 114,002,875 114,002,875
Other assets - 76,273,140 76,273,140
Total Assets 6,559,953 170,258,150,082 170,264,710,035
Liabilities
Collateral balances due to brokers - 57,052 57,052
Due to brokers (23) 186,394,368 186,394,345
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 376,564,888 376,564,888
Shareholder transactions - 453,402,589 453,402,589
Management fees payable - 108,398,959 103,398,959
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - 173,478,130 173,478,130
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders) (23) 1,293,295,986 1,293,295,963
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating 6.550.076 168.964.854.006 168.971.414,072

Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity
As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
HKD KRW TWD Other Uss$ uUss$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 41,579 178,654 222,746 4,944,092 26,111,975 31,499,046
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted - - - 529,834 - 529,834
Collateral balances with brokers - - - - 89,466,773 89,466,773
Due from brokers 456,076 455,147 - 697,106 528,318 2,136,647
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss 72,659,745 52,289,820 41,037,560 52,046,670 171,601,233 389,635,028
Dividend receivable 14,164 1,041,128 49,441 436,380 515,646 2,056,759
Other assets - - - - 297,464 297,464
Total Assets 73,171,564 53,964,749 41,309,747 58,654,082 288,521,409 515,621,551
Liabilities
Bank overdraft - - - 49,948 - 49,948
Collateral balances due to brokers - - - - 78,974,691 78,974,691
Due to brokers 320,447 1,075,345 521,130 343,117 896,191 3,156,230
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss - - - 3,165,633 181,366 3,346,999
Shareholder transactions - - - - 13,104 13,104
Performance fees payable - - - - 212,968 212,968
Management fees payable - - - - 260,298 260,298
Interest payable - - - - 159,675 159,675
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - - 624,991 624,991
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 320,447 1,075,345 521,130 3,658,698 81,323,284 86,798,904
Eg:@f;:ﬁﬁggﬁgﬁ;%eeﬁg Redeemable ) 561,117 52,880.404 40,788,617 55095384 207,198,125 428,822,647
As at 31 December 2021
Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
HKD KRW TWD Other Uss$ Uss$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 26,050 - 233,920 3,266,067 28,759,355 32,285,392
Collateral balances with brokers - - - - 106,271,709 106,271,709
Due from brokers 974,138 77,307 540,131 121,658 614,245 2,327,479
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss 137,843,975 89,888,918 63,595,695 93,514,437 240,746,401 625,589,426
Dividend receivable 53,063 945,610 11,190 181,611 311,661 1,508,135
Other assets - - - - 196,321 196,321
Total Assets 138,897,226 90,911,835 64,380,936 97,083,773 376,899,692 768,173,462
Liabilities
Bank overdraft - 53 - 101 - 154
Collateral balances due to brokers - - - - 102,086,683 102,086,683
Due to brokers 544,928 559,791 543,430 521,963 1,051,957 3,222,069
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss - - - 3,378,406 69,325 3,447,731
Performance fees payable - - - - 1,678,536 1,678,536
Management fees payable - - - - 384,899 384,899
Interest payable - - - - 39,815 39,815
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - - 716,920 716,920
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 544,928 559,844 543,430 3,900,470 106,028,135 111,576,807
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable .0 00 og8  go351,991 63,837,506 93,183,303 270,871,557 656,596,655

Participating Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man Numeric Global Rl Climate

(formenrty known as Man Numernc Rl Global Equity)

As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
CAD EUR GBP Other Us$ Us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 944 9,717 423 37,934 775,532 824,550
Collateral balances with brokers 48,750 1 - - 6,841 55,592
Due from brokers - - - - 64,357 64,357
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1,079,351 3,146,524 1,009,142 4,319,863 10,732,458 20,377,338
Interest receivable - - - - 263 263
Dividend receivable 1,560 - 2,057 - 5,117 8,734
Other assets - - - - 81,065 81,065
Total Assets 1,130,605 3,156,242 1,101,622 4,357,797 11,665,633 21,411,899
Liabilities
Due to brokers - - - 26,440 - 26,440
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss - - - - 14,310 14,310
Management fees payable - - - - 12,940 12,940
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - - 91,631 91,631
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) - - - 26,440 118,881 145,321
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 1,130,605 3,156,242 1,101,622 4,331,357 11,546,752 21,266,578
As at 31 December 2021
Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
EUR Other us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 56 150,467 957,881 1,108,404
Collateral balances with brokers 1 52,293 24,965 77,259
Due from brokers - 70,275 89,502 159,777
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 3,010,462 5,312,639 17,670,941 25,994,042
Dividend receivable - 8,350 6,328 14,678
Other assets - - 66,957 66,957
Total Assets 3,010,519 5,694,024 18,816,574 27,421,117
Liabilities
Due to brokers - 45,353 117,856 163,209
Management fees payable - - 16,403 16,403
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - 84,512 84,512
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) - 45,353 218,771 264,124
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
3,010,519 5,648,671 18,597,803 27,156,993

Participating Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates

As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man | GLG

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
CZK IDR MXN MYR PLN ZAR Other Us$ Us$

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents - 45282 240324 355819 71,813 - 73882 124803 609,624 1,521,547

unrestricted

Collateral balances with brokers
Due from brokers

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Interest receivable

Other assets

7,984,991 7,404,628 8,608,271 5,857,148
68,489 78,132 44,308

45,761

- - - 502,764 502,764
- - - 12 12

5,912,714 4,388,095 13,584,247 28905214 82,645,308
74510 182,447 363,354 206 857,207

; - 67,774 67.774

Total Assets

8,076,034 7,713,441 9,042,222 5,973,269

5,987,224 4,644,424 14,072,404 30,085,694 85,594,612

Liabilities

Bank overdraft

Collateral balances due to
brokers

Due to brokers

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

- - 2 - 2

- - - 679,246 679,246
- - 390 - 390

- - 44,688 601,288 645,976

Management fees payable - - - - - - - 41,259 41,259
Interest payable - (310) - - - - 7,891 - 7,581
Accrued expenses and other

liabilities - - - - - - 173,453 173,453
Total Liabilities (excluding Net

Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders) - (310) - - - - 52,971 1,495,246 1,547,907
Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 8,076,034 7,713,751 9,042,222 5,973,269 5,987,224 4,644,424 14,019,433 28,590,348 84,046,705

As at 31 December 2021

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
COP CzK IDR MXN PEN Other uUs$ US$

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 678 - 15,407 4 - 156,971 1,076,016 1,249,076
Collateral balances with brokers - - - - - - 635,713 635,713
Due from brokers - - - - - - 12 12
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 4,522,475 11,132,015 7,650,724 8,004,634 4,616,785 15,728,834 35,020,366 86,675,833
Interest receivable 125,952 52,565 73,208 65,296 124,182 397,200 - 838,403
Other assets - - - - - - 119,796 119,796
Total Assets 4,649,105 11,184,580 7,739,339 8,069,934 4,740,967 16,283,005 36,851,903 89,518,833
Liabilities
Bank overdraft - - - - - 69 - 69
Collateral balances due to
brokers - - - - - 14,919 120,000 134,919
Due to brokers - - - - - 345 - 345
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 11,433 1,413,417 1,424,850
Management fees payable - - - - - - 45,540 45,540
Interest payable - - (341) - - 7,246 102 7,007
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - - 158,485 158,485
Total Liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) - - (341) - - 34,012 1,737,544 1,771,215
Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating

4,649,105 11,184,580 7,739,680 8,069,934 4,740,967 16,248,993 35,114,359 87,747,618

Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond
As at 31 December 2022

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
Other US$ uUs$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 5135 536,104 541,239
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 33,984,087 33,984,087
Subscriptions receivable - 16 16
Interest receivable - 447,296 447,296
Other assets - 37,698 37,698
Total Assets 5,135 35,005,201 35,010,336
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 4 16 20
Collateral balances due to brokers - 120,296 120,296
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 180 180
Management fees payable - 12,337 12,337
Interest payable - 7,718 7,718
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - 147,251 147,251
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 4 287,798 287,802
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders 5131 34,717,403 34,722,534
As at 31 December 2021
Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
Other Uss$ Uss$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 302,747 302,747
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 52,163,695 52,153,695
Interest receivable - 443,170 443,170
Other assets - 57,540 57,540
Total Assets - 52,957,152 52,957,152
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 25 - 25
Collateral balances due to brokers - 120,000 120,000
Due to brokers - 244,750 244,750
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 1,858 1,858
Management fees payable - 21,510 21,510
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - 149,288 149,288
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 25 537,406 537,431
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (25) 52,419,746 52,419,721
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth
As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents Total
CHF DKK GBP us$ Other EUR EUR

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents -

unrestricted 10,127 - 179 28,250 - 3,905,612 3,944,168

Collateral balances with

brokers - - - - - 440,078 440,078

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss 23,632,956 26,592,632 18,247,014 10,479,137 6,661,069 115,479,792 200,992,600

Subscriptions receivable - - - - - 1,153 1,153

Interest receivable - - - - - 576 576

Other assets - - - - - 224,084 224,084

Total Assets 23,643,083 26,692,632 18,247,193 10,507,387 6,661,069 120,051,295 205,602,659

Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - - - - ) 834,017 834,017

Shareholder transactions - - - - - 8,497 8,497

Management fees payable - - - - - 107,322 107,322

Accrued expenses and other

liabilities - - - - - 335,005 335,005

Total Liabilities (excluding

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders) - - - - - 1,284,841 1,284,841

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating 23,643,083 26,592,632 18,247,193 10,507,387 6,561,069 118,766,454 204,317,818

Shareholders

As at 31 December 2021

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents Total

CHF DKK GBP Other EUR EUR

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 9,648 - - 17,910 4,327,390 4,354,948

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss 56,946,100 49,071,906 56,730,618 24,343,042 259,628,648 446,720,314

Other assets - - - - 259,704 259,704

Total Assets 56,955,748 49,071,906 56,730,618 24,360,952 264,215,742 451,334,966

Liabilities

Bank overdraft - - 3 5 - 8

Collateral balances due to brokers - - - - 630,000 630,000

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss - - - - 109,814 109,814

Shareholder transactions - 23,068 23,068

Management fees payable - - - - 247,162 247,162

Interest payable - - - - 241 241

Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - - 503,115 503,115

Total Liabilities (excluding

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders) - - 3 5 1,513,400 1,513,408

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating 56,955,748 49,071,906 56,730,615 24,360,947 262,702,342 449,821,558

Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growtf
As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
CHF DKK EUR Other Uss Us$

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted - - 15,478 18,142 265,148 293,768

Due from brokers - - 420 157 - 577

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss 409,772 649,150 2,090,704 347,351 2,146,703 5,643,680

Interest receivable - - - - 90 90

Dividend receivable - - (8,492) - 8,703 211

Other assets - - - - 90,030 90,030

Total Assets 409,772 649,150 2,098,110 360,650 2,510,674 6,028,356

Liabilities

Bank overdraft 30 - - - - 30

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

orloss - - - - 36,041 36,041

Management fees payable - - - - 3,771 3,771

Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - - 118,305 118,305

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets

Attributable to Redeemable Participating

Shareholders) 30 - - - 158,117 158,147

E::tgls:aettlﬁgA tStr:I:r:Laotl)cljee:: Redeemable 409,742 649,150 2,098,110 360,650 2,352,557 5,870,209

As at 31 December 2021

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
CHF DKK EUR Other Us$ Us$

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents - - 11,371 13,545 12,115,794 12,140,710

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss 24,205,964 20,055,612 70,562,732 10,478,187 99,765,766 225,068,261

Subscriptions receivable - - - - 2,288 2,288

Dividend receivable - - (8,492) - 8,658 166

Other assets - - - - 140,580 140,580

Total Assets 24,205,964 20,055,612 70,565,611 10,491,732 112,033,086 237,352,005

Liabilities

Bank overdraft - 19 - 2,160 - 2,179

Collateral balances due to brokers - - - - 4,942,288 4,942,288

Due to brokers - - 109 - - 109

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss - - - - 1,122,330 1,122,330

Management fees payable - - - - 65,625 65,625

Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - - 232,913 232,913

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets

Attributable to Redeemable Participating

Shareholders) - 19 109 2,160 6,363,156 6,365,444

Net Assets Attributable toRedeemable ;5 564 00055503 70,565,502 10,489,572 105,669,030 230,986,561

Participating Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man Numeric Europe Rl Climate

(formerly known as Man Numeric Rl European Equity)

As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents Total
CHF DKK GBP NOK SEK Other EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 12,165 52880 19474 . . 4967 1084383 1,173,878
unrestricted ’ ’ ’ ’ e e
Collateral balances with brokers - - - - - - 89,759 89,759
Due from brokers - - - 85,075 - - 54,822 139,897
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 4,635,153 1,516,396 4,401,445 1,990,641 3,657,451 - 13,242,930 29,444,016
Interest receivable - - - - - - 174 174
Dividend receivable - - 10,704 - - - - 10,704
Other assets - - - - - - 81,650 81,650
Total Assets 4,647,318 1,569,285 4,431,623 2,075,716 3,657,451 4,967 14,553,718 30,940,078
Liabilities
Collateral balances due to brokers - - - - - 28 - 28
Due to brokers - - - 32 - - 112,890 112,922
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - - 55,809 55,809
Management fees payable - - - - - - 19,222 19,222
@;\Ctjlli’ﬁ:sd expenses and other ] ] ] ] ] ] 101273 101,273
Total Liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) - - - 32 - 28 289,194 289,254
Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 4,647,318 1,669,285 4,431,623 2,075,684 3,657,451 4,939 14,264,524 30,650,824
As at 31 December 2021
Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents Total
CHF DKK GBP NOK Other EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 27,789 44,405 8 40,940 2,131 1,811,869 1,927,142
Collateral balances with
brokers - - - - - 127,846 127,846
Due from brokers 7 19,510 10,972 42 6 22,824 53,361
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2,344,445 1,198,625 4,574,332 1,221,666 842,874 11,252,916 21,434,858
Dividend receivable - - 12,652 - - 8,780 21,432
Other assets - - - - - 79,776 79,776
Total Assets 2,372,241 1,262,540 4,597,964 1,262,648 845,011 13,304,011 23,644,415
Liabilities
Bank overdraft - - - - 2 - 2
Due to brokers 8,567 - 4,003 8,474 3,019 27,720 51,783
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 433 433
Management fees payable - - - - - 15,595 15,595
Interest payable - - - - - 101 101
Accrued expenses and other
jablitios - - - - - 80,254 80,254
Total Liabilities (excluding
Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 8,567 - 4,003 8,474 3,021 124,103 148,168
Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
2,363,674 1,262,540 4,593,961 1,254,174 841,990 13,179,908 23,496,247

Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Rl Sustainable European Income
(formerty known as Man GLG European Income Opportunities)

As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents Total
CHF GBP Other EUR EUR

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted - 35 4,748 380,768 385,551

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3,263,329 3,817,539 1,836,616 16,693,444 25,610,928

Interest receivable - - - 63 63

Other assets - - - 192,840 192,840

Total Assets 3,263,329 3,817,574 1,841,364 17,267,115 26,189,382

Liabilities

Shareholder transactions - - - 1,449 1,449

Management fees payable - - - 14,729 14,729

Interest payable - - 13 (13) -

Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 98,556 98,556

Total Liabilities (excluding

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders) - - 13 114,721 114,734

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 3,263,329 3,817,574 1,841,351 17,152,394 26,074,648

As at 31 December 2021

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents Total
CHF DKK GBP SEK Other EUR EUR

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents - - - - 8,776 - 8,776

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss 6,567,404 2,833,922 6,270,379 4,002,600 - 32,764,740 52,439,045

Other assets - - - - - 211,796 211,796

Total Assets 6,567,404 2,833,922 6,270,379 4,002,600 8,776 32,976,536 52,659,617

Liabilities

Bank overdraft 30 49 - - - 358,226 358,305

Management fees payable - - - - - 32,524 32,524

Interest payable - - - - 13 9 22

Accrued expenses and other

liabilities - - - - - 111,750 111,750

Total Liabilities (excluding

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders) 30 49 - - 13 502,509 502,601

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 6,567,374 2,833,873 6,270,379 4,002,600 8,763 32,474,027 52,157,016
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Man Numernic China A Equity
As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
CNY Other us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 251 - 628,134 628,385
Collateral balances with brokers - - 103,671 103,671
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 17,245,778 - 859,449 18,105,227
Interest receivable - - 212 212
Other assets - - 23,216 23,216
Total Assets 17,246,029 - 1,614,682 18,860,711
Liabilities
Bank overdraft - (10,605) 26,051 15,446
Due to brokers 81,418 - - 81,418
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - 1,004 1,004
Shareholder transactions - 26,544 - 26,544
Management fees payable - - 16,668 16,668
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - 102,229 102,229
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 81,418 15,939 145,952 243,309
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders 17,164,611 (15,939) 1,468,730 18,617,402
As at 31 December 2021
Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
CNY Other uss us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - 1,967,339 1,967,339
Collateral balances with brokers - - 124,696 124,696
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 31,469,807 - 48,478 31,518,285
Other assets - - 41,673 41,673
Total Assets 31,469,807 - 2,182,186 33,651,993
Liabilities
Bank overdraft - 6 - 6
Due to brokers 266,673 10 - 266,683
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss - - 10,977 10,977
Management fees payable - - 29,869 29,869
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - 109,418 109,418
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 266,673 16 150,264 416,953
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders 31,203,134 (16) 2,031,922 33,235,040
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Strategic Bona
As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Amounts are expressed in their GBP equivalents Total
EUR us$ Other £ £
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 1,574,418 11,909,577 - 5,617,665 19,101,660
Collateral balances with brokers 65,409 215,961 - 10,045 291,415
Due from brokers 10,689,338 10,152 - - 10,699,490
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 45,235,546 134,107,604 - 69,452,807 248,796,047
Subscriptions receivable - - - 12,554 12,554
Interest receivable 946,093 1,236,426 - 663,871 2,846,390
Dividend receivable - - - 54,875 54,875
Other assets - - - 166,428 166,428
Total Assets 58,510,804 147,479,720 - 75,978,335 281,968,859
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 879,753 - - - 879,753
Collateral balances due to brokers - 14,751,568 - 619,607 15,371,175
Due to brokers - 9,777,356 - - 9,777,356
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss - - - 6,735,149 6,735,149
Shareholder transactions - - - 128,387 128,387
Management fees payable - - - 82,263 82,263
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 386,635 386,635
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 879,753 24,528,924 - 7,952,041 33,360,718
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 57,631,051 122,950,796 - 68,026,294 248,608,141
As at 31 December 2021
Amounts are expressed in their GBP equivalents Total
AUD Us$ Other £ £
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 11,291 277,278 27,997 312,730 629,296
Collateral balances with brokers - - 1,088,382 2,629,983 3,718,365
Due from brokers - - - 11,888,984 11,888,984
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 17,066,359 131,512,457 13,159,103 118,577,795 280,315,714
Subscriptions receivable - - - 5,741 5,741
Interest receivable 5,455 1,276,000 118,597 933,645 2,333,697
Dividend receivable - - - 88,661 88,661
Other assets - - - 141,438 141,438
Total Assets 17,083,105 133,065,735 14,394,079 134,578,977 299,121,896
Liabilities
Bank overdraft - - 45,546 - 45,546
Collateral balances due to brokers - 4 - - 4
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss - - - 6,849,258 6,849,258
Shareholder transactions - 7,154 - 52,247 59,401
Management fees payable - - - 103,160 103,160
Interest payable - - - 442 442
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 357,890 357,890
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) - 7,158 45,546 7,362,997 7,415,701
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
17,083,105 133,058,577 14,348,533 127,215,980 291,706,195

Participating Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity
As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
CNY HKD IDR KRW TWD Other US$ US$

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents -

unrestricted - 92,851 - - 28,900 88,418 5,481,847 5,692,016

Collateral balances with brokers - 351,218 - - - - 1,628,134 1,979,352

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss 4,425,750 18,049,941 3,324,919 3,772,635 7,654,491 4,424,247 12,670,516 54,322,499

Subscriptions receivable - - - - - - 114 114

Interest receivable - - - - - - 2,155 2,155

Dividend receivable - - - - 19,001 - - 19,001

Other assets - - - - - - 63,531 63,531

Total Assets 4,425,750 18,494,010 3,324,919 3,772,635 7,702,392 4,512,665 19,846,297 62,078,668

Liabilities

Bank overdraft - - - - - - 114 114

Collateral balances due to brokers - - - - - - 531,940 531,940

Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - - - - - 162,774 9 162,783

Shareholder transactions - - - - - - 40 40

Management fees payable - - - - - - 28,509 28,509

Accrued expenses and other

liabilities N N - - - - 131,216 131,215

Total Liabilities (excluding Net

Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders) - - - - - 162,774 691,827 854,601

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 4,425,750 18,494,010 3,324,919 3,772,635 7,702,392 4,349,891 19,154,470 61,224,067

As at 31 December 2021

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
CNY HKD KRW TWD Other Uss uUss$

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 10,472 - - - 66,940 7,026,931 7,104,343

Collateral balances with

brokers - - - - - 120,000 120,000

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss 4,301,249 29,750,120 6,572,942 12,841,516 11,094,372 10,549,546 75,109,745

Dividend receivable - - 40,617 24,528 - - 65,145

Other assets - - - - - 157,179 157,179

Total Assets 4,311,721 29,750,120 6,613,559 12,866,044 11,161,312 17,853,656 82,556,412

Liabilities

Bank overdraft - - - - 6 - 6

Collateral balances due to

brokers - 33,425 - - - 271,789 305,214

Financial liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss - - - - - 169,635 169,635

Interest payable - - - - - 45 45

Management fees payable - - - - - 39,499 39,499

Accrued expenses and other

liabilities - - - - - 139,208 139,208

Total Liabilities (excluding

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders) - 33,425 - - 6 620,176 653,607

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 4,311,721 29,716,695 6,613,559 12,866,044 11,161,306 17,233,480 81,902,805
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Man Numeric US High Yield
As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
Us$ uUs$

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 315,909 315,909

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 35,714,137 35,714,137

Interest receivable 701,004 701,004

Other assets 11,558 11,558

Total Assets 36,742,608 36,742,608

Liabilities

Management fees payable 15,275 15,275

Interest payable 107 107

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 121,734 121,734

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 137,116 137,116

Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 36,605,492 36,605,492

As at 31 December 2021

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
Us$ Uss$

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 974,740 974,740

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 102,373,751 102,373,751

Interest receivable 1,661,045 1,561,045

Other assets 72,203 72,203

Total Assets 104,981,739 104,981,739

Liabilities

Management fees payable 43,498 43,498

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 185,067 185,067

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 228,565 228,565

Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 104,753,174 104,753,174
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Global Investment Grade Opportunities
As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
EUR GBP Other Us$ Uss
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 23,551 647,186 1,176 4,731,264 5,403,177
Collateral balances with brokers 2,557,650 402,393 1 2,941,253 5,901,297
Due from brokers 8,708,792 4,166,436 - 2,847,452 15,722,680
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 95,961,400 48,912,568 915,972 42,421,128 188,211,068
Interest receivable 1,427,883 903,685 47,688 593,836 2,973,092
Other assets - - - 121,642 121,642
Total Assets 108,679,276 55,032,268 964,837 53,656,575 218,332,956
Liabilities
Collateral balances due to brokers - - - 2,680,000 2,680,000
Due to brokers 17,431,887 8,285,714 - 5,670,122 31,387,723
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 784,436 443,987 - 1,460,976 2,689,399
Repurchase agreements 15,483,833 3,175,005 - 2,803,412 21,462,250
Management fees payable - - - 32,930 32,930
Interest payable 34,506 59,121 - 47,008 140,635
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 225 848 225 848
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders) 33,734,662 11,963,827 - 12,920,296 58,618,785
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 74,944,614 43,068,441 964,837 40,736,279 159,714,171
As at 31 December 2021
Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
EUR GBP Other Uss$ uUss$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 21,596 232 1,704,349 1,726,177
Collateral balances with brokers 520,950 13,543 - 517,576 1,052,069
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 9,343,331 7,885,524 1,356,747 16,519,253 35,104,855
Interest receivable 85,338 47,698 34,077 154,181 321,294
Other assets - - - 62,441 62,441
Total Assets 9,949,619 7,968,361 1,391,056 18,957,800 38,266,836
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 975 - - - 975
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 758 - 338,299 339,057
Repurchase agreements 1,598,554 - - 2,618,130 4,216,684
Management fees payable - - - 10,221 10,221
Interest payable (663) 82 - 1,489 908
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 44,710 44710
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders) 1,598,866 840 - 3,012,849 4,612,555
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 8,350,753 7,967,521 1,391,056 15,944,951 33,654,281
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG China Equity
As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
CNY HKD TWD Other us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted - - - - 149,069 149,069
Collateral balances with brokers - - - - 327,580 327,580
err}ggglal assets at fair value through profit 1,331,551 4,688,705 714,221 - 3045005 9,779,482
Other assets - - - - 91,404 91,404
Total Assets 1,331,551 4,688,705 714,221 - 3,613,058 10,347,535
Liabilities
Bank overdraft - - - 4,371 - 4,371
Collateral balances due to brokers - - - - 179,055 179,055
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 285,920 ) ) ) 8,827 294,747
Management fees payable - - - - 5,990 5,990
Interest payable - - - - 1,163 1,163
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - - 94,798 94,798
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 285,920 - - 4,371 289,833 580,124
Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,045,631 4,688,705 714,221 (4,371) 3,323,225 9,767,411
As at 31 December 2021
Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
HKD Other uUss$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - 1,447,827 1,447,827
Collateral balances with brokers - 510,000 - 510,000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 8,037,796 36,539 2,039,604 10,113,939
Interest receivable - - 158 158
Other assets - - 22,818 22,818
Total Assets 8,037,796 546,539 3,510,407 12,094,742
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 127,332 8,869 136,201
Management fees payable - - 4,099 4,099
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - 23,966 23,966
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) - 127,332 36,934 164,266
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating
8,037,796 419,207 3,473,473 11,930,476

Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water & Circular Economy
As at 31 December 2022

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents Total

CAD CHF GBP Uss Other EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents -
unrestricted 1,842 - - - - 648,111 649,953
Collateral balances with
brokers - - - 9,532 - 106,407 115,939
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2,166,557 2,261,724 3,141,549 21,537,550 542,826 4,356,644 34,006,850
Interest receivable - - - - - 98 98
Dividend receivable 2,124 - 30,519 10,198 - - 42,841
Other assets - - - - - 129,346 129,346
Total Assets 2,170,523 2,261,724 3,172,068 21,557,280 542,826 5,240,606 34,945,027
Liabilities

2,647

Bank overdraft - - - 2,647 - R
Management fees payable - - - - - 22,080 22,080
Accrued expenses and other

liabilities - - - - - 109,716 109,716
Total Liabilities (excluding

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders) - - - 2,647 - 131,796 134,443

Net Assets Attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 2,170,523 2,261,724 3,172,068 21,554,633 542,826 5,108,810 34,810,584

Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income
As at 31 December 2022

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
EUR GBP Other Us$ Us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 38,797 31,532 - 1,279,256 1,344,585
Collateral balances with brokers 53,296 - - 295,211 348,507
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3,612,020 4,333,329 - 7,647,856 15,593,205
Interest receivable 54,988 31,982 - 122,048 209,018
Other assets - - - 43,790 43,790
Total Assets 3,754,101 4,396,843 - 9,388,161 17,539,105
Liabilities
Bank overdraft - - - 1,105,051 1,105,051
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - - - 214,253 214,253
Management fees payable - - - 6,207 6,207
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 82,280 82,280
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders) - - - 1,407,791 1,407,791

Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 3,754,101 4,396,843 - 7,980,370 16,131,314
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Dynamic Income
As at 31 December 2022

Amounts are expressed in their USD equivalents Total
EUR GBP Other Us$ Us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 23,589 343,366 - 1,138,761 1,505,716
Collateral balances with brokers 636,453 - - 218,834 855,287
Due from brokers 5,566,570 711,563 - - 6,278,133
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 18,065,687 7,177,902 - 6,457,277 31,700,866
Interest receivable 274,133 149,646 - 95,941 519,720
Other assets - - - 92,313 92,313
Total Assets 24,566,432 8,382,477 - 8,003,126 40,952,035
Liabilities
Collateral balances due to brokers - - - 220,010 220,010
Due to brokers 11,132,877 1,415,731 - - 12,548,608
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 143,012 - - 135,773 278,785
Repurchase agreements 1,966,083 2,381,306 - - 4,347,389
Management fees payable - - - 9,430 9,430
Interest payable 5,090 21,412 - - 26,502
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 80,479 80,479
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders) 13,247,062 3,818,449 - 445,692 17,511,203

Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 11,319,370 4,564,028 - 7,557,434 23,440,832

Other price risk

Other market price risks arise mainly from uncertainty about future prices of financial instruments held. They represent the potential loss
the Fund might suffer through holding market positions in the face of price movements caused by factors specific to the individual
investment or factors affecting all instruments traded in the market.

Credit/counterparty risk

The Investment Managers perform due diligence on all counterparties before they become a service provider or counterparty to the
Fund, and credit quality checks are part of this process. The credit quality of the Fund’s banks, brokers, and Depositary is regularly
monitored and factored into allocation decisions.

The Fund is exposed to credit/counterparty risk on parties with whom it trades and bears the risk of settlement default. Credit risk is the
risk that a counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation or commitment that it has entered into with the Fund.
For example, it represents the financial risk associated with a security issuer (either Government or Corporate) failing to discharge an
obligation or commitment, or filing for bankruptcy. The Fund seeks to reduce concentrations of credit risk by undertaking transactions
with several customers and counterparties on recognised and reputable exchanges. The Fund only buys and sells investments through
brokers which have been approved by the Investment Managers as an acceptable counterparty.

Financial assets which potentially expose the Fund to counterparty credit risk consist principally of investments in cash balances and
deposits with and receivables from brokers and other receivables. The extent of the Fund's exposure to counterparty credit risk in
respect of these financial assets approximates their carrying value as recorded in the Fund's statement of financial position. In addition,
where the Fund borrows cash to finance leveraged investments, additional collateral is lodged with the counterparty to provide them with
security for potential adverse movements in the collateral. Whilst most finance providers afford some segregated protection for this
collateral, this facility may not always be available to the Fund, and consequently, can expose the Fund to the credit worthiness of the
counterparty.

Credit risk also arises on transactions with brokers related to transactions awaiting settlement. Risks relating to unsettled transactions
are considered small due to the short settlement period involved and the high credit quality of the brokers used. Broker balances are
primarily due from large reputable institutions and are, thus, considered at minimal risk for default. As delivery versus payment is the
standard procedure for trade settlements, there is no significant credit risk arising from transactions settlements.

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or counterparty will be unable to meet a commitment that it has entered into with the Fund.
The Fund’s maximum exposure to credit risk (not taking into account the value of any collateral or other security held) in the event that
the counterparties fail to perform their obligations as of 31 December 2022 in relation to each class of recognised financial assets,

including derivatives, is the carrying amount of those assets in the statement of financial position. Credit risk is mitigated through the
diversity of counterparties and regular monitoring of concentration risk.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Credit/counterparty risk (continued)

The exposures are to The Bank of New York Mellon (London Branch), Barclays Capital Plc, BNP Paribas, Citibank N.A., Credit Suisse AG
Ireland, Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited, Goldman Sachs International, JP Morgan Securities Plc, HSBC Bank Plc, Morgan

Stanley & Co. International Plc, Nomura Holdings and Societe Generale (the ‘‘Brokers”).

As at 31 December 2022, the majority of the Fund's assets were held with Brokers. Each of these counterparties is considered by the
Fund to be a highly rated and reputable institution and, thus, the individual and aggregate credit risk exposure is considered to not be

significant.
The following table details the Fund's primary exposure to its counterparties:

31 December 31 December

31 December 31 December

Credit  Rating 2022 2022 2021 2021
Ratings  Agency Us$ % uUss$ %

Man GG Global Convertibles
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 130,311,693 94.84% 207,801,792 87.27%
BNP Paribas Aa3 Moody's 2 0.00% 30,056,941 12.62%
Goldman Sachs Intemational A1 Moody's 12,350 0.00% - 0.00%
Citibank N.A. Aa3 Moody's 6,570,647 4.78% - -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited A- S&P - 0.01% 31,940 0.02%
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intermational Plc Aa3 Moody's 501,802 0.37% 88,212 0.04%
Nomura Holdings Baal Moody's 6,649 0.00% 126,700 0.05%
137,403,143 100.00% 238,105,585 100.00%
Man GL.G Rl Furopean Equity [ eaders € % € %
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 77,912,244 93.74% 256,203,807 96.64%
BNP Paribas Aa3 Moody's - 0.00% 4,886,609 1.84%
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc Aa3 Moody's 5,201,462 6.26% 4,030,062 1.52%
83,113,706 100.00% 265,120,478 100.00%
Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity ¥ % ¥ %
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 272,349,816,540 99.93% 170,091,256,357 99.94%
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intermational Plc Aa3 Moody's 202,823,570 0.07% 97,180,538 0.06%
272,552,640,110 100.00% 170,188,436,895 100.00%
Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity uss % uss$ %
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 418,606,568 81.23% 640,546,780 83.41%
Goldman Sachs Intemationall A1 Moody's 494,208 0.10% 930,467 0.12%
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc Aa3 Moody's 96,223,311 18.67% 126,499,894 16.47%

515,324,087 100.00%

767,977,141 100.00%

Man Numernic Global Rl Climate

(formerty known as Man Numeric Rl Global Equity)

Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 21,275,243 99.74%
Goldman Sachs Intemational A1 Moody's 55,591 0.26%

27,283,290 99.74%
70,870 0.26%

21,330,834 100.00%

27,354,160 100.00%

Man GLG Global Emeraging Markets Local Curency Rates

Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 83,676,174 97.83%
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited A- S&P - 0.00%
Goldman Sachs Intemational A1 Moody's 502,764 0.59%
HSBC Bank Plc A3  Moody's 1,347,888 1.58%
JP Morgan Securities Plc Aa3 Moody's 12 0.00%

87,544,431 97.93%
268,867 0.30%
1,685,727 1.77%
12 0.00%

85,526,838 100.00%

89,399,037 100.00%

Man GL.G Global Emeraing Markets Bond

Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 34,972,638 100.00% 52,899,612 100.00%
34,972,638 100.00% 52,899,612 100.00%

Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth € % € %
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 205,378,575 100.00% 451,075,262 100.00%
205,378,575 100.00% 451,075,262 100.00%

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth uss$ % uss$ %
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 5,927,452 99.82% 237,030,695 99.92%
BNP Paribas Aa3 Moody's 10,874 0.18% 180,730 0.08%

5,938,326 100.00%

237,211,425 100.00%
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Credit/counterparty risk (continued)

31 December 31 December

31 December 31 December

Credit Rating 2022 2022 2021 2021
Ratings  Agency € % € %
Man Numernic Europe Rl Climate
(formerty known as Man Numeric Rl European Equity)
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 30,768,669 99.71% 23,431,574 99.44%
Goldman Sachs Intemationall A1 Moody's 89,759 0.29% 133,065 0.56%

30,858,428 100.00%

23,564,639 100.00%

Man GLG Rl Sustainable European Income
(formerly known as Man GLG European Income Opportunities)
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 25,996,542 100.00%

52,447,821 100.00%

25,996,542 100.00%

52,447,821 100.00%

uss$ %
33,485,624 99.63%
124,696 0.37%

33,610,320 100.00%

Man Numeric China A Equity us$ %
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 18,721,686 99.39%
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc Aa3 Moody's 115,809 0.61%
18,837,495 100.00%

Man GLG Strategic Bond £ %
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 281,806,742 100.00%
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited A- S&P - -
HSBC Bank Plc A3  Moody's (874,286) (0.31%)
JP Morgan Securities Plc Aa3 Moody's 869,976 0.31%
281,802,432 100.00%

Man GLG Asia (ex Japan) Equity us$ %
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 59,798,110 96.43%
Credit Suisse AG Ireland Baa2 Moody's - 0.00%
Goldman Sachs Intemational A1 Moody's - 0.00%
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc Aa3 Moody's 1,242,265 2.00%
Societe Generale A1 Moody's 974,762 1.57%

£ %
297,817,577 99.61%
15 0.00%

739,435 0.25%
423,431 0.14%
298,980,458 100.00%
uss$ %
77,742,827 94.35%
247,051 0.30%

173 0.00%
4,409,182 5.35%

62,015,137 100.00%

82,399,233 100.00%

Man Numernc US High Yield
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 36,731,050 100.00%

104,909,536 100.00%

36,731,050 100.00%

104,909,536 100.00%

Man GLG Global Investrment Grade Opportunities

Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 170,245,531 78.02%
Barclays Plc Baa2 Moody's 25,969,203 11.90%
BNP Paribas Aa3 Moody's 273 0.00%
JP Morgan Securities Plc Aa3 Moody's 21,122,657 9.68%
Goldman Sachs Intemationall A1 Moody's 866,708 0.40%
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc Aa3 Moody's 6,942 0.00%

32,304,156 84.55%
4,819,965 12.62%
958,701 2.51%
118,398 0.31%
3,175 0.01%

218,211,314 100.00%

38,204,395 100.00%

Man GLG China Equity
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 9,918,760 96.71%
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc Aa3 Moody's 337,371 3.29%

11,625,227 95.47%
546,697 4.53%

10,256,131 100.00%

12,071,924 100.00%

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Water &

Circular Economy € % € %
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 34,699,742 99.67% - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc Aa3 Moody's 115,939 0.33% - -

34,815,681 100.00% - -
Man GL G Sustainable Strategic Income us$ % us$ %
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 17,164,380 98.11% - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc Aa3 Moody's 330,935 1.89% - -

17,495,315 100.00%
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Credit/counterparty risk (continued)

M O

Man | GLG

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

Credit  Rating 2022 2022 2021 2021
Ratings  Agency uss$ % uss$ %

Man GLG Dynamic Income
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 27,683,833 67.75% - -
Barclays Plc Baa2 Moody's 5,862,518 14.35% - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc Aa3 Moody's 7,281,985 17.82% - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational A1 Moody's 31,386 0.08% - -
40,859,722 100.00% - -

In addition, at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Fund had credit risk exposure on credit instruments over which it has

sold protection to third parties through credit default swaps.

The tables below and overleaf show the breakdown by Credit Spread of all credit securities held in the portfolio. This does not include
any non-credit hedges held against these (for example equity securities) or deposits held with credit institutions. The *“Credit Spread” is
the measure which reflects the difference in yield of a credit security relative to an assumed credit risk-free security. For some security
classes, the credit spread is the quotation method used by the market. For others, the credit spread is implied from the market price.

Man GLG Global Convertibles

Credit Securities Credit Securities

Spread 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
0-25 1,231,737 67,169,819
25-100 32,709,083 45,480,861
100-200 29,238,030 30,777,394
200-300 35,266,429 24,078,511
300-400 13,251,109 11,301,999
400-500 13,912,373 6,353,916
500-700 7,405,719 8,752,811
700-1000 8,221,508 1,151,320
>1000 846,193 1,172,509

Man Numeric Emerging Markets Equity

196,239,140

142,082,181

Credit Securities Credit Securities

Spread 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
0-25 86,895,982 -
86,895,982 -

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates

Credit Securities Credit Securities

Spread 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
0-25 82,080,963 86,035,261
100-200 - 57,588
200-300 - 42,114
400-500 42,103 -
>1000 17,889 22,328

82,140,955 86,157,291
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Credit/counterparty risk (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond

M O

Man

Credit Securities

GLG

Credit Securities

Spread 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
0-25 6,385,636 13,516,059
25-100 6,644,212 17,659,983
100-200 7,321,506 10,875,462
200-300 3,946,144 4,563,605
300-400 2,735,254 2,555,945
400-500 723,939 996,449
500-700 3,778,051 307,493
700-1000 1,081,557 1,105,616
>1000 1,598,128 787,849

34,214,427 52,368,461

Man Numeric China A Equity

Credit Securities

Credit Securities

Spread 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
0-25 810,579 -
810,579 -

Man GLG Strategic Bond Credit Securities Credit Securities
Spread 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
0-25 57,109,657 45,666,039
25-100 (41,199,862 447
100-200 6,399,811 58,797,576
200-300 22,254,354 54,397,709
300-400 53,934,808 48,009,415
400-500 53,492,518 43,926,570
500-700 27,432,372 22,098,187
700-1000 13,449,670 -
>1000 9,375,177 -
202,248,505 272,895,943

Man GLG Global Investrment Grade Opportunities

Credit Securities

Credit Securities

Spread 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
0-25 - 856,252
25-100 8,049,745 2,355,448
100-200 (6,647,322) 8,538,506
200-300 1,677,283 9,857,896
300-400 7,302,674 4,550,056
400-500 40,056,854 2,693,084
500-700 65,621,590 5,358,364
700-1000 48,290,215 1,953,892
>1000 25,429,591 710,722
189,780,630 36,874,220

Man GLG China Equity Credit Securities Credit Securities
Spread 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
0-25 692,243 1,499,535
692,243 1,499,535

Man GLG Sustainable Strategic Income

Credit Securities

Credit Securities

Spread 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
0-25 874,759 -
25-100 (1,855,049) -
100-200 2,702,596 -
200-300 3,014,680 -
300-400 5,167,387 -
400-500 2,494,031 -
500-700 783,484 -
700-1000 219,389 -

13,401,277 -
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Credit/counterparty risk (continued)

Man GLG Dynamic Income Credit Securities Credit Securities
Spread 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
0-25 (141,870) -
25-100 (224,594) -
100-200 121,424 -
300-400 256,782 -
400-500 2,908,685 -
500-700 12,790,774 -
700-1000 11,285,302 -
>1000 5,356,389 -

32,352,892 -

As at 31 December 2022, the value of Man GLG Global Convertibles and Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond assets that are
considered to be past due was US$2,514,939 and US$130,475 respectively (2021: US$1,647,964 and US$63,000).

The table below shows the analysis of age of financial assets which are considered to be past due:

Man GLG Global Convertibles 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
3y+ US$2,457,144 Us$1,590,169
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Fund will encounter difficulty in meeting its obligations associated with financial liabilities that
are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Redeemable Participating Shareholder redemption requests are the main
liquidity risk for the Fund.

The Fund’s Redeemable Participating Shares are redeemable as outlined in Note 10. The Fund is potentially exposed to daily
redemptions by its shareholders.

The Fund’s financial instruments include Level 1 financial instruments which are considered readily realisable as they are all listed on
major recognised exchanges.

The Fund’s financial instruments also include investments in Level 2 and 3 financial Instruments, which are not quoted in an active public
market and which generally may be illiquid. As a result, the Fund may not be able to liquidate quickly some of its investments in these
instruments at an amount close to their fair value in order to meet its liquidity requirements.

The main liability of the Fund is associated with the need to satisfy Redeemable Participating Shareholder’s request for redemptions. The
Fund seeks to mitigate this risk by investing primarily in securities that are listed or traded on recognised markets, thus assets comprise
mainly realisable securities, which can be readily sold, in tandem with setting the redemption notice period to accommodate the liquidity
of the underlying investments.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

M O

Man

GLG

The Manager implemented ESMA liquidity requirements as at September 2020 and liquidity stress testing is now monitored by the

Manager on an on-going basis.

The following table below summarises the maturity profile of the Fund’s financial liabilities:

Man GLG Global Convertibles

Less than 1 1to3 3to12 Greater

month months months than 1 year Total
31 December 2022 us$ uss$ uss$ uss$ Us$
Liabilities:
Bank overdraft 878,476 - - - 878,476
Collateral balances due to brokers 3,503,144 - - - 3,508,144
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 403,227 - 17,798 1,303,095 1,724,120
Performance fees payable 6,372 - - - 6,372
Management fees payable 80,920 - - - 80,920
Interest payable 6,581 - - - 6,581
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 240,712 - - - 240,712
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 131,066,069 - - - 131,066,069
Total liabilities 136,185,501 - 17,798 1,303,095 137,506,394
31 December 2021
Liabilities:
Bank overdraft 58 - - - 58
Collateral balances due to brokers 460,000 - - - 460,000
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 518,313 - - - 518,313
Performance fees payable 344,321 - - - 344,321
Management fees payable 179,746 - - - 179,746
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 276,981 - - - 276,981
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 236,441,433 - - - 236,441,433
Total liabilities 238,220,852 - - - 238,220,852

As at 31 December 2022, there were securities whose values may not be readily realisable of US$2,457,144 (31 December 2021:

US$1,551,050).

Man GLG Rl European Equity Leaders
31 December 2022

Liabilities:

Bank overdraft

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Shareholder transactions
Management fees payable

Interest payable

Liquidation fees payable

Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders

Total liabilities

31 December 2021

Liabilities:

Bank overdraft

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Management fees payable

Interest payable

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders

Total liabilities

€ € € € €

10,530 - - - 10,5630
1,418,259 - - - 1,418,259
2,136 - - - 2,136
59,350 - - - 59,350
175,763 - - - 175,763
4,842 - - - 4,842
229,084 - - - 229,084
81,570,222 - - - 81,570,222
83,470,186 - - - 83,470,186
556 - - - 556
2,879,057 - - - 2,879,057
177,180 - - - 177,180

301 - - - 301

284,795 - - - 284,795
262,408,785 - - - 262,408,785
265,750,674 - - - 265,750,674

171



Man Funds plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

6. Financial risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

Man GLG Japan CoreAlpha Equity

M O

Man

GLG

Less than 1 1to3 3to12 Greater

month months months than 1 year Total
31 December 2022 ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
Liabilities:
Bank overdraft 847,650 - - - 847,650
Due to brokers 3,306,505,621 - - - 3,306,505,621
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2,741,354,159 94,123,860 - - 2,835,478,019
Shareholder transactions 272,858,607 - - - 272,858,607
Management fees payable 162,473,442 - - - 162,473,442
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 317,587,825 - - - 317,587,825
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 265,809,929,160 - - - 265,809,929,160
Total liabilities 272,611,556,464 94,123,860 - - 272,705,680,324
31 December 2021
Liabilities:
Collateral balances due to brokers 57,052 - - - 57,052
Due to brokers 186,394,345 - - - 186,394,345
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 372,824,350 3,740,538 - - 376,564,888
Shareholder transactions 458,402,589 - - - 458,402,589
Management fees payable 103,398,959 - - - 103,398,959
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 178,478,130 - - - 178,478,130
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 168,971,414,072 - - - 168,971,414,072
Total liabilities 170,260,969,497 3,740,538 - - 170,264,710,035
Man Numernc Emerging Markets Equity
31 December 2022 uUs$ uss$ uss$ uss$ us$
Liabilities:
Bank overdraft 49,948 - - - 49,948
Collateral balances due to brokers 78,974,691 - - - 78,974,691
Due to brokers 3,156,230 - - - 3,156,230
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 3,165,633 181,366 - - 3,346,999
Shareholder transactions 13,104 - - - 13,104
Performance fees payable 212,968 - - - 212,968
Management fees payable 260,298 - - - 260,298
Interest payable 159,675 - - - 159,675
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 624,991 - - - 624,991
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 428,822,647 - - - 428,822,647
Total liabilities 515,440,185 181,366 - - 515,621,551
31 December 2021
Liabilities:
Bank overdraft 154 - - - 154
Collateral balances due to brokers 102,086,683 - - - 102,086,683
Due to brokers 3,222,089 - - - 3,222,089
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 3,378,406 69,325 - - 3,447,731
Performance fees payable 1,678,536 - - - 1,678,536
Management fees payable 384,899 - - - 384,899
Interest payable 39,815 - - - 39,815
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 716,920 - - - 716,920
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 656,596,655 - - - 656,596,655
Total liabilities 768,104,137 69,325 - - 768,173,462

172



Man Funds plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

6. Financial risk management (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

Man Numernc Global Rl Climate
(formerty known as Man Numeric Rl Global Equity)

M O

Man

GLG

Less than 1 1to3 3to12 Greater

month months months than 1 year Total
31 December 2022 uUss$ uss$ us$ uss$ Us$
Liabilities:
Due to brokers 26,440 - - - 26,440
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 14,310 - - 14,310
Management fees payable 12,940 - - - 12,940
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 91,631 - - - 91,631
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 21,266,578 - - - 21,266,578
Total liabilities 21,397,589 14,310 - - 21,411,899
31 December 2021
Liabilities:
Due to brokers 163,209 - - - 163,209
Management fees payable 16,403 - - - 16,403
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 84,512 - - - 84,512
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 27,156,993 - - - 27,156,993
Total liabilities 27,421,117 - - - 27,421,117
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Local Currency Rates
31 December 2022
Liabilities:
Bank overdraft 2 - - - 2
Collateral balances due to brokers 679,246 - - - 679,246
Due to brokers 390 - - - 390
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 601,288 - - 44,688 645,976
Management fees payable 41,259 - - - 41,259
Interest payable 7,581 - - - 7,581
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 173,453 - - - 173,453
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 84,046,705 - - - 84,046,705
Total liabilities 85,549,924 - - 44,688 85,594,612
31 December 2021
Liabilities:
Bank overdraft 69 - - - 69
Collateral balances due to brokers 134,919 - - - 134,919
Due to brokers 345 - - - 345
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 1,413,417 - - 11,433 1,424,850
Management fees payable 45,540 - - - 45,540
Interest payable 7,007 - - - 7,007
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 158,485 - - - 158,485
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 87,747,618 - - - 87,747,618
Total liabilities 89,507,400 - - 11,433 89,518,833
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Bond

M O

Man

GLG

Less than 1 1to3 3to12 Greater

month months months than 1 year Total
31 December 2022 ussg ussg Uusg ussg ussg
Liabilities:
Bank overdraft 20 - - - 20
Collateral balances due to brokers 120,296 - - - 120,296
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 180 - - - 180
Management fees payable 12,337 - - - 12,337
Interest payable 7,718 - - - 7,718
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 147,251 - - - 147,251
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 34,722,534 - - - 34,722,534
Total liabilities 35,010,336 - - - 35,010,336
31 December 2021
Liabilities:
Bank overdraft 25 - - - 25
Collateral balances due to brokers 120,000 - - - 120,000
Due to brokers 244,750 - - - 244,750
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 1,858 - - - 1,858
Management fees payable 21,510 - - - 21,510
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 149,288 - - - 149,288
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 52,419,721 - - - 52,419,721
Total liabilities 52,957,152 - - - 52,957,152
Man GLG Pan-European Equity Growth
31 December 2022 € € € € €
Liabilities:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 834,017 - - - 834,017
Shareholder transactions 8,497 - - - 8,497
Management fees payable 107,322 - - - 107,322
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 335,005 - - - 335,005
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 204,317,818 - - - 204,317,818
Total liabilities 205,602,659 - - - 205,602,659
31 December 2021
Liabilities:
Bank overdraft 8 - - - 8
Collateral balances due to brokers 630,000 - - - 630,000
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 109,814 - - - 109,814
Shareholder transactions 23,068 - - - 23,068
Management fees payable 247,162 - - - 247,162
Interest Payable 241 - - - 241
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 503,115 - - - 503,115
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 449,821,558 - - - 449,821,558
Total liabilities 451,334,966 - - - 451,334,966
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth

31 December 2022

Less than 1
month

Uss

M O

GLG

Total
Uss$

Liabilities:

Bank overdraft

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Management fees payable

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders

Total liabilities

31 December 2021

Liabilities:

Bank overdraft

Collateral balances due to brokers
Due to brokers

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Management fees payable

Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders

Total liabilities

Man Numenc Europe Rl Climate

(formenty known as Man Numeric Rl European Equity)

31 December 2022

Liabilities:

Collateral balances due to brokers

Due to brokers

Financial liabilities at fair value through p